From: barry@corazon.com

Date: July 19, 1996 11:00:56 PM PDT
To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: Crash Theory

| have a reasonable explanation for the cause of craBWAf
RBight 800. May | speak with someone involved with aircraft
accident investi.gations? | have extensive aircraft experienct
am a retired military ofter. It's worth listening to.

email at barry@corazon.com

phone 4086593552

address 551 Country Club Drive

CarmelValley Ca 93924

From: barry@corazon.com

Date: July 20, 1996 12:40:03 PM PDT
To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: TWA Flight 800 crash theory

This is John Barry Smith. | have a reasonable explanation fc
cause of crash aGtwA Right 800. May | speak with someone
involved with aircraft accident investi.gations? | have extens
aircraft experience and am a retired militaryadblt's worth
listening to.

email at barry@corazon.com

phone 4086593552

address 551 Country Club Drive

CarmelValley Ca 93924

From: barry@corazon.com

Date: July 20, 1996 11:12:17 PM PDT

To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: TWA Flight 800 Crash Theory Explained



| have a reasonable explanation for the cause of craBWAf
Right 800. May | speak with someone involved with aircraft
accident investi.gations? | have extensive aircraft experienct
am a retired military ofeer. It's worth listening to.

The cuprit was caught on radarradar blip fell with the aircraft
news

reports statél'he cago door opened inadvertantly and explosi
decomression leading to disirgeation of wing storing fuel to
preball.

Extensive research on UAight 811, ParAm 103 and other
accidents has

led me to this inescapable conclusion. | welcome contrary
discussion.

Email at barry@corazon.com.

John BarrySmith email at barry@corazon.com

phone 4086593552

address 551 Country Club Drive

CarmelValley Ca 93924

From: barry@corazon.com

Date: August 6, 1996 4:06:27 AM PDT
To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: TWA 800 crash cause

Please refer me to the appropriateadbdealing with tha@ WA
800 crash. My web site at http://wweerazon.com/
barryhome.html deals extensively with the matthiave
Important information to pass on regarding this tragic accide
The cause is a @ door and the dangerous condition contini
to exist.The NTSB appears ignorant in the possibility of
Imechanical cause of an inadvertengoalloor opening causing
the nose of 747 to comef@ind may miss or destroy evidence



conbrming that cause. Let us assume there is still a link betw
an informed caring citizen and a responsive government age
responsible for lives. email barry@corazon.com

From: barry@corazon.com

Date: August 6, 1996 10:36:48 PM PDT
To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: TWA crash cause

How about investigating crash cause? Here's your answer
Flight Summaries of hree Flights:

TWA Flight 800, UALFlight 811, ParAm Flight 103

#

#

(From news sources:)

TWA Flight 800 was a scheduled passengghtf¥rom New
York to Paris.The ight was uneventful until after departure frc
New York. While climbing through 13,500 feet an event
occurred which tore the nose die aircraft.The nose fell into
the seaThe rest of the aircraft continued on descending until
approximately 9,500 feet where it exploded intaebiall and
dropped into the sedhere were two wreckage trails. Luggage
from front cago hold was found nearest event skestreak was
seen near the aircraft just before destruct#ostrange radar blig
was seen before destruction falling with the airciltiere were
no calls from the crew to the grounithere were no survivors.
Flight data recorders revealed a loud sound and then all
recording ceased. No evidence of a bomb has been found o
recovered wreckage. !Front gardoor found in piece$he
aircraft was a Boeing 747-131, an early 747 with higjhftime
and ight cycles.

#

Explanations foTf WA Flight 800: Boeing 747-131 series high



Right time aircraft are prone to ¢gr door malfunctions. Doors
pop open in climb or just afteDoor popping open exposesdar
hole in side of nose. Lge hole in side of nose can tear node (
when subjected to high air pressure loads. Nose teafilepves
rest of plane to crash resulting in two wreckage trails. Nose
tearing of is sudden and total and leaves no time for calls to
ground from crew or for recorder data to continue. Door ope
and tearing dfwould be visible as streak as it exfts evening
sun at 13500 feet near Neterk City on July 17th. Cgo door
would be picked up as radar return as it spun away from airc
Contents from front baggage compartment wouldrsétb leave
plane after door and be found closest to event site. Door ope
inadvertently because of various reasons consistent with ot
conbrmed, documented, and withessedjoaltoor openings suc
as design erropimproper latching, electrical problems, wear a
tear or other unknown reason.

#

#

(From UAL Flight 811 Accident Report NTSB)

UAL Flight 811 was a scheduled passengghBfrom Los
Angeles to Sydneyustralia, with stops in Honolulu, Hi and
Auckland, New Zealand'he 3ght was uneventful until after
departure from HonolulWVhile climbing from FL220 to FL230
the crew heard a "Thump" followed by an explosrum.
explosive decompression was experienced and the #3 and #
engines were shutdown because of FOIe FLT returned to
Honolulu and passengers were evacuated. Inspection revea
the forward lower lobe cgo door departed inght causing
extensive damage to the fuselage and cabin adjacent to the
Investigation centered around design and ceatibn of the dool
which allowed it to be improperly latched, and the operation
maintenance to assure airworthiness of the door and latchin
mechanism.



Additional information extracted from report: Frontgaudoor
found in two pieces. Crew erroneously reported bomb onbos
tower after hearing explosion. Radar tracked door down to o
contact. Recorders played loud bang/sound then silence. Ni
passengers were ejected and lost at sea. !The aircraft was &
Boeing 747-122, an early 747 with higlght time and ght
cycles.

#

Explanations for UALFlight 811: !Boeing 747-122 series high
Right time aircraft are prone to ¢ar door malfunctions. Doors
pop open in climb or just aftedoor popping open exposesdar
hole in side of nose. Lge hole in side of nose can tear node (
depending of variables such as angle of attack, airspeed,
turbulence and strength of fuselage.dgoadoor would be pickec
up as radar return as it spun away from aircraft. Door opene
inadvertently because of various reasons consistent with ot
conbrmed, documented, and withessedjoaltoor openings suc
as design errormproper latching, electrical problems, wear a
tear or other unknown reason.

#

#

(From ParAm Flight 103Accident Report Dept ofransport)
PanAm Flight 103 was a scheduled passengght¥rom
London to Newvork. The [3ght was uneventful until seven
minutes after leveling dffter climb.While level at FL310 an
event occurred which tore the nosétbt aircraft.The nose fell
to the groundThe rest of the aircraft continued on descendin
and crashing into the town of Lockerbigere were two
wreckage trails. Luggage from front garhold was found
nearest event sité. strange radar blip was seen before
destructionThere were no calls from the crew to the ground.
There were no survivors. Flight data recorders revealed a lo
sound and then all recording ceased.



Additional information extracted from report: Frontgaidoor
found in two pieces. Reconstruction showgoatoor area in
prst sequence of destruction. Eight passengers missing and
accounted forThe aircraft was a Boeing 747-121, an early 74
with high [Aght time and ight cycles.

#

Explanations for PaAm Flight 103: Boeing 747-121 series hit
RBight time aircraft are prone to ¢gr door malfunctions. Doors
pop open in climb or just afteDoor popping open exposesdar
hole in side of nose. Lge hole in side of nose can tear node (
when subjected to high air pressure loads. Nose teaffitepots
rest of plane to crash resulting in two wreckage trails. Nose
tearing of is sudden and total and leaves no time for calls to
ground from crew or for recorder data to continuegGatoor
would be picked up as radar return as it spun away from airc
Contents from front baggage compartment wouldrsetb leave
plane after door and be found closest to event site. Door ope
inadvertently because of various reasons consistent with otfr
conbrmed, documented, and witnessedjoasioor openings suc
as design erropimproper latching, electrical problems, wear a
tear or other unknown reason.

#

#

Summary of the Summariebhree early Boeing 747-100 serie
high [3ght time, high cycles aircraft with history of front gar
door malfunctions, while climbing after takéof shortly
thereafterexperience an event which tears gdahnole in each
right side of each nose at forwardgadoor areal hree aircraft
later exhibit destruction pattern starting at forward lower lobe
calgo door Three aircraft hadiht data recorders record a
thump/bang/loud sound, then silentaree aircraft had radar
blips recorded leaving aircrafthree aircraft deposit front g
doors in two or more piecebwo noses are tornfofvhich leaves



two aircraft to crash leaving two wreckage trall&o nearest
trails have contents of front baggage compartment indicating
contents left Ist. Two aircraft had no calls from crew to groun
Two aircraft had no survivorgwo aircraft, possibly three, had
under ten passengers not accounteddoe aircraft erroneously
reports a bomb explosion on board but lands safely allowing
investigation to reveal cause of igRt explosion to be
inadvertent opening of forward lower lobe gaidoor due to
design errgrimproper maintenance, and a faulty switch or
wiring in the door control system.

#

#CommentAll statements above supported by documentatio
All explained by an inadvertent opening of the forwardyoar
door in fight. Happened before, happened now; hope it does
happen again.

#Contents

barry@corazon.com

From: barry@corazon.com

Date: August 8, 1996 5:07:43 PM PDT
To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: Jiggs

Is there a high oft?al of the FBI nicknamed Jiggs? Could you
please have him get in touch with me at 408 659 3552 or en
me. Barry Smith

From: barry@corazon.com

Date: August 10, 1996 12:08:47 AM PDT
To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: Appear for public help



The paper said today that crash@éis are appealing for public
help. Here | am, http://wwworazon.com/barryhome.html givir
documentation for cgo door opening as causeldlVA crash. |
am retired military ofleer with address, phone web site, and
email addresslhe site documents rational explanation for cal
of crash. Please respond. John Barry Smith 551 Country Clt
Drive CarmeNalley, CA 93924 408 659 3552
barry@corazon.com

From: barry@corazon.com

Date: August 11, 1996 10:06:42 AM PDT
To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: The President's Life is in Danger

There is an immediate, although slight, danger to the life of t
President of the United States caused by the inadvertent op:
of the lower forward cgo door in the Boeing 747-200 aircraft
which he fes.The door may open inight exposing a lare hole
in the nose oAir Force One leading to the sudden destructior
the aircraft and death to all aboard, including the President.
name is John Barry Smith, MajadSArmy, Retired, address ar
SSN on request, phone number 408 659 3552, back up pho
number 408 659 7564, email barry@corazon.com !linternet:
site at http://wwwcorazon.com/barryhome.html

Forward cago doors are coming foBoeing 747s inight. The
doors must be locked shut until further noti€kis alert notice is
being sent to th&/hite House, NTSB, FBI, UBir Force, RA,
news television, the local newspapamnd interested friends. Jol
Barry Smith

From: barry@corazon.com
Date: September 1, 1996 10:05:01 PM PDT



To: newyork@fbi.gov
Subject: Preventing the deaths of innocent people

Mr. Kallstrom, | have read you read all your email and reply
every oneWell, sir, I have an idea to prevent the deaths of
innocent people.

Everyone agrees that the destructiomdfA 800 starts forward
of the wing on the right side near the forwardgcanold.This
forward cago hold is the place where most trouble starts leau
to the nose tearing fodind the destruction of the aircraft and
death to all aboard. How about boarding up the access?
How about welding the door shut until further notidérat way
no bomb can be smuggled aboard, metdan start, or no door
can (¥ off. The investigation can continue without the risk of |
similar event occurring in forward @@y area and the questions
arising such as/Vhy did you not seal bthe danger area when
was known to be trouble area and could be seaf@d of

IBy the way passenger prd&s of suspects are respected; how
about machine prdes?The cago door Its the proke of killer
suspect. It has killed nine comired in previous crash (UAL
811), has twdAirworthiness Directives against it, !(felony
convictions), was at the scene of the crim@&\WA 800, (right
side foward of the wing) and has not been ruled out as caus
killer. The forward cago door has suspect with bloody hands
written all over it.The FBI does not have a quaditn front of
the word "Investigation.To bnd the cause even though it is nc
bomb is still a success. @keat success. Sincerelphn Barry
Smith

From: barry@corazon.com

Date: September 2, 1996 10:37:50 AM PDT
To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: Fiction story about TW A 800



Fiction story there's another on the web site at
pctionbelieveme.html Please forward.

#

Plane Crash Investigation

Fiction by John Barry Smith

1 Sep 1996

There was once a plane crash. It was terrible. Many childrer
boys, girls, men and women died terribly by being burnt,
smashed, cut, and $ocated.Their families and friends cried
when they found out. Everyone was sad and upset. It was a
mystery why the plane crashed.

Everyone said, "Find out why the plane crashed."

So they did. Here's how they found out how the plane crashi
The government established an agency composed of expert
investigate the circumstances and events leading to, during,
after the crashilThe government agencyalled the National
Transportation Safety Board, or the NTSB, appointed a pers
oversee the Board. He was called Appointee. He believed th
his Administration oversaw the safest aviation transportation
system in the worldAnd he was right.

TheAppointee went to the scene of the crash. It was a mess
bodies and pieces of plane were everywhEne.NTSB took
chage and aganized teams to recover the pieces of the bodi
and the planéelhe pieces of bodies went in one direction and
pieces of plane to another where it was put back togédther
bodies were not put back together they were, I'm not sure
about that.

The NTSB had an investigataralled the Investigatpbut
needed more help; like most government agencies they wer
underfunded and underdied. No government agency ever ha
enough funds or stfthat's why they are called government



agenciesThe Investigator believed that he investigated aircr:
accidents fairly and comprehensivedynd he was right.

The NTSBAppointee asked the company who made the airp
if they would send someone over to help discover why his
airplane crashed and killed all these people airplane maker
said, sure, here he is, you can call him the manufacturer's
representative; we can call him the MaKdre Maker went to
the crash site to help the NTSB. He believed his airplane to
the strongest, safest airplane in the waoklad he was right.
Everybody had ideas why the plane crashi®e. most exciting
ones were the most talked about, of coW¢kat is the most
exciting one you can think of? Booni@s!A bomb goes boom
in a boom box is an exciting idea. But, it's been done before
this time, bomb go boom in a boom box was not accepted ri
away But maybe an exciting rocket powered missile could hi
hit the airplane? Maybe! So the Government agency involve
with missile attacks by foreigners, the Federal Bureau of Bol
Investigation, was brought into the mystége FBBI assigned
an agent, thAgent, who believed that he conducted
investigations that were complete and based onAacthe was
right.

He initially wanted to bhd a bomb but if he couldn't get that, h
would settle for a missile; so they started examining every pi
of the airplane for explosive residue. Residue is something \
small, invisible trace usuallyhich is found on something very
small, a fragment actuall{£xplosive residue can be found
around a child's cap gun or a nuclear explosion so if the resi
Is found, the conclusion can be vemxible and be made td b
whoever makes the discoveo everyone worked very hard t
Pnd explosive residuénd they found some! But there was
nothing around the residue that looked like an explosion hac
it so the residue stood alone waiting.

The NTSBAppointee, his Investigatothe Makerand the FBBI



Agent were all at the hangar where the pieces of the plane v
being put back together one dahey stood around.hey each
had a cup of céée in a cup with their agency logo on it which
matched their windbreakerBhey were sharp.

"How about them 'Niners," one of them said, "think they got
chance 'gainst Dallas this year?"

"No," theAgent replied.

"How's the investigation going?" asked the Investigator
"Wait a minute, that's my question," said Apmointee.

"Well, I can ask that question, too," said Agent.

"Yeah, me too," said the Maker

"OK, OK, everybody can share and ask the question, how's
investigation going?" said thAgpointee.

"What investigation," said the agent, and they all laughlkdy
got along awfully nice together

"Well, the plane came apart in the dine nose separatedsip
and fell forming a debris trail’he rest of the airplane fell and
exploded later forming its own debris trail," said the Maker
"We haven't found any conclusive evidence of a bomb or mi:
or any hostile action against the plane," saidAipent.

"We reviewed the paper history of the plane and discovered
an early model Boeing 747 and has oviy thousand hours of
Bight time with several airlinesyhg all over the world in all
types of conditionsT'here are also twAirworthiness Directives
against the only item in front of the wing near where the
destruction occurred on the right side which caused the nos:t
come of: the forward cago door" said the Investigator

An Airworthiness Directive is an order to the airline from the
FederalAviation Authority that a very dangerous condition exi
and if the instructions in th&irworthiness Directive are not
followed exactly the aircraft is not permitted to/3rhe forward
calgo door had twéirworthiness Directives based upon
previous events in which passengers were killed because of



door malfunctioning and opening ingRt.

"The people are trusting us tadbout what's wrongl'hey are
continuing to [ in this type aircraft. | have consoled the victir
families.We will give daily press briatgs and keep the public
fully informed of all our discoveries regardless how trivial we
think they may be now've asked for help from the public, has
anyone received any help?" askedApgointee.

"Yes, | have," said the Investigator

"What was the help," asked tAppointee.

"An informed member of the public, who has vast experienci
many aspects of aviation, suggested | visit his web site whic
a hundred pages of documented evidence linking three cras
similar type aircraft to this crashihe linking evidence is solid.
He said to compare this crash to another which is similar ani
a solution.The conclusion is that the inadvertent opening of t
forward cago door is tearing dfeaving a big hole which cause
the whole nose to comefof reviewed the pages and they are
legitimate extracts from government repoftse member of the
public said he was granting our request for help and sugges
we rule out the cgo door right away the Investigator
concluded.

"Well, that was very nice of the public," said the agent, "wha
nice guy"

"That's very interesting," said the Makéet me check out that
theory where is the cgo door?"

"Over there," said thagent who had previously checked it for
explosive residue and found none even thoughge lexplosion
was suspected in the vicinifthe Maker walked over to the
pieces of the door

"What's the address of the web site," asked\pmointee, "I'd
like to peruse the pages.”

"http://www.corazon.com" said the Investigattand his email
address is barry@corazon.com."



TheAppointee went over to a nearby compuveent on the
internet, booted up a web browseut in URLaddress, and
started reading the pages.

The Investigator asked tiAgent, "Can you get us copies of th
other accident reports although they belong to foreign count;
"Can do eas)Gl," said the agent and immediately picked out
small cellular phone from his coat and made a ¢ak logo of
his agency was on the back of the phone and matched fas c
cup and windbreakeHe was sharp.

TheAgent called some other agents who called some people
obtained the les and faxed them to tAgent in the hangar
"Yeah, getting cordential bes from a foreign government
quickly, piece of cake," thagent mumbled under his breath.
"Hey this is great," said the Investigatas the faxes came
across. "Look at the evidence of voice recqrostar
information, destruction sequence, engine evidence, body
pathology and aircraft reconstruction, it all matchAsid the one
crash that we detitely know was a cgo door has matching
evidence to the mostly mysterious ones."

"Who said the one sure cause was gaaoor?" asked the
Agent.

"Me," said the Investigatofl did that crash and it was the doa
opening in ght, we found the dogit was unlocked, all the
evidence is correct."

"Hey this is greatThis is very interesting," said tiAg@pointee
while reading the one hundred pages of the crash web site.
the evidence matcheBhere is a link of cgo door opening to a
these crashedVe should check this out."

Just then a loud shout went up over by thgaaoor
reconstruction aredheAppointee, thégent, and the
Investigator all looked over at the Maker who was jumping u
and down shouting, "Come over here, come over here, I've 1
it, I've found it!"



Now, everybody reading this stomelax, don't panic, everythin
IS going to be all rightThis is just a story and not real lifé/e'll
take a little break here to rest our brains.

Look around, you're still safe, you understand most of what !
reading, and it's easy to just read wofldsreview:A terrible
thing happenedi’he government is going tanb out what
happened so that it does not happen addis. is how they do it
Everything is oganized before the terrible thing happens so t
the truth will come out quickly and you can quit worryiiipe
four concerned parties were the Makée Investigatorthe
Agent, and théppointee.The people who actuallyefdv in the
airplane and died in the airplane, the Pilot and the Passenge
were not concerned, not represented, and thus were not incl
They would probably get too emotional, anyway

"Over here, over here," shouted the Makkve found it!"
TheAppointee, thégent, and the Investigator rushed over th
Maker who was kneeling next to the forwardgmadoor pieces.
"Look at this," said the Makgpointing to the cam locks, the c
sectors, the locking pins, the door control wire bundle and th
edges of the broken dodives it's all here," said the Maker
"here is the locked lock sectors, the unlocked cam sectors, t
worn metal cams and locking pins, the frayed wire bundle, a
the broken pieces of dabr

"What's it mean?" asked tAgent.

"It means that the door looked locked but wasn't fully latchec
The metal is worn from constant u3ée frayed wire bundle
sent a erroneous signal to the door to ojfpée.door opened up
and outward into the slipstream and broke in half right here,’
said the Makermointing to the broken door halves.

"You know | was right all along," continued the Makémny brst
airplane of this type did not have a door like this, only later w
it added at the airlines insistenéad then later we changed th
door so that it opens inward and upward so that if the door ¢



accidentally in §ht the inside pressure will keep it closed an
will not tear of a lage piece of nose skin which leads to the
whole nose tearing b&nd crashing the airplane. See, we lear
from our mistakes," tished the Makeicontentedly

"Ah," said the Investigatot'this new crashed door matches th
old crashed doors which match the known cause of door opt
crash. It dehitely is the door opening which caused the crasl
Pnished the Investigatpcontentedly

"And look," said theAgent, "the ®or beams are bent and
fractured in the same way as a door opening event and not |
opposite way as in an explosive event. Itrdedby was not a
bomb but a door opening which caused this crash," said the
Agent, contentedly

They had found out the cause of their crdstey had done theil
job. They had earned their payhey had fullled their years of
education, striving, and experience. By teamwork, preparatic
and patience, they had unraveled a mysiérgy all reached int
their coat pockets for their cellular phones to make the calls
their bosses.

The Maker called his home afe and spoke to the Chief
Executive Oflkeer The Maker explained the door mechanical
problem and how toxbit. The CEO told the Maker he would
talk with the Board of Directors and get back to hiine Maker
hung up satis&d with a job well done.

TheAgent had called his Director and explained the discovel
the door problemThe Director had told th&gent he would talk
with theAttorney General and get back to hifineAgent hung
up satisled with a job well done.

The Investigator called his family and told them of the door
discovery His family said they would talk with his buddies an
would get back to hinl'he Investigator hung up satedpwith a
job well done.

TheAppointee called the Secretary and told him of the door



problem discoveryl'he Secretary said he would talk to the
President and get back to hiitheAppointee hung up satisd
with a job well done.

"Well, what caused the door to open," askedAjhy@ointee.
"Good question," said everybady

"We'll get to that late't said the Makeras they all waited for the
phones to ring with the news from their bosses about
congratulations, raises, promotions, assignments, and interv
The phone rang. It was for the MakEle opened the cellulaafd
and listened to his boss.

The phone rang. It was for tAgent. He opened the cellulaai®
and listened to his boss.

The phone rang. It was for the Investigatde opened the
cellular fAp and listened to his boss.

The phone rang. It was for tAg@pointee. He opened the cellul
Rap and listened to his boss.

After a few minutes of listening, the MakéneAgent, the
Investigator and theAppointee folded the cellularaps closed
and put their phones back inside their jacketey were silent.
They went to a table and had a cup ofe®f

"How about them 'Niners, think they got a change against Di
this year?" asked thigent.

"No," said the Maker'l think | may have been a bit hasty in 1r
conclusion about the cause of the crash."”

"I might have jumped the gun, too," said the Investigator

"I may have rushed to a conclusion, also," saidAtpent.

"l could have been brash," said #ygpointee. "Let's reconsidér
"Yes, let's reconsidérthey all agreedAnd they did.

"I'll start," said the Maker'my Chief Executive Ofter reported
from the Board of Directors who said that | may have been ¢
hasty about the cause of the crash. Now that the cause of th
crash might be determined to be a faulty forward@aoor
these events will take place as soon as it isiafbSeven billion



dollars of orders for this model aircraft will be cancelled, two
billion dollars in liability claims will be paid by the company
new orders for our other aircraft will be slow in arriving, if evt
the repair costs for the faulty doors on all the aircraft will cos
one billion dollars, our quality reputation will disappeaurr
stock price will disappear costing us billions in company valt
and ten thousand employees will be laitivath no pension or
health plan, including me. My boss asked me if | understood
clearly what he had told me, especially about the Idid/ibh no
pension part. | said | did," concluded the somber M&\ézr a
moment's re@ction he added, "I deltely was a bit hasty abou
the cause of this accident. I'm reconsidering the accident ca
right now"

"I'm next," said the InvestigatoiMy wife told me that | might
have jumped the gun on the accident calideen she called all
my buddies and told them the cause of the accident was a d
they said that they were involved in the previous accidents v
were said to be bombs but are now proven to be incoiiieeir.
reputations are shot, they have lost their credibility as accide
investigators, they will not be able to get a job, their self este
IS gone, and they have said for me never to ever again contz:
them in any wayMy wife is very concerned about my positior
now that | would be the enemy of all my coworkers. She feal
for her security and for our daughter who may now not be at
afford dentistry and will have all the other kids laughing at he
funny mouth. She might have to go to her parent's house wit
daughterShe asked did | understand what she had said,
especially the part about her going to her parent's house wit
daughterl said | did," concluded the somber Investigaidier a
moment's re@ction he added, "I daltely jumped the gun on tF
accident cause. I'm reconsidering right tflow

"My turn," said theAgent. "My Director informed thAttorney
General who said that | may have rushed to a conclusion on



accident cause. He said that now that the cause was a mect
problem caused by us and not a bomb from foreign enemies
new request for additional funds for new agents will not be
approved. Because our current agent stgfipuide is based upc
previous bombing incidents on airplanes that now appear nc
have happened, our current &taill be reduced. Since we mad
errors in announcements of explosivelp, the public has lost
conkdence in our judgment and all our surreptitious activities
such as monitoring mail and communications through court
orders will be curtailed because of lack of court apprdeh
the general lessening of fear from foreign terrorists our receil
inroads into overseas areas with local liaisorcefi? we will be
told to leave and return to the United States and leave the
overseas investigations to the locals or the CIA. Because we
bungled this bombing investigation we will not be able to exf
our investigative dbrts into other areas, such as bankruptcies
and will be restricted to domestic crime. Since our budget wi
slashed, our mission curtailed, and our employees I§idl arh
to be assigned to a place | don't want to go to, for longer tha
can stand, doing a job | haléhe Director asked me if |
understood what he said, especially about the new assignm
part. | said | did," concluded the somBeyent.After a moment's
rel¥ection he added, "I deirely rushed to a conclusion on the
accident cause. I'm reconsidering right dlow

"l guess I'm last," said th&ppointee. "My Secretary called the
President who said | could have been brash about the accid
causeThe President said that now that the cause might be a
mechanical problem which has gone on for years undetecte!
instead of foreign terrorists, many changes will ocdtlren the
manufacturer loses orders he laysavhployees who are upset
and vote against hintwwhen the manufacturer laysf @mployees
they don't pay their bills and go bankrupt and the entire ecor
of a lage area of the country is adverselfeafed with people



who will not vote for himThe billions of dollars coming into th
country from overseas for airplanes will not be coming in ant
national debt rises upsetting all the people who will not vote
him. The billions of dollars for airplanes will now go to a forei
country making them strongdihe cause being undetected for
long has allowed other planes to crash and kill people upset
the victim's families and friends who will not vote for hifine
reputation of the country resides in the quality of its products
the number one product America has now shown to be
defective, allowing the world to laugh at us. In addition, he w
now have to apologize to a foreign leader for erroneously
blaming him for bombing and destroying an aircraft resulting
sanctions against his country resulting in hardship for million
his innocent citizens he blame for the delay in detecting the
cause, the blame for allowing the defective door to be esrids
OK, the lack of oversight in enforcing tA@worthiness
Directives, the revelations of sloppy paperwork and mainten
records will ensure that his administration will not be returne
power in the upcoming electiofhe President said that if he
goes down everyone goes down. | will be replacefpg®intee
and will never be appointed to anything higher than pre-schc
yard monitor for the rest of my lifdhe Secretary asked me if |
understood everything he said, especially about the schooly
monitor part. | said | did," concluded the somBppointee.
After a moment's regttion he added, "I delitely was brash on
the accident cause. I'm reconsidering right . How

So they reconsideredhey did not consider their own well
being; they were above salipself interesiThey thought about
their companyabout their friends, about their mission, and at
their countryTheir personal safetyhe security of their families
their aspirations about their careers, and the respect of their
fellows did not enter into their considerations oneTiiey carec
about a higher truti’hey thought about loyalty to company



mission, friends, and countrifhey thought about right and
wrong.They were not traitord.hey were not thieve3hey were
not bad peoplelhey realized they had to re-evaluate the cau:
the crashThey needed to look closer at the evidefitey
needed to consider some new conclusions based upon the
look at the evidence. So they did.

They looked at the radar evidence of blips just before the tw
aircraft disintegrated. Hegould be an anomalthey all agreed.
They looked at the one half second loud sound then silence
the four aircraft. Heylistening closer to this short sound make
clear that this sound is f#irent from all the rest of the short lol
soundsThey are all dierent short loud sounds, they all agree
They looked at the FODDED engine number three of the thr
aircraft. Hey this foreign object junk could be anything,
including the lining of the intakdhe FOD could be anything,
they all agreed.

They looked at the missing bodies in the same seats in the t
aircraft. Hey could be sharks or wolves that made them
disappearthey all agreed.

They looked at the sudden power cut on the four aircraft. He
power cuts dfall the time; plug comes out, power station goe
out, circuit breaker pops, could be anythifige sudden power
cut could be anything, they all agreed.

They looked at the tearingfadf the nose on the four aircratft.
Hey, could be a bomihat's right, they all agreed, it could be
bombs which tore the nosef all the four aircratft.

They looked at the same type of early model, higihtdime
Boeing 747 of the four aircraft. Hegoincidence, they all
agreed.

They looked at the streak seen by eyewitnesses.ddayk
partygoers see all sorts of gtuhey all laughed, as they agree:
to disregard eyewitness evidence.

They decided to ignore @ door latch cams, lock sectors, pu



in hooks, and frayed wire bundles, as well as bent and fractt
3oor beams, as being too complicated, toodalifbto understanc
and prone to misinterpretation.

TheAirworthiness Directives against the door were to be
mentioned with no commenthe photographs of the
reconstructed fuselage showing the destruction sequence w
changed to drawings by an artist who closely followed
instructions on what to represent.

They reviewed the evidencEhey came to the conclusion that
the previous conclusion was hadtyash, and rushed. It could
have looked like an inadvertent opening of the forwardaar
door was the probable cause of the crash, but then again it ¢
look like it wasn't. It all depended on how you looked at it. It
only natural to look at it from the company's best interest, th
agency's best interest, the family's best interest, and the coL
best interest, if they had a choiéend they did have a choice.
They came to the sohavell thought out, conservatively
reasoned explanation for the crash was unknown.

Their consciences were cle@hey had closely examined the
evidence and interpreted it in the best possible light for the k
interests of their compantheir friends, their mission, and thei
country They were patriots.

They called their bosses on the phones with the new conclu:
They listened, they beamed, they hung up.

"Well," said the Maker'orders for new planes are pouring in.
Our company is more prosperous than ever now that the caul
the crash is not the company's fault. I've just been promoted
given a raise, and given a new assignment I've been wantini
years. My Chief Executive Offer wants to personally pat me
the back," the Maker concluded happily

"Well," said the Investigatpfmy friends have all invited me
other to their house for football and a pattgon't have to bring
any beer eitheMy wife said she got a baby sitter for our



daughter and she's home right now waiting for me wearing
special outk She wants to personally pat me," the Investigat
conclude happily

"Well," said theAgent, "my director said that since the terroris
danger is still out there, all around, our mission of catching ¢
enemies will proceed as planned, overseas and elsewsoge.
budgets won't be cut and dgtafon't be reduced. He personally
wants to shake my hand and wants me as his right hand ma
the home ofbe," theAgent concluded happily

"Well," said theAppointee, "the President said he is getting i
positive feedback from polls claiming the great ciberce the
people have in their leader who protects them from foreign
enemies and domestic problenibe unemployment rate
remains lowhis campaign contributions continue to pour in, t
society continues to travel and do business, denke in his
administration and its supervision of the regulatory agencies
high, his opponents have no issues to attack him with, he ge
be belligerent to non-nuclear countries and appear strong, a
just wants to see me personally and give me a great big hug
also asked me to pick a job, any job, that my heart desires ir
whole government, and it's mine, just like that," concluded tf
Appointee happily

"How about them 'Niners," one of them said, "think they got .
chance against Dallas this year?"

"Hell, yes," they all shouted, and went home, happiyitless,
and content.

And that's how smart, honest, educated people can come to
wrong conclusion about an aircraft accident cause.
#Comment: Best interest rules.

#Contents

barry@corazon.com



From: barry@corazon.com

Date: September 6, 1996 3:45:31 PM PDT
To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: Airplane crash danger

WEBMASTERS: Please forward this email to appropriatd st:
to reach addressee as you sed’lease ensure picture of Boeil
747 is attached with .jpg viewer if necessdiyank you, John
Barry Smith barry@corazon.com

Dear Mt President, Bill Clinton

Dear Mr Chief of Staff, Leon Panetta

Dear Mt Secretary ofransportation, Federico Pe6a

Dear Mt Director FederalAviation Authority, David Hinson
Dear Mt Chairman, Nationalransportation Safety Board,
James Hall

Dear Mt Vice Chairman, Nationdlransportation Safety Board
Robert Francis

Dear Mt Investigator NationalTransportation Safety Board,
Ron Schleede

Dear Ms Attorney General, Department of Justice, Janet Rel
Dear Mt Director Federal Bureau of Investigation, Louis Fre¢
Dear Mt Agent, NewYork Field Offee, Federal Bureau of
Investigation, James Kallstrom

Mr. Bill Clinton, President of the United StatesAmherica

Dear Mt President,

IHello, Sit | have important news to givéour life is in
immediate dangealthough slight, hopefully slight, when yoy
onAir Force One, a Boeing 747-200Bhis type aircraft has a
history of inadvertent forward aq@w door openings inight.
Hindsight and the internet have enabled me to link several
crashes of early model Boeing 747s to a common cause, the



inadvertent opening of the forward gardoor in fght.
Documentation, pictures, comments, and emails from all ove
world regarding this discovery are on the internet web site a
http://www.corazon.com

I'Your life, the lives of those whoyf3vith you, and all the
passengers on early model Boeing 747s are at risk to this d¢
opening outward and upward, tearinfiafthe slipstream
exposing a lgge gash in the nose which teark of

I'The door openings at altitude mimic a bomb. It is not a bom
The world will be a bit less dangerous once the causes are
determined to be mechanical and not evil.

IHave you ever had a car dpor hood, or trunk open
unexpectedly? | have; itis not unusual. If you have, then ple:
give thought to possible airplane door opening and the seve
consequences.

IPlease be responsive to this informed citizen.

IMr. Clinton, leader from followel ask that you check out the
forward cago door as the cause of the crasi\&fA Flight 800.
Sincerely John Barry Smith

Mr. Leon Panetta, Chief of StaClinton Administration

Il feel like saying, Leon, Leon, Leon, as that was the way |
thought of you when | voted for you as Congressman severe
times in Monterey

IMr. Panetta, we met in 1980 in your secoondifiofice on
Alvarado where | personally thanked you for inquiring on my
behalf on a personnel matter while | was stationed in Kditea.
last time | saw you, you were walking alone acitim® Park
during Earth Day in 1992, just before your selection as Budc
Director. | remember thinking, what a job politics is shaking
hands at a post hippie ecology get togetheas with a friend
selling United Nations videos, not a hot selldive up on
Country Club Drive in Carmélalley and pass your familyis



hand painted sigiVilla Bella Donna, every day on the way to
drop my daughter 6t Tularcitos Pre-School.

Il have come to alert you, sof danger to you, the President, ¢
all passengers whoyf3n early model Boeing 747%es, this is
unorthodox, an email letter from a member of the public but
then, | trust, as a former congressman, that you believe that
occasionally a citizen may have something important tol $hy,
here it is:The forward cago doors of early model Boeing 747<
are inadvertently opening irdght, tearing of door and skin,
allowing the slipstream to enter thedargash which tearsfahe
nose leading to total destruction and the deaths of all aboarc
This has happened several times before and appeared to be
explosionsThe attached picture is of a Boeing 747 that almo
had the nose comefof

IMr. Panetta, former representative of the people from forme
constituent, | ask that you check out the forwargeatoor as
the cause of the crash WA Flight 800 or call me at 408 659
3552 or visit my web site at http://wweorazon.com. Sincerely
John Barry Smith

Mr. Federico Peba , Secretaryfadnsportation,

IDear Mr Secretaryl invite you to a visit to my web site at
http://www.corazon.com. named after my wife, Corazon Luni
Smith.

IMr. Pedba, traveller to travellérask that you check out the
forward cago door as the cause of the crasi\&A Flight 800.
Sincerely John Barry Smith

Mr. David Hinson, Directori-ederaAviation Authority,

IDear Directorl am looking at my R&A pilotis license, number
1787797, commercial pilot, airplane single engine land,
instrument airplane, of which | am vemery proud. | also
received a Part 135 certi&te from your agencywas also a US



Navy Lieutenant Naval Flight Offer in R/AH -1, RA-5C
Vigilantes. My ejection story and US Navy accident report ar
my web site at http://wwworazon.com along with the afial
accident reports on UAElight 811 and Parm 103.

IAll of the four Boeing 747 crashes described were caused, |
opinion, by the inadvertent opening of the forwardyoattoor in
Right. 'The web site provides documentation, reasoning, anc
opinion supporting that hypothesis.

IAt minimum, there now exists a mysterious early model Boe
747 crashAir Force One is an early model Boeing 7#ere
are several hundred early model Boeing 747s ngwg3The
location of the start of destruction foWWA Flight 800 and other
is near the forward cgo hold. | ask that you seal the door sht
prevent explosives from being placed there or to prevent the
from accidentally opening.

I'The forward cago door has twdéirworthiness Directives
against it and has killed nine persons already in BAdght 811.
A glance at the attached picture of a Boeing 747-121 with th
large gash in the right side of its nose may persuade you a r
could easily tear 6in a 300 knot slipstream.

IMr. Hinson, naval ofter to naval ofber, | ask that you check
out the forward c@o door as the cause of the crasi\oA
Flight 800. SincerelyJohn Barry Smith

Mr. James Hall , Chairman, Natiorfaknsportation Safety
Board,

IDear Mt Chairman, in 1992, the NTSB conducted a very
complete and well explained accident report on the crash of
Flight 811 in which a cago door came open indht and nine
passengers where sucked out of their seats to their deaths.
the key of 81 to unlock 800.

IThe thrust of the crash investigation should then focus on w
causes the forward @ door to open inadvertentliijne NTSB



stated electrical short to the door control system in BAL For
others, an explosive device could do it, or random electrical
signals in the avionics bay might doThere are eleven rationa
causes for accidental door openings listed on the web site a
http://www.corazon.comThe cause of the door openings is
unknown and must be discovered.

IMr. Hall, passenger to passendeask that you check out the
forward cago door as the cause of the crasi\&fA Flight 800.
Sincerely John Barry Smith

Mr. Robert Francisyice Chairman, Nationdlransportation
Safety Board

IDear Mt Vice Chairman, live seen you ofiV and believe you
are a compassionate man above all. | appeal to you to preve
future deaths of innocent passengers in early model Boeing
whose forward cgo door may inadvertently open outward !al
upward, tearing défwith skin into the slipstream, exposing a
large gash in the side of nose which then tears all the Viay of
Please compare evidence collected in the explaingo ciaor
crash of UAL811 to those oAir India Flight 182, Parhm 103,
and currentlyTWA Flight 800.

I'The specib similarities will be: 1: Short loud sound on CVR.
Abrupt power cut. 3. Fodded number three engine. 4. Radar
during destruction. 5. Never recovered bodies sitting in simil
seats above and just aft of thegzadoor 6. Same type of
aircraft, Boeing 747 series 100 or 200 with higgh®time. 7.
Destruction sequence starts forward of the wing. Sun angle
lighting may conlm spinning loose cgo door near Nework

in July at 8:30 PM at 13,500 feet would beeeféd as streak.
Other similarities in four crashes include: nose tedrs of
explosive decompression mimics bomb, crew talking on radi
when event happens, night takeaihd pressurization changes
hull at catastrophic event.



I'The forward cago door has opened inadvertently many time:
usually on the ground. It has opened several times in the air
only minor or moderate damagsgrworthiness Directives were
issued after those events. !It has openedghtfeading to total
destruction three times, in my opinion, which is supported by
documentation on my web site at http://wwoarazon.comA
glance at the attached picture of a Boeing 747-121 with the |
gash in the right side of its nose may persuade you a nose c
easily tear dfin a 300 knot slipstream.

IMr. Francis, survivor consoler from jet crash survjivbask that
you check out the forward @gr door as the cause of the crasl
TWA Flight 800. SincerelyJohn Barry Smith

Mr. Ron Schleede, InvestigatdtationalTransportation Safety
Board.

IDear Mr Investigatoryou have seen the hole on UALght
811. Could that hole become ¢gar in the slipstream and tear tt
whole nose df | think so.

You investigated UAIFlight 811. That model of plane was a
Boeing 747-121That Boeing 747-121 crashfétonolulu in
February 1989, lleft conclusive evidence that was very simil;
another Boeing 747 crash years earlier which killed 329 peo
off the Irish coast in 1989 hat plane was a Boeing 747-237B.
IA Boeing 747-122 also crashed with similar evidence trails |
And yet another !Boeing 747-131 also crashed with similar
evidence trails leffThree destroyed and one that killed only n
and returned to land and tell its story which was inadvertent
opening of the forward cgo door in fight.

IFacts, facts, fact3here are 105 pages of facts on my web si
If you were to go on the internet to térld Wide Web and go
to Universal Resource Locajd/RL address http://
www.corazon.com you will tre 105 pages of documentation,
support, agument, and correspondence from all over the wor



regarding this mattethe inadvertent opening of the forward
caigo door of early model 747s, one of whiclAis Force One.
IRegarding the four Boeing 747 crashfas India Flight 182,
Boeing 747-237B; PaAm Flight 103, Boeing 747-121A; !UAL
Flight 811, Boeing 747-122; anBWA Flight 800, Boeing
747-131.:

Fact:All four crashes were early model Boeing 747s.
Fact:All four crashes had deaths.

Fact:All four crashes had a short loud sound before destruct
Fact:All four crashes had abrupt power cut.

Fact:All four crashes had start of destruction start near forwe
caigo hold.

Fact:All four crashes had apparent explosions in forwardaar
hold area.

Fact:All four crashes had explosive decompression.
Fact:Three crashes had nose sndp of

Fact.Three crashes had radar blips during destruction, possi
all four.

Fact: Three crashes had nine or more missing bodies never
recovered, possibly all four

Fact.Three crashes had number three engine ingesting forei
object damage, possibly all four

Fact:Two crashes had mysterious blip before destruction dor
radar possibly all four

Fact.Two crashes had crew talking on radio when catastropt
event occurred, possibly all four

Fact: One crash had visual clue, possibly all.four

IAll of the above cluestithe puzzle that is solved by the
inadvertent opening of the forward gardoor of early model
high 3ght time Boeing 747s inght.

IMr. Schleede, pilot to pilot, | ask that you check out the forw
calgo door as the cause of the crasiA Flight 800. !
Sincerely John Barry Smith



Ms. Janet Rendttorney General,

IDear MsAttorney General, your late mother would have lovi
this cago door storylt has everything: mysteryoney politics,
death, red herrings, explosions, prime suspects, and of cour
tragedy

IPrevention is not as glamorous but more powerful than curii
Please prevent more deaths in early model Boeing 747s ratt
than heal the injured after the crash.

IMs. Reno, former Sta#ttorney from a former Preventive
Medicine hearing conservationist, | ask that you check out tr
forward cago door as the cause of the crasi\&fA Flight 800.
Sincerely John Barry Smith

Mr. Louis Freeh , DirectpiFederal Bureau of Investigation,
IDear Mr Directot the solution to the mystery of these plane
crashes is a common mechanical fallihough the previous
investigations came to d@#rent conclusions, there is no cover
there is no plot, there is no conspiracy; it is just honest peop
describing reality from their own best interest point of viemd
they are wrongWe've all done it, not seeing the object we do
want to see, not hearing what we don't want to, leewstt not
believing what we don't want to believe.

IFidelity, Bravery Integrity, and there is no quakpin front of
iInvestigationi, and this email is unencrypted and sent in the
clear and man to man, | ask that you check out the forwargb«
door as the cause of the crasi@fA Flight 800. My Social
Security Number lis 562-58-2308. Sinceydlyhn Barry Smith

Mr. James Kallstrom, NeWork Field Oftze, Federal Bureau o
Investigation.

IDear Mr Agent, there was an explosionTiiVA Flight 800. It
was called explosive decompression. It happened when the



forward cago door opened inight exposing the higher pressu
air in the cago compartment to the lower outside air pressure
The decompression mimicked a borihe deceleration
following the nose tearing Din the slipstream caused many
items to smash into bulkheads, mimicking a boiie fuel from
the disintegrating wing vaporized and exploded, mimicking &
bomb.

I'The cago door has a criminal prédsthat begs to be
investigated. It has killed nine passengers already under sin
circumstances and has twoworthiness Directives against it. |
IS the prime suspect IWA Flight 800. Please examine attach
photo of damaged Boeing 747 for clues to determine how a
of a 747 could tear bin a split second, as has happened sewv:
times already and may happen again.

IMr. Kallstrom, professional sleuth from amateur sleuth, | asl
that you check out the forward gardoor as the cause of the
crash ofTWA Flight 800. SincerelyJohn Barry Smith

CC: Boeing Company
USAIr Force
TWA

From: barry@corazon.com

Date: September 21, 1996 3:20:45 PM PDT

To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: The President, Airplane crash cause and danger

WEBMASTERS: Please forward this email to appropriatd st:
Dear Mt President, Bill Clinton
Dear Mt Chief of Staff, Leon Panetta



Dear Mt Secretary ofransportation, Federico Peda

Dear Mr Director Federalviation Authority, David Hinson
Dear Mt Chairman, Nationalransportation Safety Board,
James Hall

Dear Mr Vice Chairman, Nationdlransportation Safety Board
Robert Francis

Dear Mt Investigator NationalTransportation Safety Board,
Ron Schleede

Dear Ms Attorney General, Department of Justice, Janet Rel
Dear Mr Director Federal Bureau of Investigation, Louis Fret
Dear Mt Agent, NewYork Field Oftze, Federal Bureau of
Investigation, James Kallstrom

Mr. Bill Clinton, President of the United StatesAoherica

Dear Mr President,

IHello, Sit | have important news to giveour life is in
immediate dangealthough slight, hopefully slight, when yoy
onAir Force One, a Boeing 747-200Bhis type aircraft has a
history of inadvertent forward @@ door openings inight.
Hindsight and the internet have enabled me to link several
crashes of early model Boeing 747s to a common cause, the
inadvertent opening of the forward gardoor in [kght.
Documentation, pictures, comments, and emails from all ove
world regarding this discovery are on the internet web site a
http://www.corazon.com

'Your life, the lives of those whoylwith you, and all the
passengers on early model Boeing 747s are at risk to this d¢
opening outward and upward, tearinfjiofthe slipstream
exposing a lage gash in the nose which teark of

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
unexpectedly? | have; itls not unusual. If you have, then ple:
give thought to possible airplane door opening and the seve
consequences.

IPlease be responsive to this informed citizen.

IMr. Clinton, leader from followell ask that you check out the
forward cago door as the cause of the crasiWA Flight 800.
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

IMr. Panetta, we met in 1980 in your secoondif?ofice on
Alvarado where | personally thanked you for inquiring on my
behalf on a personnel matter while | was stationed in Kditea.
last time | saw you, you were walking alone aci@® Park
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
Country Club Drive in Carmefalley and pass your familyis
hand painted sigrYilla Bella Donna, every day on the way to
drop my daughter 6ft Tularcitos Pre-School.

Il have come to alert you, sof danger to you, the President, &
all passengers whoyf3n early model Boeing 747%¥es, this is
unorthodox, an email letter from a member of the public but
then, | trust, as a former congressman, that you believe that
occasionally a citizen may have something important tol shy,
here it is:The forward cago doors of early model Boeing 747<
are inadvertently opening indght, tearing dfdoor and skin,
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

Mr. Federico Peba , Secretaryfainsportation,

IDear Mr Secretaryl invite you to a visit to my web site at
http://www.corazon.com. named after my wife, Corazon Lun:
Smith.

IMr. Peda, traveller to travellérask that you check out the
forward cago door as the cause of the crasiWA Flight 800.
Sincerely John Barry Smith

Mr. David Hinson, DirectoiederaAviation Authority,

IDear Director| am looking at my /&A pilotis license, number
1787797, commercial pilot, airplane single engine land,
instrument airplane, of which | am vemery proud. | also
received a Part 135 certi&te from your agencywas also a US
Navy Lieutenant Naval Flight Ofter in R/AH -1, RA-5C
Vigilantes. My ejection story and US Navy accident report ar
my web site at http://wwworazon.com along with the afial
accident reports on UAElight 811 and Paim 103.

IAll of the four Boeing 747 crashes described were caused, |
opinion, by the inadvertent opening of the forwardjoadtoor in
Right. 'The web site provides documentation, reasoning, anc
opinion supporting that hypothesis.

IAt minimum, there now exists a mysterious early model Boe
747 crashAir Force One is an early model Boeing 74fiere
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
out the forward cgo door as the cause of the crasi\A
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
causes the forward @@ door to open inadvertentlifhe NTSB
stated electrical short to the door control system in BAL For
others, an explosive device could do it, or random electrical
signals in the avionics bay might doTitere are eleven rationa
causes for accidental door openings listed on the web site a
http://www.corazon.comThe cause of the door openings is
unknown and must be discovered.

IMr. Hall, passenger to passendask that you check out the
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
upward, tearing dfwith skin into the slipstream, exposing a
large gash in the side of nose which then tears all the viay oi
Please compare evidence collected in the explaingo ciaor
crash of UAL811 to those oAir India Flight 182, Pam 103,
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
seats above and just aft of thegadoor 6. Same type of
aircraft, Boeing 747 series 100 or 200 with higgh®time. 7.
Destruction sequence starts forward of the wing. Sun angle
lighting may conlpm spinning loose cgo door near Nework

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
only minor or moderate damagérworthiness Directives were
issued after those events. !It has openedghteading to total
destruction three times, in my opinion, which is supported by
documentation on my web site at http://wwarazon.comA
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
you check out the forward @ door as the cause of the crast



TWA Flight 800. SincerelyJohn Barry Smith

Mr. Ron Schleede, InvestigatdtationalTransportation Safety
Board.

IDear Mr Investigatoryou have seen the hole on UALght
811. Could that hole become ¢gar in the slipstream and tear ti
whole nose df | think so.

You investigated UAIFlight 811. That model of plane was a
Boeing 747-121That Boeing 747-121 crashfétonolulu in
February 1989, !left conclusive evidence that was very simil:
another Boeing 747 crash years earlier which killed 329 peo
off the Irish coast in 1985 .hat plane was a Boeing 747-237B.
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
If you were to go on the internet to térid Wide Web and go
to Universal Resource LocajddRL address http://
www.corazon.com you will ire 105 pages of documentation,
support, agument, and correspondence from all over the wor
regarding this mattethe inadvertent opening of the forward
calgo door of early model 747s, one of whiclhis Force One.
IRegarding the four Boeing 747 crashs,ndia Flight 182,
Boeing 747-237B; PaAim Flight 103, Boeing 747-121A; 'UAL
Flight 811, Boeing 747-122; antWA Flight 800, Boeing
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
Fact.Three crashes had nose sndp of

Fact: Three crashes had radar blips during destruction, possi
all four.

Fact:Three crashes had nine or more missing bodies never
recovered, possibly all four

Fact: Three crashes had number three engine ingesting forei
object damage, possibly all four

Fact: Two crashes had mysterious blip before destruction doi
radar possibly all four

Fact: Two crashes had crew talking on radio when catastropt
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
carlgo door as the cause of the crasiA Flight 800. !
Sincerely John Barry Smith

Ms. Janet Rendttorney General,

IDear Ms Attorney General, your late mother would have lov:
this cago door storylt has everything: mysteryoney politics,
death, red herrings, explosions, prime suspects, and of cour
tragedy

IPrevention is not as glamorous but more powerful than curil
Please prevent more deaths in early model Boeing 747s ratt
than heal the injured after the crash.

IMs. Reno, former Statttorney from a former Preventive
Medicine hearing conservationist, | ask that you check out tf



forward cago door as the cause of the crasii\&fA Flight 800.
Sincerely John Barry Smith

Mr. Louis Freeh , DirectpiFederal Bureau of Investigation,
IDear Mr Director the solution to the mystery of these plane
crashes is a common mechanical fallihough the previous
investigations came to @#rent conclusions, there is no cover
there is no plot, there is no conspiracy; it is just honest peop
describing reality from their own best interest point of viend
they are wrongWe've all done it, not seeing the object we do
want to see, not hearing what we don't want to, laat not
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
door as the cause of the crasi@fA Flight 800. 'My Social
Security Number lis 562-58-2308. Sinceydighn Barry Smith

Mr. James Kallstrom, NeWork Field Oftze, Federal Bureau o
Investigation.

IDear Mt Agent, there was an explosionTiVA Flight 800. It
was called explosive decompression. It happened when the
forward cago door opened ini@ht exposing the higher pressu
air in the cago compartment to the lower outside air pressure
The decompression mimicked a borihe deceleration
following the nose tearing Din the slipstream caused many
items to smash into bulkheads, mimicking a boiiite fuel from
the disintegrating wing vaporized and exploded, mimicking &
bomb.

I'The cago door has a criminal prédsthat begs to be
Investigated. It has killed nine passengers already under sin
circumstances and has toworthiness Directives against it. |
is the prime suspect iIRWA Flight 800. Please examine attach



photo of damaged Boeing 747 for clues to determine how a
of a 747 could tear 6in a split second, as has happened sewv
times already and may happen again.

IMr. Kallstrom, professional sleuth from amateur sleuth, | asl
that you check out the forward gardoor as the cause of the
crash ofTWA Flight 800. Sincerelydohn Barry Smith

CC.: Boeing Company
USAIr Force
TWA

From: barry@corazon.com

Date: October 8, 1996 9:34.08 PM PDT
To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: Forward to Secret Service

Please forward to the Secret Service as this refers to the dal
to the life of the President of the United States.

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

Dear Mr InvestigatorNationalTransportation Safety Board,
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
opening outward and upward, tearinfiaofthe slipstream
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

Mr. Leon Panetta, Chief of Sta€Clinton Administration



I| feel like saying, Leon, Leon, Leon, as that was the way |
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
last time | saw you, you were walking alone acifim® Park
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
Country Club Drive in Carméfalley and pass your familyis
hand painted sigiVilla Bella Donna, every day on the way to
drop my daughter 6t Tularcitos Pre-School.

Il have come to alert you, sof danger to you, the President, ¢
all passengers whoyl3n early model Boeing 747%es, this is
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
are inadvertently opening indght, tearing of door and skin,
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



IDear Mt Secretaryl invite you to a visit to my web site at
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

Mr. David Hinson, Directori-ederalAviation Authority,

IDear Directorl am looking at my &A pilotis license, number
1787797, commercial pilot, airplane single engine land,
Instrument airplane, of which I am vemery proud. | also
received a Part 135 certi&e from your agencywas also a US
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
opinion, by the inadvertent opening of the forwardyoadtoor in
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
location of the start of destruction foYWA Flight 800 and other
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



out the forward cgo door as the cause of the crasi\biA
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
causes the forward @@ door to open inadvertentliijhe NTSB
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
seats above and just aft of thegmadoor 6. Same type of
aircraft, Boeing 747 series 100 or 200 with higgh® time. 7.
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
when event happens, night takieaihd pressurization changes
hull at catastrophic event.

IThe forward cago door has opened inadvertently many time:
usually on the ground. It has opened several times in the air
only minor or moderate damag&rworthiness Directives were
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

IDear Mr Investigatoryou have seen the hole on UALight
811. Could that hole become ¢gar in the slipstream and tear tt
whole nose d® | think so.

You investigated UAIFlight 811. That model of plane was a
Boeing 747-121That Boeing 747-121 crashfétonolulu in
February 1989, lleft conclusive evidence that was very simil:



another Boeing 747 crash years earlier which killed 329 peo
off the Irish coast in 1989 hat plane was a Boeing 747-237B.
IA Boeing 747-122 also crashed with similar evidence trails |
And yet another |Boeing 747-131 also crashed with similar
evidence trails leffThree destroyed and one that killed only n
and returned to land and tell its story which was inadvertent
opening of the forward cgo door in fght.

IFacts, facts, fact3here are 105 pages of facts on my web si
If you were to go on the internet to tWorld Wide Web and go
to Universal Resource LocajdRL address http://
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
IRegarding the four Boeing 747 crash@s India Flight 182,
Boeing 747-237B; PaAAm Flight 103, Boeing 747-121A; IUAL
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

Fact:Two crashes had crew talking on radio when catastropt
event occurred, possibly all four

Fact: One crash had visual clue, possibly all.four

IAll of the above cluestithe puzzle that is solved by the
inadvertent opening of the forward gardoor of early model
high [3ght time Boeing 747s inght.

IMr. Schleede, pilot to pilot, | ask that you check out the forw
calgo door as the cause of the crasi\fA Flight 800. !
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

Mr. Louis Freeh , Directpiederal Bureau of Investigation,
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
describing reality from their own best interest point of yviend
they are wrongWe've all done it, not seeing the object we do



want to see, not hearing what we don't want to, legwatt not
believing what we don't want to believe.

IFidelity, Bravery Integrity, and there is no quakp in front of
ilnvestigationi, and this email is unencrypted and sent in the
clear and man to man, | ask that you check out the forwaigb(
door as the cause of the crasi@fA Flight 800. My Social
Security Number lis 562-58-2308. Sinceydighn Barry Smith

Mr. James Kallstrom, NeWork Field Oftze, Federal Bureau o
Investigation.

IDear Mr Agent, there was an explosionTikVA Flight 800. It
was called explosive decompression. It happened when the
forward cago door opened inight exposing the higher pressu
air in the cago compartment to the lower outside air pressure
The decompression mimicked a boniihe deceleration
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
investigated. It has killed nine passengers already under sirr
circumstances and has twoworthiness Directives against it. |
Is the prime suspect IWA Flight 800. Please examine attach
photo of damaged Boeing 747 for clues to determine how a
of a 747 could tear 6fn a split second, as has happened sewv:
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

Date: November 8, 1996 9:41:01 AM PST
To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: salvage reputation

The FBI can salvage reputation as investigative agency by
discovering true cause ®WA crash. It lis not bomb nor missil
nor center tank fe. It was the inadvertent opening of thegcar
door in f3ght. The complete support for that theory is on the v
site, http://wwwcorazon.com.

IPlease refer the theory and site to your aviation experts. Le
them evaluate the possibility that a mechanical cause happe
the door opened when it shouldn't and allowed a 300 knot w
to enter a gaping nine foot by 15 foot hole in right side of no:
747 tearing nose DfThe door opened and an explosive
decompression occurrred, an explosion which mimics a bomr
and was a red herringlhe FBI can Rhd the true culprit, the
forward cago door a prime suspect who has fADS against it
and has killed nine alreadylease have an FBI aviation exper
review the web site, the cause is there. John Barry Smith

From: barry@corazon.com

Date: November 9, 1996 8:58:41 AM PST
To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: Public T ip

To: FBI agent reviewing Email, pay attention to Weip from
the public got you DillingetA tip from this public person will
get youTWA. IThe tip is the cause of the crash was the
inadvertent opening of the forward gardoor in f(ght. !I am
more qualifed to give you a tip aboldiWA crash than was the



lady in red for John Dillinger

Il request that MrKallstrom be given this tip to read further
IMr. Kallstrom, TWA had an explosive event but was not a bc
It was explosive decompression that mimics bonfiat did not
destroy the pland&.he force that did it was the storm of 300
knots of wind into a nine foot by 15 foot hole in the right side
the weakened nose of the 747.

IWhat does "Kallstrom" mean? | believe it means a storm of
some kindYou would be aware of the force of 300 knots, oth
aren't. !lt is twice the most violent hurricane on edtid the
size of the hole this force blew into was nine foot by 15 foot,
double car garage door sidénat force blew into the nose of
TWA and blew nose 6fn an instant.

IThat is basic common sense of wind force and hole, it is no
high tech aerodynamics and does not require expergui@ p
out. TWA 800 was brought down by mechanical event which
mimicked bomb and missil&@he door @w away and at dusk
looked like streak as it refdted evening orange surhe
pressure equalizing event of door opening caused an explos
The destroying force, howeyavas the 300 knots windstorm
into weakened fuselage hole.

I'The storm of wind brought dowiwWA 800.

I'The FBI can salvage its reputation as fair investigative ager
by bnding and determining cause BVA as mechanical even
though it is not in the perceived FBI interest to not have terrc
doing the crime. FBI aviation experts can evaluatgadoor
cause by reviewing web site that has complete accident repu
similar crashes.

lIBe fair check out mechanical cause as well as humanTéngl.
NTSB is doing center tank®. It's true, there was adbut after
Initial event of door opening, nose tearinf} @liselage and winc
falling and disintegrating and spinning jet engines ignitingh\Je
fuel vapor into lreball. Just as explosive decompression was



herring for bomb, streak red herring for missilegtfall is red
herring for initial event asreball. Cago door Its all the
evidence and has consistently held up over these past four
months. It's documented on web site, at http://nwoevazon.
com. | am the messengdhne lady in red, the message of the
movie theater in Chicago, the gardoor is on the web site.
Please evaluate.

Il am not anonymous, John Barry Smith, 408 659 3552,
barry@corazon.com

From: barry@corazon.com

Date: November 16, 1996 7:59:20 AM PST
To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: TWA 800 mechanical cause analysis

Dear Mr Kallstrom, here is the answerTuVA crash.
Friday 15 Novemberl996

Crash ofTWA 800:Analysis of two possible causes.
Not a bomb.

Not a missile, friendly or enemy

Not a meteor/space debris.

Not pilot or other crew error

Not environment/weather factors.

Not air traffe control.

Not other aircraft/midair

What else is there?

Mechanical/equipment failure.

What failed?

What is the evidence?

Yes, aircraft was in climb.

Yes, visual streak observed at event.

Yes, primary radar return recorded just before event.



Yes, secondary radar return disappeared abruptly

Yes, sudden loud sound heard on cockpit voice recaCyér.
Yes, abrupt power cut taght data recordeFDR.

Yes, teen never recovered bodies after extensive search.
Yes, nose separated from rest of aircratft.

Yes, one or more engines exhibited foreign object damage, |
Yes, peball observed.

Yes, center fuel tank exploded.

Yes, explosive damage on wreckage.

Yes, two main wreckage trails.

Yes, nose wreckage was closer to event than rest of aircraft
wreckage.

Yes, breakup started at forward part of fuselage, over or just
front of wing.

Yes, aircraft was high time/high cycles Boeing 747-131.
Yes, 230 people died.

What initial mechanical/equipment failure caused the crash i
still satiskes the evidence?

I'There are only two; center fuel tank explosion and inadverte
opening of the forward cgo door Which is more likely? Let us
examine them side by side.

IClimb: Fuel tank contents were same as tdkebmb should
have no dect on explosion.Or: Climb is pressure changing
mode of (ght and might assist in popping gardoor

IStreak: Fuel streaming out of wing and somehow catchiag ¢
leading to explosion. Or: Shiny metal gardoor with white
fuselage skin attached spinning away at orange dusk on clei
summer night at 13700 feet.

IRadar blip anomaly just before everdnk e doesn't £ Or:
Large metal cago door with fuselage skin attached spinning
away at 13700 feet close to ground radar site.

ISecondary radar return disappeared abru@ymter fuel tank
exploded and cut bpower to transponde©r. Cago door



opened and with fuselage skin tore away and allowed 300 ki
wind to enter gash on right side which torérafse severing
power to main equipment compartment housing transponde!
ISudden loud sound on CVRank explodes and sound is
recorded on cockpit voice recorder before power is severed.
Camgo door with fuselage skin tore away causing explosive
decompression loud sound to be recorded on cockpit voice
recorder before power is severed.

IAbrupt power cut to i§ht data recordeCenter fuel tank
exploded and cut bpower to FDR. Cao door with fuselage
skin tore away and allowed 300 knot wind to enter gash on r
side which tore dfnose severing power to main equipment
compartment housing FDR.

IFifteen never recovered bodies: Center tank explosion cren
passengers sitting in explosion area. OrgGaloor and fuselag
skin tore away exposing passengers who were ejected in
decompression and sucked into number 3 jet engine and
cremated.

INose separated from rest of aircraft: Center tank explosion
fuselage in two just forward of the wing. Or: Gardoor with
fuselage skin tore away and allowed 300 knot wind to enter
on right side which tore bhose just forward of the wing.

One or more engines foreign object damage. Center tank
explosion ejects debris into running engines. OrgGaioor tore
away exposing baggage compartment which explosive
decompression ejects material into engines.

Center fuel tank exploded intadball. Center tank explodes
from unknown ignition source. Or: Gpr door with fuselage
skin tore away and allowed 300 knot wind to enter gash on r
side which tore dfnose allowing rest of wing and fuselage to
fall and disintegrate into mass of fuel vapor and spinning jet
engines which exploded.

Explosive damage on wreckage. Center tank explodes. Qyo!



door with fuselage skin tore away allowing explosive
decompression to occur in passenger compartment agal car
hold which mimics explosion.

Two main wreckage trails. Center tank explodes, severs nos
which falls into tight wreckage pattern and rest of aircraft
disintegrates into a lger wreckage trail. Or: Cgo door with
fuselage skin tore away and allowed 300 knot wind to enter
on right side which tore bhose which fell into tight wreckage
trail and rest of aircraft fell and disintegrated int@éar
wreckage trail.

INose wreckage was closer to event than rest of aircraft
wreckage. !Center tank explodes, severs nose which falls in
tight wreckage pattern and rest of aircraft disintegrates into ¢
larger wreckage trail. Or: Cgo door with fuselage skin tore
away and allowed 300 knot wind to enter gash on right side
which tore of nose which fell into tight wreckage trail and res
of aircraft fell and disintegrated into tgar wreckage trail.
IBreakup started at forward part of fuselage, over on just in f
of wing .Center tank near forward part of wing explodes. Or:
Camgo door and fuselage skin tears away just forward of the
wing.

Aircraft was high time/cycles Boeing 747-131.

Two hundred thirty people died.

IS0, two theories exist which explain much of the evidence. |
is why !the cago door theory is more credible than the center
tank explosion theory

Mechanical/equipment failure. Both are mechanical/equipme
failure, Center tank has yet to be discovered essential ignitic
source which isn't supposed to be ignition source whilgocar
door is a complicated, previously known to fail and Kkill,
mechanical system with four airworthiness directives agains
Camgo door more likely failure.

Streak at event. Metal door with metal skin spinning away cc



be relected orange dusk light and appear as stigale of year
altitude, clear night, sun angle, and type of objecttadlieak as
spinning doarTank ke with streaming fuel onre is less likely
Camgo door more likely streak.

IPrimary radar return before event. Metal door with metal ski
spinning away could be primary radar return recorded on ne
ground radarCenter tank would not give return. Gardoor
more likely radar return.

ISecondary radar return disappeared abru@tyter tank
explosion and nose separating when nine foot by 15 foot ga:
appears allowing 300 knot wind to enter and tena$e would
both cause abrupt secondary radar return to disappear
ISudden loud sound on CVR. Center tank explosion amyb car
door would both give sudden loud sound on CVie.until
sound matched to fuel tank explosion or explosive
decompression.

|Abrupt power cut to FDR. Center tank explosion andaaloor
causing nose separation would both cause abrupt to HBR.
IFifteen missing bodies. Center tank explosion anglocdoor
would both cause missing never to be recovered bodes.
INose separated from rest of aircraft. Center tank explosion
would cause nose to separate.goadoor with fuselage skin tor
away and allowed 300 knot wind to enter gash on right side
which tore of nose just forward of the wingie.

IOne or more engines foreign object damage. Center tank
explosion and cgo door opening would both cause engines |
be foddedTie.

IFireball. Center tank explosion andgaidoor opening leading
to fuselage disintegration would both causeball. Tie.

ICenter fuel tank exploded. Center tank explosion argbadwor
would both cause center tank to explobe.

IExplosive damage on wreckage. Center tank explosion and
caigo door opening would both cause explosive type damag



wreckageTie unless no e explosive damage found on nose
section.

I'Two main wreckage trails. Center tank explosion angaceoor
opening would both cause two main wreckage traies.

INose wreckage was closer to event than rest of aircraft
wreckage. Center tank explosion andycagdoor would both
cause nose wreckage to be closer to rest of aircraft wreckag
Tie.

lAircraft was high time/cycles Boeing 747-131. Center tamk |
and cago door more likely on aging aircratfie.

IBreakup started at forward part of fuselage, over on just in 1
of wing. Center tank explosion and gardoor opening would
cause breakup at forward part of fuselage.unless breakup is
traced to above and forward of the wing on the right side, ne
to the cago door

IYes, 230 people died. Center tank explosion argbodoor
could both cause the deaths of all passengjexs.

Many of the evidence explanations are ties, a few go gmcar
door and none alone go to center tank I€ago door theory is
more likely

Additional statements to support gardoor theory

IA structural breakup of a Boeing 747 which is disintegrating
Right can catch i into a peball as shown by the Saughiabian
Airlines Boeing 747 involved in a midair over Indihe initial
event was not a center tankerand yet there wagdball.
IEyewitness pilot saw theréball of TWA 800 and stated altitud
of preball was 7500 feet, initial event foYWA 800 was at 1370
feet. Center tankre was secondary event.

IForeign object damage can be cowling material or baggage
human material.

Explosive decompression produces loud sound and mimics
bomb for pressure damage on seats and baggage.

NTSB computer simulation traced iigit breakup off WA 800



to above and forward of the wing on the right side, exactly w
the hole is formed when the gardoor tears away with fuselag
skin.

ICaigo doors opening inight are more common than gt
fuel tank explosions.

IA caigo door accident exists, UAR11, with much evidence
which matche3' WA 800.Two other Boeing 747 crashes exist
with much evidence which match®&g/A 800 and UALS11,
none of which was caused by !a center tamek b

I'Tank Fre accident of Iranian Boeing 747 exists which does r
matchTWA 800 in wreckage pattern, left wing alone, or extre
weather and lightning.

IA Boeing 737 tank e on the ground does match a !Boeing 7
in Bight.

ICago door theory includes center tank explosion.
Additional statement to support center tank explosion. It
happened, there was a center tank explosion.

IForward cago door theory can be proved or disproved easily
examination, experiment and observation:

1. examine forward cgo door for steel rods to comAD
88-12-04 complied with omWA 800.

2. examine c@o door for status of cam latches, unlocked or
locked.

3. examine c@o door lock sectors, unlocked or locked.

4. examine cgo door lock sectors and cam sectors for wear
gouging.

5. examine cgo door manual locking bar for locking position
6. examine all door electrical switches for proper operation.
7. check maintenance history B{VA 800 for previous cgo
door problems.

8. note condition of cgo door in how many pieces to match
UAL 811.

9. note position of cgo door when found, close to event site



far away indicating time it left aircratft.

9. detect frayed wiring in door control system.

10. examine direction of bucklea@r beams, up or down
indicating decompression or explosion.

11. matchTWA 800 evidence with other similar crashes leavil
similar evidence.

12. check for presence or non presence of evidence=bf b
explosion on separated nose.

13. match sudden on loud sound on CVR to sound library of
Right aircraft explosions and decompressions.

14. match abrupt end of tape signals on FDR to two other at
end of tape Boeing 747 crashes.

15. conlpm by computer simulation that 300 knot wind blowir
into nine foot by 15 foot hole in right side of weakened nose
tear nose of in an second.

16. examine wreckage for more severeighBdebris damage ¢
right side of aircraft to include windlet, leading edges of winc
and horizontal stabilizer and vertical stabilizemgine cowls anc
pylons.

A low cost experiment to reproduce the streak and radar
anomaly is to take several two car garage doors painted silv
and white and push them out the back of a C-130 going as f
it can at 13700 feet on clear evening with same sun angle a:
17th near Nework and look for streak and radar primary rett
They will be there, two !mysteries explained at reasonable c
IlAnalogies:

1.A hole is cut in a balloo® patch is put on the hole in balloc
The balloon is blown up and daféd 20000 timed.he next
inRation the balloon pop3he site of the popping is at the patc
The patch has failed beforEne patch is a likely cause of the
balloon popping.

2.A soda can has a semi cut hole in the top to drink olihef.
can is the pressurized hull and quite strdifge semi cut hole



can not be opened by pressing on it witlgérs. But once the
semi cut hole/door seal is broken by pressing on the hole wi
metal tab using leverage, the sodedRdebris escapes in the
explosive decompression anegfinto face/engines. Now the
semi cut hole can easily be pressed down further with little fc
from !mnger because the structural integrity of the soda can/!
has been cracked.

INow is the time to investigate another reasonable mechanic
cause theorywith evidence, the real possibility of inadvertent
opening cago door in fght. This event leads to a & gash in
nose the size of double car garage door allowing twice hurrit
force winds to enter and tearf @feakened nose in a second
leaving evidence of visual streak, radar blips, FOD, sudden |
sound on tape, abrupt power cut to FDR, same missing bod
general same seating, damage start location of forwagd car
hold in front of the wing on the right side, wreckage trails, an
happened td WA Flight 800, it happened before to UAllight
811, and it will happen again.

IDisregard the demeanor of the discoverer/messeexgmine
the message of @@ door and exploit the medium of internet 1
email barry@corazon.com and studygmadoor web site at
www.corazon.com. Sincerelyohn Barry Smith

From: barry@corazon.com

Date: November 20, 1996 8:10:02 AM PST
To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: Semper Fi

Please forward to Mdames KallstronAssistant DirectqrFBI,
former Marine.

Semper Fidelis, MiKallstrom, | heard your signioto fellow
Marine Jim Lerher on PBS during his NewsHour



Well, sir, to a Jarhead from a Swabbie, please listen to me.

| am the messengdahe message is causeldA 800 crashThe
medium is emailThe discoverer of the cause of the crash is ¢
the messenger

I'The messenger had boot camp at San Diego in 1961 and
watched the Marine recruits do incredible stuf the other side
of the fenceWatching them made my transition to manhood,
which is what boot was for me, much more tolerable.

Then this messenger of tfhi®A crash cause went to cadet
training at Pensacola to become a NavateffMy best friend
was another cadet, MarCad Kellym Kelly. After basic ofleer
training he went to pilot training and | went to navigator train
We kept in touch. He is now copilot for Contineralines out
of Honolulu.While he was in Da Nang in '68/i8g F4s, | was
Rying off the Enterprise in RACs.

Il am trying to establish credibility for this messenger who gr
you a unusual but true message, the cause of the cragitof
800 and other 747 crashes. Consider me the scout giving hi:
report.

Il am a decorated combat veteran, Kallstrom. | have the 'V'
for combat valor on my commendation medal, the absence «
which led to the suicide of the CNO. Does that 'V' count for
anything with you, MrKallstrom?

ISemper Fi.

IAlways Faithful.

To proper investigative techniques.

Such as check out all possible explanations, not just the one
want it to be.

| have one you don't want, it is called the inadvertent openin
the forward cago door in f(ght. The message of @@ door is
fully documented on web site, http://wwserazon.com. | will lef
the facts speak for themselves because as a messenger | m
less persuasive.



IAs a former sailqrunable to say Semper Fi, but speaking to
fellow Navy shipmate, | can sa§eneral Quarters, General
Quarters, this is no drill, all crew to assigned battle stations.
IMr. Kallstrom, | ask that you assign an aircraft crash
investigation specialist to review the extensive web site and
his evaluation to you. Please, check out thgadoor
explanation. John Barry Smith, enlisted service number 587
44, oflcer service number before switching to SSN, 708554.
SSN 562 58 2308.

Il left the active Navy in 1969 and stayed on in the Reserves
anAir Intelligence Ofleer, learning investigative and
information gathering skills which | have used for TW#A 800
crash: deduced conclusions decided from afar based on cur
and researched informatioks a Navy Lieutenant witfiop
Secret clearance | was taught by the FBI in thdrhianh
Building in 1972 by an FBI agent nicknamed Jiggs. | admire:
him for his neutral but comprehensive investigation siijie
counter terrorism class went to his home forlbaue.

IS0, to end the messenger's background credibility, dttrgn
went to universityreceived an advanced degree, joinediimey
and retired as a MajoRegularArmy, in 1984. | may be
addressed as 'Major Smith', Nitallstrom.

IPlease check out gar door

IJohn Barry Smith, MAJ, USRet)

From: barry@corazon.com

Date: November 23, 1996 8:16:34 PM PST

To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: Work with NTSB on Sikorsky radar tape.

Mr. Kallstrom, there is apparently a good radar tap/#¢h 800
disintegrating. If the tape has the door on it spinning away o1



may think it is a missile. It is the door diing primary returns,
The nose separating should be on the tape as well as when
center fuel tank explodes turning a fewgkpieces into many
small pieces.

IAlso, number three engine, the only burnt engine, was in thi
debris eld and when fodded, jet engines spit out hundred ye
of Rame.There is your ignition source of thegball, the @me
from the fodded engine number three as it falls in the
disintegrating fuselage and wing after door opens and allow:
knot wind !'to enter lgye hole in right side of nose and tear no:
off. All the consequences and evidence follow my above
description.

IMost imperative you start investigation of forwardgmadoor
Cooperate with NTSB as you review the tape to observe anc
conbrm the above description holds true second by second.
ISequence to observe for radar returns is door goes, spins a
nose separates and !falls aywagt of plane falls and comes ag
in large pieces and then suddenly turns to many small piece:
center tank explodes, then all of the debris falls to sea. John
Barry Smith

SikorskyAircraft of Stratford, Connecticut, the world's foremc
manufacturer of helicopters, camred on November 19 that it
had

previously released to the FBI a tape of a radar session of Ji
17, this

at the request of the FBI.

A spokesperson contacted through thecefof the president of
Sikorsky

conbrmed that Sikorsky operates sophisticated radar equipm
at its

airbeld, and that, following the July 17 crashT&¥A 800,



Sikorsky

along with other aviationrms and airklds in the region, was
requested

by the FBI to provide radar tapes to investigators.

Sikorsky will neither contm nor deny that any missle track or
other

anomaly appeared on their radar (or the tape), stating that s
an

announcement concerning a matter under federal investigati
the

purview of either the FBI or NTSB.

From: barry@corazon.com

Date: November 26, 1996 12:54:41 PM PST
To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: Mr. Kallstrom, scenario to pursue

Mr. Kallstrom, | read the below quotes and request that you
pursue this scenario, an inadvertent forwarg@aloor opened
and led to the destruction of thM&/A 800, support and
documentation of claim is on web site, wwarazon.com

You said you owe that to tiWemerican people. &5, siryou do.
You owe, me, aAmerican, arAmerican combat veteran, to
pursue the scenario of mechanical failure, spedifp the
opening of a dogmwhich led to the destruction ®WA 800. Johr
Barry Smith

James Kallstrom, the FBI assistant



pursuing

he said.
Agents also are re-interviewing

he said.

From: barry@corazon.com

Date: December 18, 1996 10:47:31 AM PST
To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: Semper Fi

Please forward to Mdames KallstronmAssistant DirectqrFBl,
former Marine.

Semper Fidelis, MiKallstrom, | heard your signioto fellow
Marine Jim Lerher on PBS during his NewsHour

Well, sir, to a Jarhead from a Swabbie, please listen to me.

| am the messengdhe message is causel@/A 800 crashThe
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

Then this messenger of th&VA crash cause went to cadet
training at Pensacola to become a NavatefMy best friend
was another cadet, MarCad Kellym Kelly. After basic ofleer
training he went to pilot training and | went to navigator train
We kept in touch. He is now copilot for Contineralines out
of Honolulu.While he was in Da Nang in '68/i&g F4s, | was
RBying off the Enterprise in RACs.

Il am trying to establish credibility for this messenger who gi
you a unusual but true message, the cause of the cragof
800 and other 747 crashes. Consider me the scout giving hi:
report.

Il am a decorated combat veteran, Killstrom. | have the 'V'
for combat valor on my commendation medal, the absence ¢
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
the forward cago door in ight. The message of @@ door is
fully documented on web site, http://wwaerazon.com. | will let
the facts speak for themselves because as a messenger | m
less persuasive.

IAs a former sailgrunable to say Semper Fi, but speaking to
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
44, ofleer service number before switching to SSN, 708554.
SSN 562 58 2308.

Il left the active Navy in 1969 and stayed on in the Reserves
anAir Intelligence Offeer, learning investigative and
information gathering skills which | have used for TMYA 800
crash: deduced conclusions decided from afar based on cur
and researched informatioks a Navy Lieutenant witfiop
Secret clearance | was taught by the FBI in therhiaf

Building in 1972 by an FBI agent nicknamed Jiggs. | admire
him for his neutral but comprehensive investigation siiyie
counter terrorism class went to his home forlipgue.

IS0, to end the messenger's background credibility, ttrgn
went to universityreceived an advanced degree, joinedilitmey
and retired as a MajoRegularArmy, in 1984. | may be
addressed as 'Major Smith', Nitallstrom.

IPlease check out gy door

IJohn Barry Smith, MAJ, USRet)

From: barry@corazon.com

Date: December 27, 1996 3:17:06 PM PST
To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: For FBI agent Charles Christopher

Please forward tAgent Charles Christopher
SMITHTOWN, N.Y. , In a hangar

Christopher



Mr. Christopherl'm sorry about your wife dying ifWA 800. |
know why the plane crashethe forward cago door opened in
Right peeling back the skin and allowing the 300 knot wind tc
enter the plane and teaf abse.Yes, strange theory and
unwanted for the FBI because no bomb or missile, only boril
mechanical problem, just like all the usual mechanical probile
your wife knew about as ddht attendant. Bombs once in a
while, mechanical things like doors all the time.

Please investigate the gardoor theory on web site http://
WWWw.corazon.com

The explanation for the crash WA 800 and others is plain to
see by reviewing the documentation and using proper
openminded investigation techniques. Stick to the facts, the
evidence, and conservative conclusions and you will unders
how and why and when your wife died.

Call me at 408 659 3552 for discussion, or email at
barry@corazon.com for further amptdtion.

Sincerely John Barry Smith

From: barry@corazon.com

Date: January 1, 1997 6:21:00 PM PST

To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: For FBI agent Charles Christopher TW A investigator

Please forward tAgent Charles Christopheanessage number
two.
Mr. Christopherthere is a FBI lab report on th&VA 800



forward cago door Examine it to see if it reports on the positi
of the cam sectors. If the cam sectors are in the unlocked
position, you have your culprit, the killghe forward cayo door
I'The lock sectors will be in the locked position but the cams
unlocked, door opened a little bit, airstream tore door 8@y
knot wind entered big hole and tore nose Bie broken forware
caigo door ofTWA 800 will resemble the broken forward gar
door on UALFlight 811. John Barry Smith

SMITHTOWN, N.Y. , In a hangar

Christopher

Hinnnnniize se ae e He had found what he
looking for:

Hnnnnnnithe seat where his wife, Janet
Christophera

Mr. Christopherl'm sorry about your wife dying iilWA 800. |
know why the plane crashethe forward cago door opened in
Right peeling back the skin and allowing the 300 knot wind tc
enter the plane and teaff abse.Yes, strange theory and
unwanted for the FBI because no bomb or missile, only boril
mechanical problem, just like all the usual mechanical proble
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
barry@corazon.com for further ampigion.

Sincerely John Barry Smith

From: barry@corazon.com

Date: January 6, 1997 12:16:23 PM PST

To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: For FBI agent Charles Christopher TW A investigator

Mr. Chirstopheryou owe it to your wife to check out the gar
door theory at wwwveorazon.com John Barry Smith>

Please forward tAgent Charles Christophanessage number
two.

Mr. Christopherthere is a FBI lab report on th&VA 800
forward cago door Examine it to see if it reports on the positi
of the cam sectors. If the cam sectors are in the unlocked
position, you have your culprit, the killg¢he forward cago door
I'The lock sectors will be in the locked position but the cams
unlocked, door opened a little bit, airstream tore door 8@y



knot wind entered big hole and tore nose Bie broken forwart
caigo door ofTWA 800 will resemble the broken forward gar
door on UALFIlight 811. John Barry Smith

SMITHTOWN, N.Y. , In a hangar

Christopher

Hinniize se ae e He had found what he
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
enter the plane and tearf abse.Yes, strange theory and
unwanted for the FBI because no bomb or missile, only boril
mechanical problem, just like all the usual mechanical proble
your wife knew about as adht attendant. Bombs once in a
while, mechanical things like doors all the time.

Please investigate the gardoor theory on web site http://
WwWw.corazon.com

The explanation for the crash B#VA 800 and others is plain to
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

Date: January 17, 1997 11:45:28 AM PST
To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: You have the answer .

“"Here it is six months, | wish we had an answer to what cau
this tragedy' James Kallstrom, an FBI assistant director heac
the criminal

probe into the crash, said earlier this week. ""It's not for a lac
having a totally dedicated team.

“'I know six months seems like a long time and must create
tremendous frustration on the families and citizens, but . . . v
will not sleep until

we know what caused this tremendous tragduy said.

The answer is the inadvertent opening of the forwarglocdoor
in RBight onTWA 800. Now you can go to sleep. Or wake up,
check out the dopdocumentation on web site
www.corazon.com John Barry Smith

From: barry@corazon.com

Date: January 25, 1997 9:49:42 PM PST
To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: request to be interviewed

My name is John Barry Smith.

| request to be interviewed regarding the crashvidA 800. Call
me at 408 659 3552 for phone intervidwead that you have
interviewed four hundred people regarding this case. Intervie
me.

| know the cause, it was the inadvertendent opening of the



forward cago door in fght. Full documentation on web site
WWw.corazon.com

The president's life is in danger as hesf3n a modied 747-200
as well as the four E-4BAjrborne Command Post aircraft
which are modibd Boeing 747-200s with outward opening
calgo doors, just like the one that openedWA 800.

Now, | await an interview from an FBI agent regarding this
information that the President's life is in dandgeequesigent
Charles Christopher to be the inteviewsave him call me at
number above or email me at address bekdevknows about
TWA 800 and other airplanes.

Will you please acknowledge receipt of this message informi
you that the President's life is in danger

Sincerely John Barry Smith

From: barry@corazon.com

Date: February 3, 1997 10:31:28 AM PST
To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: President's life is in danger

Dear FBI, the below email was sent to the Secret Service. | |
you to contact me also. John Barry Smith.

My name is John Barry Smitfithe President's life is in danger
Please acknowledge this alert to the life of the President. My
email is barry@corazon.com, my phone is 408 659 3552, m'
address is 551 Country Club Drive, Carivealley, CA 93924,
my web site is wwweorazon.com, my Navy enlisted service
number was 587 99 44, my Naval oflr service number was
708554, myArmy service number is 562 58 2308, my SSN is
562 58 2308The President's life is in danger becauseibs 8
Air Force One, which is a modid Boeing 747, one of which
has recently mysteriously crashétie cause of that crasiyWA
800, was the inadvertent opening of the forwardeaoor in



RBight, an event which may occurAar Force One, either of the
two of them, and also the the four E4-Bs, which are also
modiked Boeing 747sl'he danger is real but slight. | request
you evaluate the threat to the President's life by airplane cra
checking out the web site at wws@razon.com by an aviation
expert who can advise you about the danger

IAt the very least, a mysterious Boeing 747 crash has occuri
with no explanation and the Presiderdd3n a Boeing 747, as
well as members of the Secret Servidee same mysterious
cause offTWA 800 may bring dowAir Force One. | know the
cause offTWA 800, it is the inadvertent opening of the forwarc
caigo door in [(ght and it can happen #fr Force One and the
four E-4Bs because they are also Boeing 747s with outward
opening cago doorsAt the very worst, the forward agw door
may open o\ir Force One, tearing skin with it, exposing agia
hole into which the 300 knot slipstream enters and teathef
nose of the plane leading to its destruction and death to all
aboard.

Please acknowledge receipt of this warning by calling me,
interviewing me, or emailing me, John Barry Smith.

From: barry@corazon.com

Date: February 13, 1997 11:58:42 AM PST
To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: Contaminated evidence

RegardingTWA 800: Tom Thurman was involved with the
evidence of PaAm 103, a crash similar tBWA 800.The
evidence from PaAm 103 may be contaminated along with ti
current evidence contamination. | suggest theAMari03
evidence be checked out for vailidity and. Minurman
questioned about it. John Barry Smith



An investigation by the department's inspector general

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Date: March 13, 1997 4:12:57 PM PST

To: newyorkfbigov

Subject: You have the door on radar .

The radar images show metal eeBng of primary radar returns
You have the door on radar just after it left plane and before
nose crumpled in.

| have videotaped a similar source for the light streak. Pleas
interview me regarding the videotape. John Barry Smith.



From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Date: March 14, 1997 10:36:18 AM PST

To: newyorkfbigov

Subject: Radar blip not missile but cargo door

Mr. Agent, you investigate everything or just bombs? Everytt
| assumeThen check out the reasonable explanation for rad:
blip on TWA 800 tape, not missile but ¢ar door at
www.corazon.com. Interview me regarding my videotape of
streak source at 408 659 3552.

There is now contmed radar evidence of the gardoor
departing in ight from TWA 800.

There is a match between the primary radar images oAan
103 andT'WA 800 just before the total catastrophic destructio
both. !At the same time and distance aft and before destruct
PanAm 103, a radar blip was picked up by two ground radar
one sweep and displayed on a drawing in the UK report as ¢
green diamondAt the same time and distance aft and just be
the destruction oT WA 800 ground radars picked up a priman
return which then also disappeared.The radar plots of 103 a
800 match on time and size of exlked primary radar erggr on
a !taget just behind those airliners which shortly came apart
the air

It is not a missile.

The blip is the forward cgo door spinning away probably witt
fuselage skin attached, just like U1 which tracked that
radar blip to the ocean where the door was retrievaeel UAL
811 radar images will match tiaVA 800 and PaAm 103
imagesAir India was too far away for a primary radar image
when it destructed in mid-aithe door appears almost statione
to the radar because it is decelerating and falling.

IThe streak is the sun's \efied engy on the metal door and



skin as it peels erratically away in the sunset and observed |
viewers looking east up higfihe ref&cted &sh of sunlight has
been videotaped as a Boeing 74y overhead with same
sun angle a$WA 800 to streak observers.

IThe forward cago door was seen by primary radar and humé
eyes as it departéd/VA 800. It left st of all the pieces to go,
and landed closest to the takigodint. The door has failed
before.The efect of departing caused an explosive
decompression which was recorded on the cockpit voice rec
as a sudden loud sound just before an abrupt powertmitut
occurred when the nose separated from the rest of the body
the force of the 300 knot slipstream crumpling the nose into
calgo door hole caused crease.

Il say againThere is a match between the primary radar imau
of PanAm 103 andl'WA 800 just before the total catastrophic
destruction of bothT'he culprit's Ingerprint matched at two
crimes.The cause of the crashes is the inadvertent opening ¢
forward cago door in [ight.

| urge you, investigate and rule in or rule out the inadvertent
opening of the forward cgo door in [fght as the cause of the
crash ofTWA 800.

| am unable to attach images to government emails. Images
on web site wwveorazon.com unddnVA 800. Other recipients
received images attached as .jpg. I®ne image is thEWA 800
image !showing primary radar blip picked up several times f
many seconds behind the airliners circled in gréae.other
Image is of PaAm 103 drawing of the radar plots in a sequet
The third image is a scan of text from the Ram103 UK report
about that green diamond radar blip.

Sincerely

John Barry Smith



From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Date: March 20, 1997 6:34:10 PM PST

To: newyorkfbigov

Subject: I'm taking full credit for solving TW A 800

If the evidence is all wrong and it is the center tank explosiol
then the NSTB gets full credit for solvidgyVA 800. If the
evidence is all wrong and it is a bomb, then the FBI gets full
credit for solvingTWA 800. If the evidence is all wrong and it
a missile, then Salinger gets full credit for solviryA 800. If
the evidence is all right and it is the gardoor then | take full
credit for solvingTWA 800.

IWhen the cayo door explanation is comped forTWA 800 |
take full creditAnd for FA 103, and foAl 182. | want all the
glory; | want all the adulation; | want all the respect. I've earr
it. It's mine. Cago door

Sincerely John Barry Smith

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Date: March 22, 1997 3:50:04 PM PST

To: newyorkfbigov

Subject: Wrong Blip

Please tell MrKallstrom the P3 blip has alrady been ideatiblt
is a blip with no transponder information, yes. But the
unidentiked blip is another blip with no transponder informati
also.That is the blip the missile guys call a missile and what
call the cago door That cago door blip is to the left of thEWA
800 transponder information, not to the right, as iKédlstrom
sees it.

| invite discussion about this @ar door blip. John Barry Smith



From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Date: March 27, 1997 9:59:16 AM PST

To: newyorkfbigov

Subject: It's no coincidence

Dear Mr Kallstrom,
It's not a coincidence that:

The cago door theory explains the steak because the event
happened when the plane was in the correct sun angle and-
for the fuselage to ref&t sun to observers on the groutlany
other 23 hours and 30 minutes of the,dagould not be said th¢
streak was door because the sun angle would be wrong or r
existent. But, at 8:31PM on July 17th near NYC the sun ang
was perfect for door to ref8t sunlight as it spun awadys no
coincidence,; it's cause andesft.

The cago door theory explains the mysterious radar blip bec
the spinning metal cgo door with fuselage skin attached wou
refect primary radar at that distance, just like it did with the
DC-10 cago door and the UAB11 cago door departure$he
two blips on the radar plot without transponder display are a
and the cago door It's no coincidence; it's cause anfiket.

The cago door theory explains the sudden loud sound on the
CVR because when the door departs an explosive decompr:
occurs which causes a very loud sound, just like it did on UZ£
811 according to the passengers who survived. It's no
coincidence,; it's cause andesft.

The cago door theory explains the abrupt power cut because



power to the FDR and transponder was cut when the nose v
severed by the 300 knot CAS force crumpling the nose into
absent cago door hole. It's no coincidence; it's cause afetef

The cago door theory explains the missing bodies because t
passengers are sucked out the hole caused by the depagim¢
door and attached fuselage skin and into the number three ¢
leaving parts of human remains inside, just like U4l It's no
coincidence,; it's cause andesft.

The cago door theory explains why number three engine cat
Pre and lands separately from the other three engines becat
baggage from the agm hold is ejected into number three engi
which becomes Fodded, catchas,lvibrates, fuse bolts shear
designed, and engine falls away ae before other three engin
are involved. It's no coincidence; it's cause afhecef

The cago door theory explains thedball when baggage from
the cago hold is ejected into number three engine which
becomes Fodded, catchae brvibrates, fuse bolts shear as
designed, and engine falls away ae mto disintegrating wing,
fuel vapor and ajngniting breball. It's no coincidence; it's caus
and efect.

The cago door theory explains why the aft gardoor is found
intact and the forward door in pieces because the forward d¢
opens up, out, and awastriking fuselage and breaking into
pieces, just like UAL811. It's no coincidence; it's cause and
effect.

The cago door theory explains the debris pattern which shov
forward cago hold material ejectedst, then detached nose
falling in dense area, and rest of fuselage and wing and tail



falling in scattered area miles latéils no coincidence; it's caus
and efect.

The cago door theory explains it all because it is what happe
the other theories just i few of the important evidence clues
and don't work for the others.

Is the investigation worth it@/ell, it does involve Canada,
France, Britain, USA, Libya, India, Ireland, and New Zealanc
literally billions of dollars, thousands of lives, or | should, say
838 dead plus bereaved families, and the future of commerc
aviation inAmerica. Literally | exaggerate not. Plus it restores
prestige to the premier investigative part of the United State:
Federal Bureau of Investigation.

Sincerely

John Barry Smith
408 659 3552 phone

barry@corazon.com email
WWW.Corazon.com web site

551 Country Club Drive

CarmelValley,
CA 93924

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>



Date: April 3, 1997 7:33:19 AM PST
To: newyork@fbi.gov
Subject: Stone unturned. T urn it over .

DearAppropriate Person,

A stone ofTWA 800 crash cause is exposed and unturfwch it
over "Forward door of the aircraft popping open.”

To turn over stone go to wweorazon.com and you will always
be able to sayl turned over every stone, | exhausted every
possibility, | checked out every chance, !l tried everything."
Cheers, John Barry Smith

"NTSB investigators have suggested uridlty that the streaks
the pilot saw

could have been light re@tions from the skin of the aircratft,
tongues of

Rame from the airliner or the forward door of the aircraft
popping open, a

possibility that still intrigues investigators, the seconcc@P
said."Aviation Week and Spacgechnology 10 Mar 97 Page 3t

SpecialAgent, form letter to authorities. Barry

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Date: May 4, 1997 10:07:23 AM PDT

To: newyorkfbigov

Subject: Calling your bluff

Dear FBI,

I'm calling your bluf. You are not leaving 'no stone unturned.’
There is a stone unturned. Interview me, call me at 408 659
3552, let me talk to FBI aviation expert, let me present my ci



for mechanical cause of inadvertent opening of the forwarggb«
door in Aght brought dowmWA 800.

'You are a general investigative agenoyt specializedrou are
not the Federal Bureau of Bomb Investigation or Federal Bu
of Terrorist Investigation.

ISolve the mysteryexamine all aspects. | have one, mechanit
failure of door Interview me. Call me. Do not show up
unannounced at my front dodteview my web site,
WWWw.corazon.com

llgnoring reasonable, documented, and happened before
explanation for a terrible event over which you have jurisdict
is not doing what MrKallstrom said belowlt does not give the
public faith and trust in the FBI.

Calling me and checking out my explanation does.
Sincerely John Barry Smith

551 Country Club Drive,

CarmelValley, CA 93924

408 659 3552,

Kallstrom stressed the importance of the public



no stone unturned, look at

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>

Date: May 9, 1997 3:45:28 PM PDT

To: newyorkfbigov

Subject: Call me/lnvestigate mechanical cause for TW A 800

The FBI can investigate in general terms. Investigate a
mechanical cause faWA 800, inadvertent opening of the
forward cago door in fght.

What does your training tell you to do in this situatiém?
experienced, educated, articulate citizen contacts you with
information about a case you are investigating. He responds
your public appeal for helWhat do you do? Do you ignore
him? Do you contact him?

ITry contacting him, that's me, at 408 659 3552.

Il talk airplanes, not conspiracy by bombers or missile throw
talk facts, evidence, and scierddily reasoned conclusions.
IStart with radar blip and streak, both explained by forwargic
door departing in i§ht at that time of evening at that distance
from primary radarit bts.

IContact me.

IAssume I'm wrongYour investigator can quickly check it out
and one hour wasted.

IAssume I'm rightThen you have rebidd sincere dbrts by a
citizen to assist you in your inquirieéou’ll know I'm right when
another door pops on a high time Boeing 747, as it has in th
and leaves telltale evidence. Such as dead bodies.

IHave your investigator interrogate on any of the above
statements. If any shown to be false, then you will have don:



your duty and may dismiss me

lIf shown to be true, you will have solved the mystery\WA
800.

To do nothing is to not do your duty as a member of the Fed
Bureau of Investigation.

IDo something. Check myld It's under John Barry Smith,
barry@corazon.com, 551 Country Club Drive CarWadley CA
93924

ICheers,

Barry !Smith

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Date: October 4, 1997 9:10:32 AM PDT

To: newyorkfbigov

Subject: Please interview me about TW A 800

DearAgent, 3 Oct

Please interview me abolUWA 800 crash cause. | have
discovered the cause ©¥VA 800 and others, it is the inadverte
opening of the forward cgo door in f(ght. Please interview me
It is mechanicalThere is no conspiracy !coverup or plot by
anyone. | have documentation. | speak Engli$te principles
are basic scienc&he cause has happened before on high tinr
Boeing 747s leading to fatalitieBhat is a US government repc
NTSBAAR 92/02.

Of course, in my request to be interviewed, | am assuming y
want to ind the cause of the crashTdiVA 800 regardless of
what it is. If you are looking for terrorists or bombers or cove
by Navy you won't Ind it here. Cago door is just a door doing
what it does, opening when it shouldn't once in a whihere's



no budget increase, no stafiPhiring, no overseas assignment
and no glory for cgyo door explanation, just truth backed up
with facts, not shadowy evil people hiding.

Try red paint between windows abovegmadoor and no where
else ofTWA 800 which is usually white. It's red because the 1
paint from cago door was transferred to the between window
area when cgo door slammed upward into fuselage. Just as
did with UAL 811 of NTSBAAR 92/02. Reconstruction photo

shows the new red paint on starboard side aboge ckror and

between windows. Go look.

Or not, your call. I'm here, as | have been for a year and a
quarter asking to be interviewed about thegadoor
explanation. Check out John Barry Smith in your emiailAnd
then call me at 408 659 3552.

Is there a qualiér before 'Investigation' in "The Federal Burea
of Investigation'? Like bomb or terrorist or bad gdyfe Federal
Bureau of Bad Guy Investigation."? !lf it's not one of those d
you just transfer itAn action transferred is an action complett

Or do you investigate everything, even boring old mechanic:
things like door popping.

Sincerely
John Barry Smith
Sudden night ery fatal jet plane crash survidune 14, 1967.

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Date: October 21, 1997 10:43:29 PM PDT



To: newyorkfbigov
Subject: For Ted Otto

Dear Mt Theodore J. Otto I, this is John Barry Smith. |
understand you are in clgarof theTWA 800 investigation. Doe
that include all investigation or just conspiracy/missile/bomb
investigation? If all investigation, then an alternative mechar
explanation is inadvertent opening of the forwardyoatoor in
Right. If you check my previous emails, more information is
provided as well as website wwa@razon.com.

The red paint between the windowsIaVA 800 above the cgo
door came from below when the gardoor slammed upwards
transferring red paint to white paint. It happened before to a
time Boeing 747, UAL811, also leaving a sudden loud sound
the CVR and abrupt power cut to the FDR. It's all in NP2HR
92/02.

| invite interview
Sincerely

John Barry Smith
408 659 3552

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Date: October 29, 1997 10:02:32 AM PST

To: newyorkfbigov

Subject: Note blowout hole

Below links show in NTSB pictures and text shoWA 800
fuselage blowout at cgo door area. Other aircraft accidents &
matched alsorour experience will enable you to identify the



calgo door area. Note round rupture circle.
http://www.corazon.com/crashcontentspagelinks.html

Click on 'Newest page'. 'http://wweorazon.com/presskit.html
http://www.corazon.com/800foreafthorreconweb.html
http://www.corazon.com/doorpixweb.html
http://www.corazon.com/reasoning.html

Sincerely

John Barry Smith

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>

Date: November 28, 1997 10:30:46 PM PST

To: newyorkfbigov

Subject: Cargo door rupture/NTSB TW A 800 Hearing

James Kallstrom
Assistant Director FBI

Dear Mr Kallstrom,
26 November 1997
Hello again, !still trying...
We are allies, we are on the same side, we have the same ¢

Let us use the upcoming public hearing in Baltimore to share
information. | will be there and look forward to meeting you.



| wish to prevent death by preventing airplane accidents by
preventing fuselage disintegration iight by preventing forwar:
calgo door rupture at aft midspan latch on aging Boeing 747
happened before and cantred: UAL811; and probably
happened before on PAm 103, and before thatir India 182.
It's probably happened again withiVA 800.The probable caus:
for all is the same, door rupture ight.

The Chairman of NTSB has said the whole issue of aging ai
will be examinedTWA 800 was certainly that.

Let's assume a few things abdWA 800,Al 182, FA 103, and
UAL 811:

1. TWA 800 (93,000 hourspl 182 (23,624 hours),A103
(72,464 hours), and UAB11 (58,815 hours) were high time,
aging early model Boeing 747-100, -200 aircratft.

2. Explosive decompression makes a sudden loud sound. If
explosive decompression does not make a sudden loud sou
then the cayo door explanation is not valid.

3. TWA 800,Air India 182, A 103, and UAL311 all had sudder
loud sounds on the CVR at event time. If not, theg@aloor
explanation for that aircraft is not valid.

4. If the forward cago door were to rupture indght and do the
same damage as UA411, the nose could tearfpélthough it did
not for UAL 811. If the nose of an aging 747 always stays on
after forward door ruptures/opens, then th@aaloor
explanation is not valid.

4. Explosive decompression is an explosion.

5. Destructive force of 300 knots onto weakened structure is
immense.

To explainTWA 800 from the top down is to match up four



aging Boeing 747s which had fatal accidents with destructio
starting in fuselage near leading edge of the wing, sudden Ic
sound on CVR, abrupt power cut to FDR, fodded engines, n
recovered bodies, severe starboard side damage, similar
wreckage plots, and all were thought to be a bomb for some
Only four 747 accidentstithat pattern, UALB11,Al 182, FA
103, andT'WA 800.They belong to a group from which
deductions can be madihe many other evidence matches of
these four to each other are reported in the respective
governmentsAARs: UK AAIB 2/90, CASB and Indiaviation
Occurrence, and NTSBAR 92/02; all available on web site
WWWw.corazon.com

To explainTWA 800 from the bottom up, the evidence pertair
to TWA 800 must be examined closely and deductions niduoke
following observations and explanations refei WA 800.

1. CVR sudden loud sound: Explosive decompression starts
air molecules rush against each other quidkliySB reported
sudden loud sound.

2. FDR abrupt power cut: Severe disruption tgodrold (dor
and adjacent main equipment compartment. NTSB reported
abrupt power cut.

3. StreakTop part of door with fuselage skin attached spinnir
away ref@cting evening sunlight to ground observers appear
as streak as it decelerates. Door is shiny metal object and li¢
source was orange setting sun.

4. TWA 800 wreckage reconstruction can be seen at higi.//
www.corazon.com/presskit.ntml and reveals the following: R
[3ags on top of door indicate it was found closest to airfpog.
piece of door and fuselage skin were found closest to airpori
far apart from its usual frame and nose: Door ruptured/open:
Bight and pieces spun awaysk landed kst, and found closest.
5. Red paint smears between passenger windows only foun



above forward cgo door: Red paint from door below
transferred when door opened out, up, and slammed into fu
above. Paint transfer between door and white fuselage princ
matches UAL311.

6. Missing red paint on trim above gardoor: Red paint from
trim scraped dfby friction of metal bending and rubbing
together

7 Inward bending of top of cgw door: Inward bend occurs wh
top of door hits fuselage. !Inward bending of top door match:
UAL 811 top door piece inward bend.

8. Most of middle of cayo door aft midspan latch, door frame,
and outer skin missing: Missing material not available for
examination. Door can rupture even when bottom eight latcr
hold because only two midspan latches hold sixteen feet of «
closed and have no locking sectors to prevent inadvertent
unlatching.

9. Door hinges are attached to door and appear near norma
Hinges match UAL811 hinge description in appearance and
function.,

10. !Outward petal bulge rupture at aft midspan latch of forw
calgo door: Outward bulge rupture suggests rupture at aft lai
Petal pattern indicated outward, not inward force of rupture.
11. Outward peeled upper fuselage skin: Outward indicates
internal force pushed outward, not external force, such as,w
pushing inward.

12.Vertical tear line at station 741 between windoviestical
tear line is nose cut opoint and matches other two Boeing 74
nose cut dfpoints,Al 182, and R 103.

13. Starboard only shattered, torn, and frayed fuselage arou
forward cago door: Unilateral rupture suggests explosive
decompression caused by inadvertent rupture at aft midspat
of forward cago door in [fght and discounts center tankeb
explosion as initial event.



From top to bottom['WA 800 crash cause is clear to see, hee
and touch; fuselage rupture forward of the wing on right side
a very old and worn aircrafthe cago door explanation is
plausible, it's mechanical, it's happened before, ang thie
evidence. It also incorporates the center tae#dxplosion
explanation as happening as described by NTSB but a few
seconds later and and a few thousand feet lower than the in
event at 13700 feet/8:31 PM.

| Prst discovered the ogm door rupture problem on aging 747
after A 103 in 1988 and comimed for me by UALS11 only
three months lateMy concerns were publisheddbin an
aviation newsletter iApril, 1990 and in Flying magazine in Ju
1992. I've had correspondence with a Ram103 aviation
insurance company representative in 1995 regarding the risl
another cago door inadvertent openings soon as | heard that
TWA 800 had disappeared from radar and disintegratemint 13
shortly after takedfl suspected cgo door and it was comimed
for me when the sudden loud sound and abrupt power cut tc
FDR were reported by NTSBII of the subsequent evidence
conbrms even stronger that the caus@8fA 800 was the aft
midspan latch rupture inght. This letter only describes a few
the linking clues, evidence, and closely reasoned deductions
based on the observations of the evidence.

To sum up speciyy irrefutable evidence that leads to conclusi
of cago door rupture fof WA 800:

1. Sudden loud sound on CVR.

2. Abrupt power cut to FDR.

3. Red [&gs on top of door in wreckage reconstruction.

4. Red paint smears on white paint between passenger winc
5. Most of middle dograft latch, outer skin, and door frame



missing.

6. Shattered, torn, and frayed starboard fuselage structure
surrounds the blown apart gardoor yet the opposite port side
smooth and relatively undamaged.

7. Visible bulging outward opening rupture hole at missing al
midspan latch of forward ogo door

A conbrming exercise would be to closely examine the door
hinge of TWA 800 to see if it has overtravel impressions on tt
opposite hinge which would match the overtravel impressior
the UAL 811 door hinge as reported in NT3R&R 92/02 and
seen at http://wwworazon.com/8llpage40doorhinge.html

Camgo door explanation fofWA 800 is worthy of intense
Investigation. My intentions at the public hearing are to supp
such an investigation. | have formallyferied to speak before tt
fact tnding panel as a quakd technical person with special
knowledge. | will be dkring literature to attendees including
pictures and text from NTSBAR 92/02 showing big hole in
nose of UAL811.

What can be done to stop fuselage ruptures in high time Boe
747s7?

1. Boeing must modifyflothe cago doors again.

2. FAA can direct Boeing toxtthe doors with a sixth
Airworthiness Directive.

3. NTSB can contm door explanation and make
recommendations toNA.

4. NTSB public fact hding hearing can determine gardoor
explanation worthy of investigation and cenprobable cause
if valid.

5. Families of victims and their representatives may be persi
to investigate the door and make recommendations to authc



6. Elected ofkials may be persuaded to conduct a parallel dc
investigation.

7. Media can draw attention to gardoor explanation and brin
it to the attention of all concerned.

In all my discussions with persons involved witA 800, one
person asked the key question: "Why do the doors ofddra"
was asked of me by my Congressman, Sam kahis oftze as |
presented the ogo door explanation to him. It is a good
guestion.

| will reply now, as | did then, "I don't know for three of them,
but for UAL 811 it was chafed wires shorting to turn on door
motor which overrode safety features and unlatched the doc
which opened outward, up, and awkaking fuselage paint with
it, killing nine passengers whose bodies were never recover
leaving a sudden loud sound on the CVR, an abrupt power ¢
the FDR, severe starboard side damage, and the cause was
thought to be a bomi@he other three are probably the same
reason but there are lots of other possibilities that need to be
investigated."

(Regarding thé&D 'Px' installed after UAL811, it affected
locking sectors yet the two midspan latches have no locking
sectors to be ¥=d."'TWA 800 shattered door shows a midspal
rupture with bottom latches in pladéiere were two pairs of
door failure: UAL811 and A 103 had door rupture midspan a
entire door opeml 182 andTWA 800 had bottom latches holc
and door ruptured/opened just at midspan latch.)

| hope to work with you, the authorities and all those concert
to conkPm the probable cause ©¥WVA 800. Please contact me
with questions or rebuttal. My email is barry@corazon.com.



hope to see you at the NTSB public fantling hearing about
TWA 800 and aging aircratft.

Sincerely
John Barry Smith
Persons contacted and responded:

Mr. Sam Farr

17th District, California

House of Representatives

Congress of the United States
Washington, DC
samfarr@mail.house.gov

Contacted: 29 Oct 1996 09:10:09 EST
Responded: 29 Oct 1996 09:10:09 EST

John McCainArizona,

Chairman, Committee on Commerce, Science, and
Transportation

United States Senate
Julie_Swingle@mccain.senate.gov
Contacted:Mon, 09 Sep 96 17:49:37 EST
Responded: Mon, 09 Sep 96 17:49:37 EST

Lyle Streeter

FAA Ofbce ofAccident Investigation
Lyle.Streeter@faa.dot.gov
Contacted: 3 Nov 97

Responded: 4 Nov 97 !

Al Dickinson



NTSB TWA 800 Lead Investigator
DICKINA@ntsb.gov

Contacted: 12 Sep 96
Responded: 19 Sep 96

Ron Schleede

NTSB TWA 800 Investigator
SCHLEDR@ntsb.gov
Contacted: 26 Jul 96
Responded: 29 Jul 96

Allan Pollock

Media representative
POLLOCA@ntsb.gov
Contacted: 1 Nov 96
Responded:1LNov 96

John Garstaing
CASB investigator
Contacted: 1&pr 97
Responded: 3 May 97

Jacques.Babin@bst-tsb.x400.gc.ca
CASB Oflxial

Contacted: 1@pr 97

Responded: 18pr 97

RonWojnar, Manager

Darrell Pedersossistant Manager
FederaAviation Administration
TransporiAirplane DirectorateANM-100
Contacted: 30 Oct 97

Responded: 30 Oct 97



Bob Brenerman,

FAA StructuralAerospace Engineger
Contacted: 30 Oct 97

Responded: 30 Oct 97 !

John Schneider

RCMP

Air India Flight 182Task Force in Canada.
Contacted: 1@pr 97

Responded: 1B8pr 97

Securitas@bst-tsb.x400.gc.ca
Canadian aviation security
Contacted: 27 Feb 97
Responded: 27 Feb 97

Secret Service, San Jose &db
Contacted: 24 Feb 97
Responded: 24 Feb 97

LCDR Donald Lawson
Aircraft accident investigator
NPG School, Monterey
NavyAccident School
Contacted: 13 Jan 97
Responded: 13 Jan 97

John Hamilton
Boeing Safety Ofte
Contacted: 5 Dec 96
Responded: 5 Dec 96



John Brennan

Chairman

Executive Committee
US Aviation Underwriters
Contacted: 18\ug 95
Responded: 18ug 95

Michael D. Busch
Editorin-Chief

AVweb, theWeb Site folAviators
mbusch@avweb.com
Contacted: 26 Jul 96
Responded: 30 Jul 96

Robert Knight

News Director

WBAI
rknight@escape.com
Contacted: 2Aug 96
Responded: 2ug 96

Nick Fielding

Reporter Mail on Sunday
msnews@ mailonsundapy.uk
Contacted: A\ug 96
Responded: 8ug 96

ByronAcohido

Reporter Seattl&imes
baco-new@seatimes.com
Contacted: 18 Sep 96
Responded: 18 Sep 96



Matthew L.Wald

The NewYork Times
mattwald@mailgate.nytimes.com
Contacted: 14 Mar 97
Responded: 14 Mar 97

David Evans,

Editor of theAviation Group at Phillips
Business Information, Inc.

Air SafetyWeek.
devans@phillips.com

Contacted: 27 Nov 96

Responded: 27 Nov 96

Jessica Kowal
Reporter INewsday
cbhays@amherst.edu
Contacted: 1 Sep 96
Responded: 1L Sep 96

Lou Miliano
ReporteWWCBS
RLM6KIDS@aol.com
Contacted: 16 Dec 96
Responded: 16 Dec 96

Royal Barnard, Publisher

The MountainTimes

Killington, VT

E-Mail RBarn64850@AO0OL.com
Contacted: 13 Nov 96
Responded: 13 Nov 96



Antonio Leonardi
Gianfranco Bangone
Journalists

Telematic diary Galileo
http://galileo.webzone.it
Contacted: 20 Mar 97
Responded: 20 Mar 97

CarmelValley Sun
Editor

Elizabeth Cowles
Contacted: 9 Jun 97
Responded: 9 Jun 97

SpeiserKrause,
Madole, Nolan, Granito
Attorneys for victims
Contacted: 1 Oct 96
Responded: 11 Oct 96

Arthur Wolk

Attorney

Contacted: 23 Oct 96
Responded: 8 Nov 96

Jerry Sterns,
SternsWalker & Lods
sterns@pop.lanminds.com
sterns@trial-lavcom
Attorney

Contacted: 20 Sep 96
Responded: 20 Sep 96



JosU Cremades
Victims of Flight 800
cremades@calva.net
Contacted: 18 July 97
Responded: 22 July 97

The following have not responded but have been contacted
letter and email.

The Honorable John J. Duncan, Jr
U.S. House of Representatives
jjduncan@hihouse.gov

Contacted #ug 97

Slade GortonWashington, Chairman
Subcommittee oAviation

Committee on Commerce, Science, dnahsportation
senator_gorton@gorton.senate.gov

Contacted 19 Feb 97

Bernard Loeb

NTSB Director Ofbce ofAviation Safety
LOEBBER@ntsb.gov

Contacted: 12Aug 96

JohnWarner

United States Senator

From: Senator@warnsenate.gov
Contacted: 07 Sep 96.56:32 EST

President, Bill Clinton
Chief of Staf, Leon Panetta
Secretary offransportation, Federico Pe6a



Director, FederalAviation Authority, David Hinson

Chairman, Nationalransportation Safety Board, James Hall
Vice Chairman, Nationdlransportation Safety Board, Robert
Francis

Attorney General, Department of Justice, Janet Reno
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation, Louis Freeh
Agent, NewYork Field Offze, Federal Bureau of Investigatior
James Kallstrom

Contacted: !'All on 18 Dec 96

Wendell H. Ford
United States Senator
Contacted: 3 Mar 97

RonWyden

United States Senator
Senator@wyden.senate.gov
Contacted 10 Mar 97

Kay Bailey Hutchison, !

United States Senator
senator@hutchison.senate.gov
Contacted: 24ug 96

James Oberstar
Congressman
oberstar@hhouse.gov
Contacted: 7 Sep 96

Dianne Feinstein

United States Senator CA
senator@feinstein.senate.gov !
Contacted: 7 Sep 96



Jim Kallstrom
Assistant Director

FBI Ofbce NewYork
newyork@fbi.gov
Contacted: 19 July 96

WebmasterRA@mail.hg.faa.go
Contacted: 27 Sep 96

BENSONM@ntsb.gov
NTSB investigator
Contacted: 1 Nov 96

USAIr Force
hewitts@emh.aon.af.mil
Contacted: 126 Sep 96

Department offransportation
webmaster@wwwiot.gov
Contacted: 6 Sep 96

USAIr Force
jberger@dtic.mil
neft@afsync.hg.af.mil
hewitts@emh.aon.af.mil
Contacted: '9 Sep 96

Jim Hall

Chairman NTSB
NationalTransportation Safety Board
Ofbce of the Chairman

Contacted: 10 Feb 97



Tom McSweeney

Director

FAA Aircraft CertiFcation Service.
Contacted: 21 Oct 97

Perkins Coie

Seattle Washington, 98101-3099
Davis, ScottWeber & Edwards, PC
New York, NewYork 10017
Attorneys for Boeing

Contacted: 6 Nov 97

Mr. Harold Clark

Chief Executive Ofber
USAviation Insurance Group
New York, NewYork
Contacted. 3@ug 95

CNN.FEEDBACK@turnecom
Contacted:12wug 96

plugin@newsdagom
Camgo door mentioned
Contacted 3 Sep 96

Geoge Magazine
Camgo door mentioned
Contacted: 17 Nov 96

David Fuhlgrum
ReporterAviation Week
Camgo door mentioned



mangann@mcgraw-hill.com
Contacted: 29 Oct 97

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Date: July 19, 1998 1:31:05 PM PDT

To: newyorkfbigov

Subject: TWA 800 crash cause.

Dear FBI, 19 July 98

| sent the below exactly two years ago. It's still holds true toc
I'll send the exact emails | sent two years ago in sequence. |
that missile/lbomb explanation has been discarded FBI may
interested in a reasonable mechanical explanatibthese
should be in your les. | invite interview

Cheers,

John Barry ISmith

email at barry@corazon.com
phone 4086593552

address 551 Country Club Drive
CarmelValley Ca 93924

Sent below 19 July 96

To: newyork@fbi.gov
From: barry@corazon.com
Subject: Crasiheory

Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments:



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
Date: July 20, 1998 8:35:51 PM PDT

To: newyorkfbigov

Subject: History

Dear FBI, 20 July 98

The below was sent two years ago, it's still true.

Respectfully
John Barry Smith

20 July 96>6: newyork@fbi.gov
From: barry@corazon.com
Subject:TWA Flight 800 crash theory
Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments:

This is John Barry Smith. | have a reasonable explanation fc
cause of crash afWA Right 800. May | speak with someone



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
Date: July 20, 1998 8:37:35 PM PDT

To: newyorkfbigov

Subject: More history TW A 800-3

Dear FBI, 20 July 98

| sent this below email in addition to the other one on 20 Jul
It's still mostly true.

Respectfully
John Barry Smith

To: newyork@fbi.gov

From: barry@corazon.com

Subject:TWA Flight 800 Crasiheory Explained
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

The cuprit was caught on radArradar blip fell with the aircraft
news

reports stateélhe cago door opened inadvertantly and explosi
decomression leading to disirgeaition of wing storing fuel to
Preball.

Extensive research on UAight 811, PanrAm 103 and other
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
Date: August 2, 1998 10:17:26 AM PDT

To: newyorkfbigov

Subject: Still trying for interview

Dear FBI agent reading emailsAgBgust 1998

Below emails are from me to you duriAggust 1996 té\ugust
1997.They should all be in yourlés. It's all correct except
mystery radar blip is still a mystery

Still trying for that interview

Cheers,
John Barry Smith



1996August 6

To: newyork@fbi.gov

From: barry@corazon.com
Subject:TWA 800 crash cause
Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments:

Please refer me to the appropriateadbdealing with tha@ WA
800 crash. My web site at http://wwe@razon.com/
barryhome.html deals extensively with the matt@ave
important information to pass on regarding this tragic accide
The cause is a @@ door and the dangerous condition contint
to exist.The NTSB appears ignorant in the possibility of
Imechanical cause of an inadvertengoalloor opening causing
the nose of 747 to comef@nd may miss or destroy evidence
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
Subject:TWA crash cause
Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments:

How about investigating crash cause? Here's your answer
Flight Summaries of hree Flights:

TWA Flight 800, UALFlight 811, ParAm Flight 103

#

#



(From news sources:)

TWA Flight 800 was a scheduled passengght¥rom New
York to Paris.The ight was uneventful until after departure frc
New York. While climbing through 13,500 feet an event
occurred which tore the nosd die aircraft.The nose fell into
the seaThe rest of the aircraft continued on descending until
approximately 9,500 feet where it exploded intaeball and
dropped into the se@dhere were two wreckage trails. Luggage
from front cago hold was found nearest event shtestreak was
seen near the aircraft just before destructostrange radar blig
was seen before destruction falling with the airciédiere were
no calls from the crew to the grourichere were no survivors.
Flight data recorders revealed a loud sound and then all
recording ceased. No evidence of a bomb has been found o
recovered wreckage. !'Front gardoor found in piece3he
aircraft was a Boeing 747-131, an early 747 with higjhftime
and 3ght cycles.

#

Explanations foTWA Flight 800: Boeing 747-131 series high
Bight time aircraft are prone to ¢gr door malfunctions. Doors
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
sun at 13500 feet near Neferk City on July 17th. Cgo door
would be picked up as radar return as it spun away from airc
Contents from front baggage compartment wouldriséetb leave
plane after door and be found closest to event site. Door opg
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
Angeles to Sydneustralia, with stops in Honolulu, Hi and
Auckland, New Zealand'he [3ght was uneventful until after
departure from HonolultWhile climbing from FL220 to FL230
the crew heard a "Thump" followed by an explosiom.
explosive decompression was experienced and the #3 and ¢
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
contact. Recorders played loud bang/sound then silence. Nil
passengers were ejected and lost at sea. !The aircraft was &
Boeing 747-122, an early 747 with higlght time and igyht
cycles.

#

Explanations for UALFlight 811: 'Boeing 747-122 series high
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
London to Newyvork. The [3ght was uneventful until seven
minutes after leveling b&fter climb.While level at FL310 an
event occurred which tore the nosétbk aircraft.The nose fell
to the groundThe rest of the aircraft continued on descendin
and crashing into the town of Lockerbidere were two
wreckage trails. Luggage from front garhold was found
nearest event sit@. strange radar blip was seen before
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
with high [Aght time and i§ht cycles.

#

Explanations for PaAm Flight 103: Boeing 747-121 series hil
Right time aircraft are prone to cgr door malfunctions. Doors
pop open in climb or just afteDoor popping open exposesdar
hole in side of nose. Lge hole in side of nose can tear node «
when subjected to high air pressure loads. Nose teafilepoes
rest of plane to crash resulting in two wreckage trails. Nose
tearing of is sudden and total and leaves no time for calls to
ground from crew or for recorder data to continuegGaloor



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
conbrmed, documented, and withessedjoalloor openings suc
as design erroimproper latching, electrical problems, wear a
tear or other unknown reason.

#

#

Summary of the Summariebhree early Boeing 747-100 serie
high 3ght time, high cycles aircraft with history of front gar
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
calgo door Three aircraft hadiBht data recorders record a
thump/bang/loud sound, then silentaree aircraft had radar
blips recorded leaving aircrafthree aircraft deposit front g
doors in two or more piecebwo noses are tornfolvhich leaves
two aircraft to crash leaving two wreckage trallwo nearest
trails have contents of front baggage compartment indicating
contents left Ist. Two aircraft had no calls from crew to groun
Two aircraft had no survivorswo aircraft, possibly three, had
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
Subject:Appear for public help
Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments:

The paper said today that crashoés are appealing for public
help. Here | am, http://wwworazon.com/barryhome.html givir
documentation for cgo door opening as causeldVA crash. |
am retired military ofer with address, phone web site, and
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



Subject:The President's Life is in Danger

Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments: :Master:2649:8holephoto.JPG:

There is an immediate, although slight, danger to the life of t
President of the United States caused by the inadvertent op:
of the lower forward cgo door in the Boeing 747-200 aircraft
which he fes.The door may open inight exposing a lgre hole
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
doors must be locked shut until further noti€kis alert notice i<
being sent to th&/hite House, NTSB, FBI, UBir Force, RA,
news television, the local newspapend interested friends. Jol
Barry Smith

To: newyork@fbi.gov

From: barry@corazon.com

Subject: Preventing the deaths of innocent people
Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments:

Mr. Kallstrom, | have read you read all your email and reply
every oneWell, sir, | have an idea to prevent the deaths of
Innocent people.

Everyone agrees that the destructioi®fA 800 starts forward
of the wing on the right side near the forwardgycanold.This



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
no bomb can be smuggled aboard, metd¢an start, or no door
can (¥ off. The investigation can continue without the risk of .
similar event occurring in forward @ area and the questions
arising such as)Vhy did you not seal bthe danger area when
was known to be trouble area and could be seaf@d of

IBy the way passenger prd¢s of suspects are respected; how
about machine prdes?The cago door ks the proke of killer
suspect. It has killed nine comred in previous crash (UAL
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
Subject: Fiction story abodiwWA 800
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
smashed, cut, and $otated.Their families and friends cried
when they found out. Everyone was sad and upset. It was a
mystery why the plane crashed.

Everyone said, "Find out why the plane crashed."

So they did. Here's how they found out how the plane crash:
The government established an agency composed of expert
Investigate the circumstances and events leading to, during,
after the crashilThe government agencsalled the National
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
pieces of plane to another where it was put back togdther
bodies were not put back together they were, I'm not sure
about that.

The NTSB had an investigataalled the Investigatpbut
needed more help; like most government agencies they wer
underfunded and underdid. No government agency ever ha
enough funds or staftthat's why they are called government
agenciesThe Investigator believed that he investigated aircr:
accidents fairly and comprehensiveiynd he was right.

The NTSBAppointee asked the company who made the airp
If they would send someone over to help discover why his
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
the strongest, safest airplane in the woklad he was right.
Everybody had ideas why the plane crashiég. most exciting
ones were the most talked about, of cowgeat is the most
exciting one you can think of? Boori¥@s!A bomb goes boom
In @ boom box is an exciting idea. But, it's been done before
this time, bomb go boom in a boom box was not accepted ri
away But maybe an exciting rocket powered missile could hi
hit the airplane? Maybe! So the Government agency involve
with missile attacks by foreigners, the Federal Bureau of Boil
Investigation, was brought into the mystérge FBBI assigned
an agent, thA&gent, who believed that he conducted
investigations that were complete and based onAadthe was
right.

He initially wanted to rd a bomb but if he couldn't get that, h
would settle for a missile; so they started examining every pi
of the airplane for explosive residue. Residue is something \
small, invisible trace usuallyvhich is found on something ven
small, a fragment actuall¥xplosive residue can be found
around a child's cap gun or a nuclear explosion so if the resi
Is found, the conclusion can be vemxible and be made td b
whoever makes the discove8o everyone worked very hard t
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
being put back together one dapey stood around.hey each
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
"Wait a minute, that's my question," said Appointee.

"Well, | can ask that question, too," said Agent.

"Yeah, me too," said the Maker

"OK, OK, everybody can share and ask the question, how's
Investigation going?" said tifgpointee.

"What investigation," said the agent, and they all laughldy
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
or any hostile action against the plane," saidAiipent.

"We reviewed the paper history of the plane and discovered
an early model Boeing 747 and has oviy thousand hours of
Right time with several airlinesyhg all over the world in all
types of conditionsT'here are also twAirworthiness Directives
against the only item in front of the wing near where the
destruction occurred on the right side which caused the nos:t
come of. the forward cago door" said the Investigator

An Airworthiness Directive is an order to the airline from the
FederalAviation Authority that a very dangerous condition exi
and if the instructions in th&irworthiness Directive are not
followed exactly the aircraft is not permitted to/f3rhe forward
calgo door had twéirworthiness Directives based upon
previous events in which passengers were killed because of
door malfunctioning and opening ingit.

"The people are trusting us todPout what's wrongl'hey are
continuing to ¢ in this type aircraft. | have consoled the victir
families.We will give daily press brietgs and keep the public
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
similar type aircraft to this craslihe linking evidence is solid.
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
legitimate extracts from government repoftise member of the
public said he was granting our request for help and sugges
we rule out the cgo door right away the Investigator
concluded.

"Well, that was very nice of the public," said the agent, "wha
nice guy"

"That's very interesting," said the Makdet me check out that
theory where is the cgo door?"

"Over there," said thagent who had previously checked it for
explosive residue and found none even thoughga lexplosion
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

The Investigator asked tidgent, "Can you get us copies of th
other accident reports although they belong to foreign count
"Can do easyGl," said the agent and immediately picked out



small cellular phone from his coat and made a tak: logo of
his agency was on the back of the phone and matched fas c
cup and windbreakeHe was sharp.

TheAgent called some other agents who called some people
obtained the les and faxed them to tlgent in the hangar
"Yeah, getting condfential bes from a foreign government
quickly, piece of cake," thagent mumbled under his breath.
"Hey this is great," said the Investigatas the faxes came
across. "Look at the evidence of voice recqroetar
information, destruction sequence, engine evidence, body
pathology and aircraft reconstruction, it all matchAsid the one
crash that we detiely know was a cgo door has matching
evidence to the mostly mysterious ones."

"Who said the one sure cause was gaaoor?" asked the
Agent.

"Me," said the Investigatpfl did that crash and it was the doo
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

Now, everybody reading this stomglax, don't panic, everythin
is going to be all rightThis is just a story and not real lifé/e'll
take a little break here to rest our brains.

Look around, you're still safe, you understand most of what !
reading, and it's easy to just read worfldsreview:A terrible
thing happenedi’he government is going tanb out what



happened so that it does not happen agdiis.is how they do it
Everything is oganized before the terrible thing happens so t
the truth will come out quickly and you can quit worryiiipe
four concerned parties were the Makle Investigatgrthe
Agent, and théppointee.The people who actuallyefdy in the
airplane and died in the airplane, the Pilot and the Passenge
were not concerned, not represented, and thus were not incl
They would probably get too emotional, anyway

"Over here, over here," shouted the MaKkve found it!"
TheAppointee, thédgent, and the Investigator rushed over th
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
sent a erroneous signal to the door to oppée.door opened up
and outward into the slipstream and broke in half right here,’
said the Makermointing to the broken door halves.

"You know | was right all along," continued the Maké&my brst
airplane of this type did not have a door like this, only later w
it added at the airlines insistenéend then later we changed th
door so that it opens inward and upward so that if the door ¢
accidentally in ght the inside pressure will keep it closed an
will not tear of a lalge piece of nose skin which leads to the
whole nose tearing band crashing the airplane. See, we lear
from our mistakes," iished the Makeicontentedly

"Ah," said the Investigatot'this new crashed door matches th
old crashed doors which match the known cause of door op:t



crash. It dehitely is the door opening which caused the crast
Pnished the Investigatpcontentedly

"And look," said théAgent, "the ®or beams are bent and
fractured in the same way as a door opening event and not 1
opposite way as in an explosive event. Itrdedby was not a
bomb but a door opening which caused this crash,"” said the
Agent, contentedly

They had found out the cause of their crdstey had done theil
job. They had earned their payhey had fullted their years of
education, striving, and experience. By teamwork, preparati
and patience, they had unraveled a mysigrgy all reached int
their coat pockets for their cellular phones to make the calls
their bosses.

The Maker called his home afe and spoke to the Chief
Executive Ofkeer The Maker explained the door mechanical
problem and how toxdit. The CEO told the Maker he would
talk with the Board of Directors and get back to hiine Maker
hung up satised with a job well done.

TheAgent had called his Director and explained the discovel
the door problenilThe Director had told th&gent he would talk
with theAttorney General and get back to hifine Agent hung
up satisled with a job well done.

The Investigator called his family and told them of the door
discovery His family said they would talk with his buddies an
would get back to himThe Investigator hung up satetbwith a
job well done.

TheAppointee called the Secretary and told him of the door
problem discoverylhe Secretary said he would talk to the
President and get back to hiitheAppointee hung up satisd
with a job well done.

"Well, what caused the door to open," asked¥eointee.
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
The phone rang. It was for the MakEle opened the cellulaafy
and listened to his boss.

The phone rang. It was for tAgent. He opened the cellulaa®
and listened to his boss.

The phone rang. It was for the Investigatde opened the
cellular flap and listened to his boss.

The phone rang. It was for tAg@pointee. He opened the cellul
Rap and listened to his boss.

After a few minutes of listening, the Maké&neAgent, the
Investigatoy and theAppointee folded the cellularaps closed
and put their phones back inside their jacke®ey were silent.
They went to a table and had a cup ofe®f

"How about them 'Niners, think they got a change against D
this year?" asked thigent.

"No," said the Maker'l think | may have been a bit hasty in
conclusion about the cause of the crash."”

"l might have jumped the gun, too," said the Investigator

"I may have rushed to a conclusion, also," saidAtpent.

"l could have been brash," said #gpointee. "Let's reconsidér
"Yes, let's reconsidérthey all agreedAnd they did.

"I'll start," said the Maker'my Chief Executive Ofeer reported
from the Board of Directors who said that | may have been ¢
hasty about the cause of the crash. Now that the cause of th
crash might be determined to be a faulty forwardaaoor
these events will take place as soon as it isiafPSeven billion
dollars of orders for this model aircraft will be cancelled, two
billion dollars in liability claims will be paid by the company
new orders for our other aircraft will be slow in arriving, if ev
the repair costs for the faulty doors on all the aircraft will cos
one billion dollars, our quality reputation will disappeaurr
stock price will disappear costing us billions in company valt



and ten thousand employees will be laifivaith no pension or
health plan, including me. My boss asked me if | understood
clearly what he had told me, especially about the |did/ibfi no
pension part. | said | did," concluded the somber Makiezr a
moment's re@ction he added, "I daltely was a bit hasty abou
the cause of this accident. I'm reconsidering the accident ca
right now"

"I'm next," said the InvestigatoiMy wife told me that | might
have jumped the gun on the accident caldeen she called all
my buddies and told them the cause of the accident was a d
they said that they were involved in the previous accidents v
were said to be bombs but are now proven to be incoflieeir.
reputations are shot, they have lost their credibility as accide
investigators, they will not be able to get a job, their self este
IS gone, and they have said for me never to ever again contz
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
moment's re@ction he added, "l deltely jumped the gun on tr
accident cause. I'm reconsidering right dlow

"My turn," said theAgent. "My Director informed théttorney
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
approved. Because our current agent sigfipuide is based upc
previous bombing incidents on airplanes that now appear nc
have happened, our current &taidll be reduced. Since we mad



errors in announcements of explosivelp, the public has lost
conkdence in our judgment and all our surreptitious activities
such as monitoring mail and communications through court
orders will be curtailed because of lack of court apprddeh
the general lessening of fear from foreign terrorists our recel
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
slashed, our mission curtailed, and our employees I§idl arn
to be assigned to a place | don't want to go to, for longer tha
can stand, doing a job | haléhe Director asked me if |
understood what he said, especially about the new assignm:
part. | said | did," concluded the somBeyent.After a moment's
relection he added, "I deitely rushed to a conclusion on the
accident cause. I'm reconsidering right flow

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
Instead of foreign terrorists, many changes will ocdthen the
manufacturer loses orders he laysarhployees who are upset
and vote against hilrtWwhen the manufacturer laysf @mployees
they don't pay their bills and go bankrupt and the entire ecor
of a lage area of the country is adverselieated with people
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
his innocent citizensd he blame for the delay in detecting the
cause, the blame for allowing the defective door to be esrds
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
goes down everyone goes down. | will be replacefpa®intee
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
After a moment's regction he added, "I deltely was brash on
the accident cause. I'm reconsidering right Aow

So they reconsideredhey did not consider their own well
being; they were above sshpself interesfThey thought about
their companyabout their friends, about their mission, and al
their countryTheir personal safetyhe security of their families
their aspirations about their careers, and the respect of their
fellows did not enter into their considerations oneTiiey carec
about a higher trutihey thought about loyalty to company
mission, friends, and countrifhey thought about right and
wrong.They were not traitord.hey were not thieve3hey were
not bad peoplelhey realized they had to re-evaluate the cau:
the crashThey needed to look closer at the evideddey
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
clear that this sound is t#irent from all the rest of the short lol
soundsThey are all diierent short loud sounds, they all agree
They looked at the FODDED engine number three of the thr
aircraft. Hey this foreign object junk could be anything,
including the lining of the intak&he FOD could be anything,
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
bombs which tore the nosef afl the four aircratft.

They looked at the same type of early model, higihtdime
Boeing 747 of the four aircraft. Hegoincidence, they all
agreed.

They looked at the streak seen by eyewitnesses.diayk
partygoers see all sorts of dfuhey all laughed, as they agree!
to disregard eyewitness evidence.

They decided to ignore @@ door latch cams, lock sectors, pu
in hooks, and frayed wire bundles, as well as bent and fractt
3oor beams, as being too complicated, toodaliftto understanc
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
door was the probable cause of the crash, but then again it «
look like it wasn't. It all depended on how you looked at it. It
only natural to look at it from the company's best interest, th
agency's best interest, the family's best interest, and the coL
best interest, if they had a choiéed they did have a choice.
They came to the sohevell thought out, conservatively
reasoned explanation for the crash was unknown.

Their consciences were cle@hey had closely examined the
evidence and interpreted it in the best possible light for the k
Interests of their compantheir friends, their mission, and thei
country They were patriots.

They called their bosses on the phones with the new conclu:
They listened, they beamed, they hung up.

"Well," said the Maker'orders for new planes are pouring in.
Our company is more prosperous than ever now that the cai
the crash is not the company's fault. I've just been promoted
given a raise, and given a new assignment I've been wantin
years. My Chief Executive Offer wants to personally pat me
the back," the Maker concluded happily

"Well," said the Investigatpf'my friends have all invited me
other to their house for football and a pattgton't have to bring
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
enemies will proceed as planned, overseas and elsevsmge.



budgets won't be cut and $tafon't be reduced. He personally
wants to shake my hand and wants me as his right hand ma
the home ofbe," theAgent concluded happily

"Well," said theAppointee, "the President said he is getting
positive feedback from polls claiming the great cderrce the
people have in their leader who protects them from foreign
enemies and domestic problenmibe unemployment rate
remains lowhis campaign contributions continue to pour in, t
society continues to travel and do business, denbe in his
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

"Hell, yes," they all shouted, and went home, hagpyitiess,
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

SubjectAirplane crash danger

Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments: :Master:31652:8holephotocropped.JPG:



WEBMASTERS: Please forward this email to appropriatd st:
to reach addressee as you sed’lease ensure picture of Boell
747 is attached with .jpg viewer if necessdityank you, John
Barry Smith barry@corazon.com

Dear Mt President, Bill Clinton

Dear Mt Chief of Staff, Leon Panetta

Dear Mt Secretary ofransportation, Federico Peda

Dear Mt Director FederaAviation Authority, David Hinson
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
Dear Mr Director Federal Bureau of Investigation, Louis Fre¢
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
history of inadvertent forward q@w door openings inight.
Hindsight and the internet have enabled me to link several
crashes of early model Boeing 747s to a common cause, the
inadvertent opening of the forward gardoor in [ght.
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
all passengers whoyl3n early model Boeing 747%¥es, this is



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

IMr. PedGa, traveller to travellérask that you check out the
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
747 crashAir Force One is an early model Boeing 74iere
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

IThe forward cago door has twdéirworthiness Directives
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
out the forward cgo door as the cause of the crasi\oA
Flight 800. SincerelyJohn Barry Smith

Mr. James Hall , Chairman, Natiorfahnsportation Safety
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
signals in the avionics bay might doTithere are eleven rationa
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

IDear Mr Vice Chairman, live seen you ofivV and believe you
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
off the Irish coast in 1985 hat plane was a Boeing 747-237B.
IA Boeing 747-122 also crashed with similar evidence trails |
And yet another IBoeing 747-131 also crashed with similar
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
calgo door of early model 747s, one of whiclis Force One.
IRegarding the four Boeing 747 crash@s,ndia Flight 182,
Boeing 747-237B; PaAm Flight 103, Boeing 747-121A; UAL



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

Fact.Two crashes had crew talking on radio when catastropl
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
want to see, not hearing what we don't want to, leestt not
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
Security Number lis 562-58-2308. Sinceydlghn Barry Smith

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
door in fight. The complete support for that theory is on the v
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
747 tearing nose bfThe door opened and an explosive
decompression occurrred, an explosion which mimics a borr
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
Subject: Publidip

Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments:

To: FBI agent reviewing Email, pay attention to Weip from
the public got you DillingetA tip from this public person will
get youTWA. IThe tip is the cause of the crash was the
inadvertent opening of the forward gardoor in f(ght. !l am
more qualiled to give you a tip aboiWA crash than was the
lady in red for John Dillinger

Il request that MrKallstrom be given this tip to read further
IMr. Kallstrom, TWA had an explosive event but was not a bc
It was explosive decompression that mimics bohtiat did not
destroy the plan&.he force that did it was the storm of 300
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
high tech aerodynamics and does not require expergui@ P
out. TWA 800 was brought down by mechanical event which
mimicked bomb and missil&@he door @w away and at dusk
looked like streak as it ref8ted evening orange surhe
pressure equalizing event of door opening caused an explos
The destroying force, howevavas the 300 knots windstorm
into weakened fuselage hole.

I'The storm of wind brought dowiwWA 800.

IThe FBI can salvage its reputation as fair investigative ager
by Pnding and determining cause BNA as mechanical even
though it is not in the perceived FBI interest to not have terrc
doing the crime. FBI aviation experts can evaluatgadoor
cause by reviewing web site that has complete accident repu
similar crashes.

lIBe fair check out mechanical cause as well as humanTénal.
NTSB is doing center tank®. It's true, there was adbut after
Initial event of door opening, nose tearing} @iselage and winc
falling and disintegrating and spinning jet engines ignitingh\Je
fuel vapor into Ireball. Just as explosive decompression was
herring for bomb, streak red herring for missileglyall is red
herring for initial event asreball. Cago door Its all the
evidence and has consistently held up over these past four
months. It's documented on web site, at http://voevazon.
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

Subject:TWA 800 mechanical cause analysis
Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments:

Dear !Mr Kallstrom, here is the answerToVA crash.
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

Yes, sudden loud sound heard on cockpit voice recaCyéR.
Yes, abrupt power cut tadht data recordeFDR.

Yes, Wteen never recovered bodies after extensive search.
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

IClimb: Fuel tank contents were same as tdkebib should
have no dect on explosion.Or: Climb is pressure changing
mode of (ght and might assist in popping gardoor

IStreak: Fuel streaming out of wing and somehow catchiag |
leading to explosion. Or: Shiny metal gardoor with white
fuselage skin attached spinning away at orange dusk on cle:
summer night at 13700 feet.

IRadar blip anomaly just before everdnk e doesn't £ Or:
Large metal cago door with fuselage skin attached spinning
away at 13700 feet close to ground radar site.

ISecondary radar return disappeared abru@tynter fuel tank
exploded and cut bpower to transponde®Or: Cago door
opened and with fuselage skin tore away and allowed 300 ki
wind to enter gash on right side which toréraise severing
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

|Abrupt power cut to i§ht data recordeCenter fuel tank



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
passengers sitting in explosion area. OrgGatoor and fuselag
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
explosion ejects debris into running engines. OrgGaoor tore
away exposing baggage compartment which explosive
decompression ejects material into engines.

Center fuel tank exploded intadball. Center tank explodes
from unknown ignition source. Or: Gar door with fuselage
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
trail and rest of aircraft fell and disintegrated intgé&ar



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
Calgo door and fuselage skin tears away just forward of the
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
spinning doarTank ke with streaming fuel onrk is less likely
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
appears allowing 300 knot wind to enter and tebno$e would
both cause abrupt secondary radar return to disappear
ISudden loud sound on CVR. Center tank explosion amyg car
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
IFifteen missing bodies. Center tank explosion angocdoor
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
which tore of nose just forward of the wingdie.

IOne or more engines foreign object damage. Center tank
explosion and cgo door opening would both cause engines |
be foddedTie.

IFireball. Center tank explosion andgadoor opening leading
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
wreckage. Center tank explosion andycadoor would both
cause nose wreckage to be closer to rest of aircraft wreckag
Tie.

lAircraft was high time/cycles Boeing 747-131. Center tamk |



and cago door more likely on aging aircrafiie.

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

IYes, 230 people died. Center tank explosion angbodmor
could both cause the deaths of all passengjexs.

Many of the evidence explanations are ties, a few go gmcar
door and none alone go to center tand I€ago door theory is
more likely

Additional statements to support gardoor theory

IA structural breakup of a Boeing 747 which is disintegrating
Right can catch e into a lpeball as shown by the Saughiabian
Airlines Boeing 747 involved in a midair over Indide initial
event was not a center tankekand yet there wagdball.
IEyewitness pilot saw the&ball of TWA 800 and stated altitud
of breball was 7500 feet, initial event fo¥WA 800 was at 1370
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

NTSB computer simulation traced gt breakup off WA 800
to above and forward of the wing on the right side, exactly w
the hole is formed when the gardoor tears away with fuselag
skin.

ICaigo doors opening inight are more common than iigit
fuel tank explosions.

IA caigo door accident exists, UAR11, with much evidence
which matche3' WA 800.Two other Boeing 747 crashes exist
with much evidence which match®&gA 800 and UALS11,
none of which was caused by !a center tamek b



ITank re accident of Iranian Boeing 747 exists which does r
matchTWA 800 in wreckage pattern, left wing alone, or extre
weather and lightning.

IA Boeing 737 tank te on the ground does match a !Boeing 7
in RBight.

ICaigo door theory includes center tank explosion.
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

1. examine forward cgo door for steel rods to comtrAD
88-12-04 complied with omWA 800.

2. examine c@o door for status of cam latches, unlocked or
locked.

3. examine c@o door lock sectors, unlocked or locked.

4. examine cg@o door lock sectors and cam sectors for wear
gouging.

5. examine cg@o door manual locking bar for locking position
6. examine all door electrical switches for proper operation.
7. check maintenance history VA 800 for previous cgo
door problems.

8. note condition of cgo door in how many pieces to match
UAL 811.

9. note position of cgo door when found, close to event site «
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

14. match abrupt end of tape signals on FDR to two other al
end of tape Boeing 747 crashes.

15. conlpm by computer simulation that 300 knot wind blowir
into nine foot by 15 foot hole in right side of weakened nose
tear nose of in an second.

16. examine wreckage for more severeighBdebris damage c
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
They will be there, two Imysteries explained at reasonable ¢
llAnalogies:

1.A hole is cut in a balloo®\ patch is put on the hole in balloc
The balloon is blown up and daféd 20000 timed.he next
inRation the balloon pop3he site of the popping is at the patc
The patch has failed beforEne patch is a likely cause of the
balloon popping.

2.A soda can has a semi cut hole in the top to drink otihef.
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
explosive decompression an@finto face/engines. Now the
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
nose the size of double car garage door allowing twice hurri
force winds to enter and teaif @feakened nose in a second
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
the message of g@gr door and exploit the medium of internet 1
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
watched the Marine recruits do incredible tuf the other side
of the fenceWatching them made my transition to manhood,



which is what boot was for me, much more tolerable.

Then this messenger of th&A crash cause went to cadet
training at Pensacola to become a NavatefiMy best friend
was another cadet, MarCad Kellym Kelly. After basic ofleer
training he went to pilot training and | went to navigator train
We kept in touch. He is now copilot for Continerfalines out
of Honolulu.While he was in Da Nang in '68/Mag F4s, | was
RBying off the Enterprise in RACs.

Il am trying to establish credibility for this messenger who gi
you a unusual but true message, the cause of the cragirof
800 and other 747 crashes. Consider me the scout giving hi:
report.

Il am a decorated combat veteran, Kuillstrom. | have the 'V'
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
the forward cago door in [(ght. The message of ag@w door is
fully documented on web site, http://wvaerazon.com. | will let
the facts speak for themselves because as a messenger | m
less persuasive.

IAs a former sailqrunable to say Semper Fi, but speaking to
fellow Navy shipmate, | can sa§eneral Quarters, General
Quatrters, this is no drill, all crew to assigned battle stations.
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
counter terrorism class went to his home forlipaue.

IS0, to end the messenger's background credibility, dttrgn
went to universityreceived an advanced degree, joinediitmey
and retired as a MajoRegularArmy, in 1984. | may be
addressed as 'Major Smith', Nitallstrom.

IPlease check out gy door

1John Barry Smith, MAJ, USRet)

To: newyork@fbi.gov

From: barry@corazon.com

Subject:Work with NTSB on Sikorsky radar tape.
Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments:

Mr. Kallstrom, there is apparently a good radar tapB/#i 800
disintegrating. If the tape has the door on it spinning away oi
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
knot wind !'to enter lgre hole in right side of nose and tear no
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
manufacturer of helicopters, camired on November 19 that it
had

previously released to the FBI a tape of a radar session of J
17, this

at the request of the FBI.

A spokesperson contacted through thecefbf the president of
Sikorsky

conbrmed that Sikorsky operates sophisticated radar equipn
at its

airbeld, and that, following the July 17 crashTa¥A 800,
Sikorsky

along with other aviationrims and airklds in the region, was
requested

by the FBI to provide radar tapes to investigators.



Sikorsky will neither contn nor deny that any missle track or
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

Subject: Mr Kallstrom, scenario to pursue
Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments:

Mr. Kallstrom, | read the below quotes and request that you
pursue this scenario, an inadvertent forwarga@aloor opened
and led to the destruction of th&A 800, support and
documentation of claim is on web site, wwarazon.com

You said you owe that to tidenerican people. &5, siryou do.
You owe, me, aAmerican, arAmerican combat veteran, to
pursue the scenario of mechanical failure, sp=diyp the
opening of a dogmwhich led to the destruction WA 800. Johr
Barry Smith

James Kallstrom, the FBI assistant

job if we



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



Mr. Christopherl'm sorry about your wife dying inlWA 800. |
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
barry@corazon.com for further ampdigtion.

Sincerely John Barry Smith

To: newyork@fbi.gov

From: barry@corazon.com

Subject: For FBI agent Charles Christopf&/A investigator
Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments:

Please forward tAgent Charles Christopheanessage number
two.

Mr. Christopherthere is a FBI lab report on th&/A 800
forward cago door Examine it to see if it reports on the positi
of the cam sectors. If the cam sectors are in the unlocked
position, you have your culprit, the killdhe forward cago door



I'The lock sectors will be in the locked position but the cams
unlocked, door opened a little bit, airstream tore door 8@

knot wind entered big hole and tore nose e broken forware
caigo door ofTWA 800 will resemble the broken forward gar

door on UALFIlight 811. John Barry Smith

SMITHTOWN, N.Y. , In a hangar

Christopher

Hiniiee s ae e He had found what he
looking for:

Hnnnnnithe seat where his wife, Janet
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

Subject: For FBI agent Charles Christoph&/A investigator
Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments:

Mr. Chirstopheryou owe it to your wife to check out the gar
door theory at wwveorazon.com John Barry Smith>

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
knot wind entered big hole and tore noske Bihe broken forware



cargo door ofTWA 800 will resemble the broken forward gar
door on UALFIlight 811. John Barry Smith
SMITHTOWN, N.Y. , In a hangar

Christopher

Hnnnnniiee se e e He had found what he
looking for:

Hinnnniithe seat where his wife, Janet
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
WWwWWw.corazon.com

The explanation for the crash DA 800 and others is plain to
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
barry@corazon.com for further ampiggion.

Sincerely John Barry Smith



To: newyork@fbi.gov

From: barry@corazon.com
Subject:You have the answer
Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments:

“Here it is six months, | wish we had an answer to what cau
this tragedy' James Kallstrom, an FBI assistant director heac
the criminal

probe into the crash, said earlier this week. "It's not for a lac
having a totally dedicated team.

I know six months seems like a long time and must create
tremendous frustration on the families and citizens, but . . . v
will not sleep until

we know what caused this tremendous tragduky said.

The answer is the inadvertent opening of the forwarglocdoor
In Bight onTWA 800. Now you can go to sleep. Or wake up,
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
forward cago door in f(ght. Full documentation on web site
WWWw.corazon.com

The president's life is in danger as hesf3n a modied 747-200
as well as the four E-4BAjrborne Command Post aircraft
which are modiked Boeing 747-200s with outward opening
calgo doors, just like the one that openedWA 800.

Now, | await an interview from an FBI agent regarding this
information that the President's life is in dandeequesigent
Charles Christopher to be the inteviewsave him call me at
number above or email me at address beklbavknows about
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
address is 551 Country Club Drive, Carialley, CA 93924,
my web site is wwvzorazon.com, my Navy enlisted service
number was 587 99 44, my Naval oflr service number was
708554, myArmy service number is 562 58 2308, my SSN is



562 58 2308The President's life is in danger becauseibs 8
Air Force One, which is a modad Boeing 747, one of which
has recently mysteriously crashétie cause of that crasiyWwA
800, was the inadvertent opening of the forwardeaoor in
Right, an event which may occurAdr Force One, either of the
two of them, and also the the four E4-Bs, which are also
modibed Boeing 747she danger is real but slight. | request 1
you evaluate the threat to the President's life by airplane cra
checking out the web site at wwa@razon.com by an aviation
expert who can advise you about the danger

IAt the very least, a mysterious Boeing 747 crash has occuri
with no explanation and the Presiderdd3dn a Boeing 747, as
well as members of the Secret Servidee same mysterious
cause off WA 800 may bring dowAir Force One. | know the
cause off WA 800, it is the inadvertent opening of the forwarc
carlgo door in f(ght and it can happen #r Force One and the
four E-4Bs because they are also Boeing 747s with outward
opening cago doorsAt the very worst, the forward a@w door
may open or\ir Force One, tearing skin with it, exposing agla
hole into which the 300 knot slipstream enters and tebthef
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
evidence from PaAm 103 may be contaminated along with tl
current evidence contamination. | suggest theAMari03
evidence be checked out for vailidity and. Minurman
guestioned about it. John Barry Smith

An investigation by the department's inspector general

To: newyorkfbigov

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Subject:You have the door on radar

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
Subject: Radar blip not missile but gardoor

Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments:

Mr. Agent, you investigate everything or just bombs? Everytt
| assumeThen check out the reasonable explanation for rads
blip onTWA 800 tape, not missile but ¢ar door at
www.corazon.com. Interview me regarding my videotape of
streak source at 408 659 3552.

There is now contmed radar evidence of the gardoor
departing in ight from TWA 800.

There is a match between the primary radar images oAfan
103 andTWA 800 just before the total catastrophic destructio
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
the destruction af WA 800 ground radars picked up a priman
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
fuselage skin attached, just like UMIL which tracked that
radar blip to the ocean where the door was retrievaeel UAL
811 radar images will match tHaVvVA 800 and PaAm 103
iImagesAir India was too far away for a primary radar image
when it destructed in mid-althe door appears almost statione
to the radar because it is decelerating and falling.

I'The streak is the sun's \efled engy on the metal door and
skin as it peels erratically away in the sunset and observed |
viewers looking east up highhe refected &sh of sunlight has
been videotaped as a Boeing 74&iMby overhead with same
sun angle a$WA 800 to streak observers.

I'The forward cago door was seen by primary radar and humz
eyes as it departéd/VA 800. It left st of all the pieces to go,
and landed closest to the takgadint. The door has failed
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
caigo door hole caused crease.

Il say againThere is a match between the primary radar imau
of PanAm 103 andl'WA 800 just before the total catastrophic
destruction of bothT'he culprit's Ingerprint matched at two
crimes.The cause of the crashes is the inadvertent opening «
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
on web site wwweorazon.com unddWA 800. Other recipients



received images attached as .jpg. I®ne image is thEWA 800
image !showing primary radar blip picked up several times f
many seconds behind the airliners circled in gréae.other
image is of PaAm 103 drawing of the radar plots in a sequet
The third image is a scan of text from the Ram103 UK report
about that green diamond radar blip.

Sincerely
John Barry Smith

To: newyorkfbigov

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Subject: I'm taking full credit for solvingWA 800
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
a missile, then Salinger gets full credit for solvirlyA 800. If
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



Subject:Wrong Blip
Cc:

Bcc:
X-Attachments:

Please tell MrKallstrom the P3 blip has alrady been ideatibit
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
800 transponder information, not to the right, as Kédlstrom
sees it.

| invite discussion about this gar door blip. John Barry Smith

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
other 23 hours and 30 minutes of the,diagould not be said the
streak was door because the sun angle would be wrong or r
existent. But, at 8:31PM on July 17th near NYC the sun ang
was perfect for door to re@t sunlight as it spun aways no
coincidence; it's cause andesft.



The cago door theory explains the mysterious radar blip bec
the spinning metal cgo door with fuselage skin attached wou
relect primary radar at that distance, just like it did with the
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
occurs which causes a very loud sound, just like it did on UA
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
absent cayo door hole. It's no coincidence; it's cause afetef

The cago door theory explains the missing bodies because t
passengers are sucked out the hole caused by the depagim¢
door and attached fuselage skin and into the number three ¢
leaving parts of human remains inside, just like UL It's no
coincidence,; it's cause andegft.

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
becomes Fodded, catchee bvibrates, fuse bolts shear as
designed, and engine falls away ae mto disintegrating wing,
fuel vapor and ajrigniting breball. It's no coincidence; it's caus
and efect.

The cago door theory explains why the aft gardoor is found
intact and the forward door in pieces because the forward d¢
opens up, out, and awastriking fuselage and breaking into
pieces, just like UAL81L. It's no coincidence; it's cause and
effect.

The cago door theory explains the debris pattern which shov
forward cago hold material ejected$t, then detached nose
falling in dense area, and rest of fuselage and wing and tail
falling in scattered area miles latéits no coincidence; it's caus
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
Www.corazon.com web site

551 Country Club Drive
CarmelValley,
CA 93924

To: newyork@fbi.gov

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Subject: Stone unturnedurn it over

Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments:

DearAppropriate Person,

A stone ofTWA 800 crash cause is exposed and unturfwch it
over. "Forward door of the aircraft popping open."

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

could have been light retions from the skin of the aircraft,
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
Subject: Calling your blaf

Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments:

Dear FBI,

I'm calling your bluf. You are not leaving 'no stone unturned.
There is a stone unturned. Interview me, call me at 408 659
3552, let me talk to FBI aviation expert, let me present my ci
for mechanical cause of inadvertent opening of the forwarggb«
door in Aght brought dowMWA 800.

I'You are a general investigative agemoyt specializedYou are
not the Federal Bureau of Bomb Investigation or Federal Bu
of Terrorist Investigation.

ISolve the mysteryexamine all aspects. | have one, mechanic
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



408 659 3552.

Kallstrom stressed the importance of the public

To: newyorkfbigov

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Subject: Call me/investigate mechanical caus@ YA 800
Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments:

The FBI can investigate in general terms. Investigate a
mechanical cause fGiWA 800, inadvertent opening of the
forward cago door in (ght.



What does your training tell you to do in this situatiém?
experienced, educated, articulate citizen contacts you with
Information about a case you are investigating. He responds
your public appeal for helWhat do you do? Do you ignore
him? Do you contact him?

I'Try contacting him, that's me, at 408 659 3552.

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
from primary radarlt Pts.

IContact me.

IAssume I'm wrongYour investigator can quickly check it out
and one hour wasted.

IAssume I'm rightThen you have rebfdd sincere dbrts by a
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

lIf shown to be true, you will have solved the mystery\6WA
800.

To do nothing is to not do your duty as a member of the Fed
Bureau of Investigation.

IDo something. Check myld It's under John Barry Smith,
barry@corazon.com, 551 Country Club Drive Carialey CA
93924

ICheers,

Barry !Smith



From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>

Date: August 11, 1998 7:42:26 PM PDT

To: newyorkfbigov

Subject: TWA 800 wiring/cargo door explanation revisited

Dear FBI, below is letter to MG6eaman, who lost a nephew in
TWA 800. Photos are on web site.

Can you analyze them for possible conktion of explosive
decompression in ago door area fof WA 8007

Cheers,
John Barry Smith

http://www.corazon.com/Forwarddoorblowuphoto.html

Dear Mt John Seaman, this afternoon | received your two
photographs of the forward cpgr door forward section GiwWA
800. Both of the photos were scanned and uploaded to
corazon.com. !http://wwworazon.com/
Forwarddoorblowuphoto.html Download time is less than a
minute.

Thank you very mucl¥ou have done a great serviébese are
very important. It's what NTSB should have done.



The pictures are very revealing while tantalizing for what is |
out of frame.The photos are high quality and will hold togeth¢
when blown up many times.

My caption of the photos reads:

Above two photographs are ©¥VA 800 forward cayo door
forward section and windows above it. Note: 1. Red paint
markings where it should be white paintV2hite paint where it
should be red. 3. Evenly spaced horizontal white dots amon
red paint. 4. Lower right door area hadeatiénce between door
piece and frame damage. 5. Outward peeled skin in door ar¢
under bellyand forward of door area. 6. Inward crushed skin
Missing door skin, manual locking handle, forward midspan
latch and viewing ports. 8. Dérent tone of white to gray on
lower part of piece of doo®. Red tags with the yellow tags.

Discussion:

Important questions are raised by the photos: Calling all phc
interpreters, mechanics, pilots, modelers, painters, mefiziisir
and astute observers; | solicit your opiniohise pictures are
very complex and require much analysis.

Below is rough analysis based on a few minutes' observatiol

1. Red paint markings between windowse they red on top of
white or red underneath white? | claim red on top of white bz
on style of smearing which matches sagpnot peelingThere
Is also a small area which blown up reveals a dark circle of
primer, then white, then red. Howevée rings around the
windows are unmarked. Either the ring is recessed, or alumi
which does not take smears, or the white is peeled revealing



white. Regardless, this strange pattern of red paint markings
occurs above, forward, and aft of the forwardyoastoor and
must be explained.he red is not supposed to be there, and is
why is that?

2. Missing white paint underneath the windoWse peeling is
usually clean, as opposed to the streaking red paint marking
above.This is what peeled paint looks likEhe TWA paint
scheme is supposed to be white between windows and for a
three inches belowhen two foot horizontal red band, then a
white horizontal band for about eight inches, then a broad
horizontal red band of about two fe€he top of door is red anc
the bottom is whiteThe missing red paint is only evident aboy
the cago door area and must be explainBde red is supposed
to be there and isn't, why is that?

3. Mystery white dots are interspersed among red paint, the
horizontal and evenly spacekhey may be rivet heads
underneath subjected to stress and peeled paint alvibwae.is
causing the horizontal even spaced white dots?

4. Lower right door area shows feifent damage to adjacent de
frame which indicates the door was not in place at water imf
Contrast this door area with R2 door which is intact and mat
door to frame. http://wwworazon.com/
TWAS800hullrupture.html

5. Outward peeled skin shows violent explosion, not crushin
pillowing water impact. Both midspan latch areas show this
outward peeled skin.

6. Inward crushed, pillowed skin is what water impact would
look like and exists on bottom of door and adjacent area. It



contrasts to shattered outward skin in heflydoor area, and up
high on fuselage, roughly a rectangle and wouldrexplosive
decompression zone oAR03,Al 182, and UAL811.

7.The door is not a 'door, it is pieces of door with most piec:
missing.This is a door which has obviously fared a
catastrophic shattering event. Most of the heavy hardware i<
missing, not recovered, and not hung. Contrasted to exact
opposite side on nose, the skin is smooth and not shattered
skin intact.The outward shattered skin shows why a bomb is
always suspected in explosive decompression events.

8. The color of door pieces and adjacent skin changes from
bright white to grayGray matches singe colds the gray a
factor of shadow in hangaosr normal paint scheme, or soot. If
soot, then the aft cgo door sill has been confused with forwa
and placed incorrectly in the forward door positidhe aft sill
was reported sooted while all the other door pieces are unsc
Is the gray soot? UnlikelyWA had gradual color of bright whii
to gray Lighting in hangar for these pictures is such as to no
give shadowsWhy is lower part of fuselage gray?

9. Red tags are supposed to mean found in the red zone bur
few pieces of cgo door were reported to be in yellow zone, \
red tags are hanging on pieces around door hivhg.are the
red tags there and what do they me@is® note the yellow tag
number '76' under the yellow tag 'RF Z9!.other tags have a
letter prelx denoting location on aircraft such as right fuselag
RF, or left fuselage, LANhat does "76" mean?

This is a rough analysis. Opinions welcomed.

Again, | would like to thank MrJohn Seaman for these very



valuable photographs of a critical areal®¥A 800. If any more
are available of any skin area of the right sid&\&A 800, they

would be appreciated and also immediately posted on the si
all to see and analyze.

Bear in mind that this area, forward of the wing on the right ¢
was the prime suspect as long as the bomb idea in forwayal «
bay was in playThe computer simulation of ejected material
pinpointed the initial event as occurring at this precise locatit
When the residue evidence for bomb explanation by FBI wa
conbrmed, the evidence was ignored and an alternate to exg
all the shattered skin was not pursuido, the inadvertent
opening of the forward cgo door was the prime suspect for
FAA and NTSB who inspected the wreckage as it came into
hangar but when the lower sill of a gardoor was found to be
still latched, it was assumed the sill was from the forward do
and that the entire door was latched and lockedAgodnd
NTSB looked elsewhere for initial event.

To look at these photographs and state that all the latches a
latched, the door was functioning normatlye door was intact

and in its frame at water impact is nonsense and confounds
common senséd&.he paint markings, the outward peeled skin,

mismatch of door and frame, the missing hardware including
locking handles and latches speak otherwise.

Any more closeup photographs of this most important area
would be most appreciatethank you again, MiSeaman.

Respectfully
John Barry Smith



From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>

Date: August 25, 1998 9:58:47 PM PDT

To: newyorkfbigov

Subject: | have information concerning a tragic incident TW A
800

If you should have any information concerning this tragic
incident, please contact

Dear NewYork oftce of the FBI, 23\ugust 1998

| am contacting you.

| know the cause ofWA 800.
Please interview me.

John Barry Smith

831 659 3552

551 Country Club Drive,
CarmelVvalley CA93924
barry@corazon.com
WWW.Corazon.com

| know the cause. Please interview me.
| know the cause. Please interview me.
| know the cause. Please interview me.

Three times plus one makes four times | have asked you to
interview me.That's today!Two years ago it was many alg#md
one year ago it was many al3oday it is four

And still no interviewWhy is that?



Is there anybody out there in FBILand that knows about
airplanes and can speak intelligently to this pilot who has be
a sudden nightdyy fatal jet airplane crash and wants to provi
'information’ about a sudden nighdry fatal jet airplane crash?
This crash you are interested in which is on your web site pe
(attached below) 'asking for "...any information concerning ti
tragic incident, please contact" you.

| am contacting you. | have contacted you. | will contact you.
Please contact me.

| know the cause. Please interview me.
John Barry Smith

831 659 3552

551 Country Club Drive,

CarmelValley CA93924
barry@corazon.com
WwWw.corazon.com

Who will do it?Who has the duty®/ho is the duty ofer on
duty at the FBI Newrork offce when this email comes in? Is |
woman? Is it a pilot? Is it Mark Christopher who lost his wife
boardTWA 800, the subject under discussion about which | ¢
your request for 'information’ about 'this tragic incident.' Let 1
talk to Mark. Let me talk to an FBI agent known as 'Jiggs' wt
was a US Navy Reserve Lt ungeing instruction by Jiggs
concerning anti-terrorist basics in Navy Intelligence ¢afp
School at the Hdfhan building inAlexandriaVirginia in the
summer of 1972. Jiggs invited the class over to his house at
conclusion of the two week class; Jiggs wad safler of our
class and everything went like clockwork. Jiggs was fair and
things done.



The requested information is for free, no scurvy informants t
just science from an informed and experienced citizen. Just
out in the open transfer of information about a matter on you
website requesting that very information.

This is politically sensitive, | understand, do what you have t
do. No bad buys here but a mechanical explanatioh\Vié#k 800
that includes center tank explosion, rebuts bomb and missile
supports the inadvertent opening of the forwargeaoor in
Right possibly caused by frayed wiring short, as happened
before, talk to me. It's called the wiring/gardoor explanation
for TWA 800, UAL 811 and two others, discovered by me anc
most conclusions based on government accident reports an
exhibits.

| request to be interviewed by you about this 'tragic incident.
would hope by a pilot or somewhat conversant with aviation
matters, because there is no plot, no conspiewy no coverup
anywhere with the wiring/cgo door explanation. So, !l prefer
not to talk of evil men but old machines.

NTSB and RA have discounted the wiring/cgr door
explanation. | rebut that rejection as based on inadequate
investigation about an area of the aircraft not thoroughly
evaluated, forward of the wing on the right sitleat area was
the brst suspect because it has happened before with@1AL
and the debris pattern showedtstuf to leaveTWA 800 came
from forward of the wing on the right sid&nd it did as shown
by the wreckage database. For as long as the explanation fc
rupture forward of the wing on the right side was a bomb in
forward cago hold, the theory held true. It all. =xplosive
decompression on the right side forward of the wing spewinc
calgo hold material outtist was supported by the evidence.



But when no conclusive proof of bomb was presented after
intense scrutinythe area was left alone and an alternate
explanation for the explosive decompression was not sough

| have it. | have had it. It is the inadvertent opening of the
forward cago door in fght giving explosive decompression ol
the right side forward of the wing.

See for yourself in pictures of the two rupture zones of the
forward cago door ofTWA 800 at the two midspan latches.
(Latches which are missing to this day

http://www.corazon.com/T\A800wreckageredpaint.html
http://www.corazon.com/Forwarddoorblowuphoto.html
http://www.corazon.com/T\AW800hullrupture.html

Would it be a good thing if the FBI broke th&/A 800 case
wide open? Even if it turns out to be no criminal but old wirin
and old planes that fail once in a while?

Even if it leads to PaAm 103?Another high time early model
Boeing 747 that stéred a hull rupture forward of the wing
shortly after taked?

Well, it's all evidence that counts and | have given none yet «
than real pictures of a real piece of real wreckage with real r
paint marks and real shattered skin, but please ask me whic
other evidence you want, there is so much.

Information from the public is always critical to the ability of |
enforcement to do its job.



Thank you, thank you. I'm thinkinggdoman in the Red Dress
here. We members of the public do try to do our part. | am a
member of the public, for what it's worth, and apparently
according to you, very valuable as in '...critical to the ability ¢
law enforcement to do it's jodhank you again.

As part of the investigation into the crashlaYA Flight 800, the
FBI is appealing to the public in the New
York area for help in determining the cause of the crash.

Appeal granted! | have "help in determining the cause of the
crash." Howeverthere is an out for not contacting me; I am n
from the 'NewYork area." In cyberspace with email | am but ¢
few clicks away but in geography | am here in Carvzdiey,
California, thousands of kilometers awayhave been within ter
inches of a sudden nighety fatal jet airplane crash, though, i
promimity to 'a similar event t6WA 800 is important and |
think it is. | ejected from an RA-5C at night duringldbcarrier
landing practice. | was in the accident and survived; my pilot
not.

You asked me to contact you; | did and | am. !I'm asking yoL
contact me to acknowledge | contacted you as you requeste
Then please ask me some questions about 'this tragic incide

| request that this email go to the highest ranking FBI persor
the NewYork oftce for evaluation and disposition.

| ask to be interviewed. | will be prepared to spend some tim
talking evidence of WA 800 !in detail and aviation in general
and trust your interviewer is quaéb to do the same.



Cheers,

John Barry Smith

831 659 3552

551 Country Club Drive,

CarmelVvalley CA93924

barry@corazon.com

WWwWw.corazon.com

Commercial pilot, instrument rated, formekA part 135
certikcate holder

US INavy navigatQrRA 5C 650 hours.

US Navy patrol crewman, P2V5FS 2000 hours.
Owner Mooney M20C, 1000 hours.

Survivor of sudden nightdpy fatal jet plane crash in R2C.

CRASH OFTWA FLIGHT 800



John FKennedy Internation&irport en route to Parig.here
were

always critical to the ability of law enforcement to do its ja$.
part

conkdence.



From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Date: September 9, 1998 2:42:18 PM PDT

To: los.angeles@fbi.gov

Subject: Warning about wiring in airliners

Dear LAFBI offce,

SF oftze apparently does not have email as seen by FBI we
You do. Could you please forward this to SF FBldrofice. It's
a warning about bad wiring in airplanes sucii™a&\ 800 and
Swissair Flight 11.

Respectfully

John Barry Smith

831 659 3552

551 Country Club Drive,
CarmelValley CA93924
barry@corazon.com
WWW.corazon.com



Commercial pilot, instrument rated, formekA: part 135
certikcate holder

US INavy navigatQiRA 5C 650 hours.

US Navy patrol crewman, P2V5FS 2000 hours.

Owner Mooney M20C, 1000 hours.

Survivor of sudden nightdpy fatal jet plane crash in R2C.

Bruce Gebhardt
Director
SF FBI Ofkze

Dear Mt Gebhardt, 10 Sep 98

| have asked to be interviewed by the FBI as requested by tl
FBI in a public appeal for help. | have not yet been interview
ask again to be interviewed. My phone is 831 659 3552, my
address is 551 Country Club Drive Carrialley, CA 93924.

I've asked the Nework offce to interview me but they have
apparently declined, maybe because | am out of their jurisdi
| am !in your jurisdiction, MrGebhardtYour history also
indicates you have had aviation experience which is relevan
this matter

All I ask is if you do decide to turn over every stone in a
investigation still active by the federal government and call n
have your interviewer know something about machines and
airplanes, not bad guys and bombs.

This is not a mufBd anonymous telephone call in the middle



the night by an informant.his is open identi&d documented
warning about wiring in wide body airliners such as Swissair
Flight 111 by me.

| await your call.

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

Survivor of sudden nightdpy fatal jet plane crash in RZC.

Below is last one of forty emails over two year period to New

York FBI oftce which brought no responses.

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
interview me.That's today!Two years ago it was many algmd
one year ago it was many alJoday it is four

And still no interviewWhy is that?

Is there anybody out there in FBILand that knows about
airplanes and can speak intelligently to this pilot who has be
a sudden nightdry fatal jet airplane crash and wants to provi
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

Who will do it?Who has the duty®/ho is the duty ofter on
duty at the FBI Nework ofice when this email comes in? Is i
woman? Is it a pilot? Is it Mark Christopher who lost his wife
boardTWA 800, the subject under discussion about which | ¢
your request for 'information' about 'this tragic incident.' Let 1
talk to Mark. Let me talk to an FBI agent known as 'Jiggs' wt
was a US Navy Reserve Lt ungeing instruction by Jiggs
concerning anti-terrorist basics in Navy Intelligence ¢afP
School at the Hdfhan building inAlexandriaVirginia in the
summer of 1972. Jiggs invited the class over to his house at
conclusion of the two week class; Jiggs wad safder of our
class and everything went like clockwork. Jiggs was fair and
things done.

The requested information is for free, no scurvy informants f
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
do. No bad buys here but a mechanical explanationViék 800
that includes center tank explosion, rebuts bomb and missile
supports the inadvertent opening of the forwardaaloor in
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
evaluated, forward of the wing on the right sifleat area was
the brst suspect because it has happened before with@1AL
and the debris pattern showedtstuf to leaveTWA 800 came
from forward of the wing on the right sidénd it did as shown
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



http://www.corazon.com/T\VW800wreckageredpaint.html
http://www.corazon.com/Forwarddoorblowuphoto.htmi
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
Boeing 747 that stdred a hull rupture forward of the wing
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

Thank you, thank you. I'm thinkinggoman in the Red Dress
here.We members of the public do try to do our part. | am a
member of the public, for what it's worth, and apparently
according to you, very valuable as in '...critical to the ability ¢
law enforcement to do it's jod@-hank you again.

As part of the investigation into the crashlatA Flight 800, the
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
few clicks away but in geography | am here in Carviadiey,
California, thousands of kilometers awapave been within ter
inches of a sudden nighety fatal jet airplane crash, though, il
promimity to 'a similar event t6WA 800 is important and |
think it is. | ejected from an RA-5C at night duringlébcarrier
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
the NewYork offce for evaluation and disposition.

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

theAtlantic Ocean dfthe coast of Long Island shortly after



John FKennedy Internation&irport en route to Parig.here
were

always critical to the ability of law enforcement to do its jad.
part

conkdence.



From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Date: November 16, 1999 6:19:56 AM PST

To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: Not conspiracy but mechanical for EyptAir

Dear FBI, it's not conspiracy nonsense for EgyptAir but
mechanical. 16 November 99

Uncommanded down elevator to the 73 the facts so far:
The pilot asks, "What's going on?"

He asks copilot to "Pull with me" the yoke aft to counter the
down elevatarThe pulling eventually splits the elevators.

He tells copilot to "cut the engines' which slowed the descen
when electricity lost because generators stopped, the down
elevator stopped and plane resumed climb.

Boeing has had trouble with uncommanded control surfaces
before with 737s, with the rudder problems.

Boeing had a 727 have the Hoot Gibson upset with droops.
Boeing had a 747 problem with elevators. (See below)

And now it is the 767's turn.

Please explore the investigative avenue of uncommanded d

elevator possibly by hydraulic means possibly on instruction
from force feel computer or other electronic input.



Cheers,
Barry Smith

John Barry Smith

(831) 659-3552 phone

551 Country Club Drive,

CarmelValley, CA 93924

WwWWw.corazon.com

barry@corazon.com

Commercial pilot, instrument rated, formekA Part 135
certikcate holder

US INavy reconnaissance navigat®A-5C 650 hours.
US Navy patrol crewman, P23%+S 2000 hours.

Air Intelligence Oflzer, US Navy

Retired USArmy Major MSC

Owner Mooney M-20C, 1000 hours.

Survivor of sudden nightdpy fatal jet plane crash in RA-5C

Report on the incident to Boeing 747-436, G-BN\at London
Heathrow
Airport on 7 October

SYNOPSIS

The f3ght from London Heathrow to Bangkok tool oo
minutes behind

another 'Heavy' Boeing 747-40%s the aircraft

climbed through about 100 feet agl with the landing gear
retraction in

progress, the aircraft suddenly pitched down from 14A

nose up to 8A nose up due to uncommanded full down trave



the right

elevatorsThe commandemwho was the handling

pilot, was able to maintain a reduced rate of climb using alm
full aft

control column until, a few seconds latethen the

Bying controls again responded correctly and a normal rate «
climb was

resumedThe [3ght to and onwards from Bangkok

was continued without further incident.

The investigation ident#d the following causal factors:

1) The secondary slide of the servo valve of the inboard elev:
Power

Control Unit (PCU) was capable of overtravelling to

the internal retract stop; with the primary slide moved to the
imposed by the extend linkage stop, the four chambers of th
actuator were all connected to both hydraulic supply and ret
the servo

valve was in full cross-@wv resulting in

uncommanded full down travel of the right elevators.

i) A change to the hydraulic pipework associated with the rig
inboard

elevator Power Control Unit was implemented on the
Boeing 747-400 series aircraft without appreciation of the im
that this

could have on the performance of the unit and
consequently on the performance of the aircraft elevator sys
in that it

could exploit the vulnerability of the servo valve

identiked in (i) above.



From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Date: November 17, 1999 7:24:40 AM PST

To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: Mechanical for EgyptAir , not suicide

Dear FBI, 117 Nov 99

The 767 has a history of uncommanded inputs to elevators,
ailerons, and disconnects to autopilot.

Please examine the hypothesis of uncommanded autopilot
disconnect and uncommanded down single elevator for the
EgyptAir 990 accident.

Cheers,

John Barry Smith

(831) 659-3552 phone
551 Country Club Drive,
CarmelValley, CA 93924
WWWw.corazon.com
barry@corazon.com

NTSB ldentikeation: CHI931A152 For details, refer to NTSB
microkche number 52842A

Scheduled 14 CFR 129 operatiorAR CANADA !

Incident occurredPR-10-93 at KANSAS CITYMO

Aircraft: BOEING 767-233, registration: CGAUP

Injuries: 101 Uninjured.

THE FLIGHT CREWNOTEDA LOSS OFAILERON
CONTROL (FELT FROZEN),WHILE CRUISINGAT FL 370.
THEY WEREABLE TO MAKE HEADING CHANGES BY



USING THE RUDDER & ELECTEDTO DIVERT TO
KANSAS CITY (MCI). THE AIRPLANE HAD BEEN
EXPOSEDTO RAIN & STANDING WATER BEFORETHE
FLIGHT. THE CREWFELT THE LOSS OFAILERON
CONTROLMAY HAVE BEEN DUETO FROZENWATER IN
THE CONTROLSYSTEM. DURING DESCENTO MCI,
ABOVE FREEZINGAIR TEMPERATURESWERE
ENCOUNTERED, & CONTROLOFTHE AILERONS
GRADUALLY RETURNED UNTILFULL CONTROLWAS
REGAINED.AN UNEVENTFUL LANDING WAS MADE AT
MCI. INVESTIGATION REVEALED WORNAILERON
CONTROLBEARINGS INTHE LATERAL CONTROL
ACTUATOR SYSTEM.THE WORN BEARINGSWERE
TESTED BYSOAKING INWATER & FREEZING.WATER
PENETRAED A BEARING HOUSING & FROZE INSIDE
THE BEARING RACE, DISABLINGTHE BEARING.
SUBSEQUENTDISASSEMBLY OF THE BEARING
DISCLOSED CORRODED &VORN BALL BEARINGS.
BOEING SER/ICE LETTER (767-S-27-094) & SEVICE
BULLETIN 767-27-0128NVERE ISSUEDTO ADDRESS
INSPECTION/REPLACEMENTCRITERIAOFTHE
BEARINGS.

Probable Cause

A FROZENAILERON CONTROLBEARINGAFTER ITHAD
BECOMEWORN, CORRODEDAND EXPOSEDTO WATER,
AND THE MANUFACTURER'S INADEQUAE
MAINTENANCE/INSPECTION REQUIRMENTOFTHE
BEARING(S).

FAA INCIDENT DATA SYSTEM REPOR

[Return to Search Screen]



General Information

l'Data Source: miag INCIDENT DATA SYSTEM
IIReport Number: 11H1HHIIINNM940102004189C

IlLocal Date: HIHimmiQ1/02/1994

Local Time: Mimmniimi5:13

HCity:

xxrxe
State: HHHTHHIIHHIIING

HAirport Name: HHITHITHIINEXRRK
INTLoecececrcecrcrce R e R R R R R R R R R R ERRERRRE
HAirport Id: HtmmeWR

HEventType: HMIMMIMMIINCIDENTAIR CARRIER

IIMid Air Collision: HHHHITIINOTA MIDAIR

Aircraft Information

HAircraft Damage: HINHINNONE

llPhase of Flight: 1iimimnrFCD/PREC LDG FROM CRUISE
HAircraft Make/Model: 1INBOEING

B-767-222k e

HAIrframe Hours: HHmMi41003

llOperator Code: !HHHIITTUALA

HHOperator: MMIIMMMMUNITESIR LINES INC - UALA
HOwner Name: HmmimimiyUuNITERIR LINES
INCoeeeceeeeeee

Narrative



ITHIGH CONTROLWHEEL FORCES EXPERIENCED
INFLILGHT. DIVERTED TO

IINEWARK.FLIGHT CONTROLAND MANAGEMENT
COMPUTERS REMOVED

Detall

Primary FlightType: INNMMNSCHEDULEBIR CARRIER
lISecondary Flightype: HHNMRSSENGERSAND CARGO
IType of Operation: MHNMIAIR CARRIER/COMMERCIAL
lIRegistration Number: 1111H602UA

ITotal Aboard: HINNHIIINNIA6

IFatalities: IO

HInjuries: Mo

llLanding Gear: INMMIINMNMIRETRARICYCLE

IHAircraft Weight Class: '!'!IIHOVER 12500 LBS

IlEngine Make.seseceeeececeeeeeR R R R R R R R R E:
IlEngine Model.seseseeeeeeeeeererrrrrreee
IlEngine Group:seceseeererrrrrerrrrerrrese
INumber of Engines: !HIima
IIEngineType:eeeeseeereeceeer R ErR®e

Environmental/Operations Information

'Primary Flight Conditions: "UNKNOWN

lISecondary Flight Conditions: 'WEANER NOTA FACTOR
I'Wind Direction (deQ).ceeeeeceeeeeesese

I\ind Speed (mph).eeceeeeeeeeeeeEeRR e
Visibility (mi):eececeeeeeeeeee2e

Visibility Restrictions:sesesesesese



ILight Condition: IR

IIFlight Plan Filed: NMITHHINSTRUMENRLIGHT RULES
lIApproachType: HHHIINMTINSTRUMENTANDING
SYSTEM- FRONTCOURSE

Pilot-in-Command

lIPilot Certitzates: HHINNTAIRLINHRANSPOR
IIPilot Rating: MHHIHINMMIAIRPLANE SINGLE, MUL-
ENGINE LAND

I'Pilot Qualikzation: MMMNQUALIFIED

IFlight Time (Hours)

lITotal Hours: i1 4150
lI'Total in Make/Model: "111N148
lI'Total Last 90 Days: 11111111148
II'Total Last 90 Days Make/Model: 148

FAA INCIDENT DATA SYSTEM REPOR

General Information

IData Source: nmimiminNg INCIDENT DATA SYSTEM
lIReport Number: mm960625022959C

llLocal Date: HiHmmQO06/25/1996

HLocal Time: g 9:15

HCity: N EW
YORKaeeercecerecece R R RERERERRERRERR
NState: HHTHITHITININY



HAirport Name: !ttinimijoHN F KENNEDY
INTLaececereececede R R R R R R R R RRRR
HAirport Id: i jFK

HEventType: MIMIMIINCIDENTAIR CARRIER
IMid Air Collision: HHHININOTA MIDAIR

Aircraft Information

lHAircraft Damage: !H!HHHIITTMINOR

llPhase of Flight: mmimcLIMBO CRUISE

HAircraft Make/Model: 1HINBOEING
B-767-332ckcxerreerrerrese

HAirframe Hours: HHHIINISQ75

IlOperator Code: HINHINIIDALA

HHOperator: MmimnpEA AIR LINES INC - DALA
HOwner Name: HmminimnipEA AIR LINES
INCoezeeceeeeree

Narrative

NLOSTRIGHT ENGINE GENERAORAND
UNCOMMANDED RIGHT ROLL. RETURNED.
INAILERON CABLE SEVERED. CHAFFEO HRU GEN
WIRE.aeaeae

Detall

Primary FlightType: INNMMNSCHEDULEBIR CARRIER
lISecondary Flightype: HINMMRSSENGERS

IType of Operation: MHNMMIAIR CARRIER/COMMERCIAL
IIRegistration Number: I11111HT185DN

ITotal Aboard: HINHHIIINNZ24



lIFatalities: Mo
HInjuries: MHHIITIITIIIMNGQ

llLanding Gear: MMHINNTRETRARICYCLE

IHAircraft Weight Class: HIIMOVER 12500 LBS

IlEngine Make: Iz

IlEngine Model: HIimmpWa4060sesesesesese

IlEngine Group: !Mimnim4060se

I'INumber of Engines: !Hima

HEngineType: MmiNTURBOMN/TURBOJETBYPASS

Environmental/Operations Information

Primary Flight Conditions: "'VISUAELIGHT RULES
l'ISecondary Flight Conditions: '"WHEAER NOTA FACTOR
'Wind Direction (deg): 11111133

'Wind Speed (mph): g

HVisibility (mi): o

Visibility Restrictions.sesesesesese

ILight Condition: IR

IIFlight Plan Filed: HMITMMHTINSTRUMENARLIGHT RULES
lIApproachlype.sececeaeaeeeeeeeeEER

Pilot-in-Command

lIPilot Certilzates: HITTNTAIRLINHRANSPOR

I'Pilot Rating: MHHITINIAIRPLANE MUIL-ENGINE LAND
I'Pilot Qualikeation: "MIMQUALIFIED

IFlight Time (Hours)

ITotal Hours: i1 5000
ITotal in Make/Model; !11nngs58



lI'Total Last 90 Days: 1203
lI'Total Last 90 Days Make/Model: 203

NTSB Identilzation: NYC96IA1L6. The docket is stored in the
(ofB3ine) NTSB Imaging System.

Scheduled 14 CFR 129 operation of MARAIR HOLLAND
N.V. (D.B.A. MARTINAIR) !

Incident occurred MX-28-96 at BOSDN, MA

Aircraft: Boeing 767-31AER, registration: PHMCH

Injuries: 202 Uninjured.

The Boeing 767-300ER had multiple electronic (elec) anomc
en route, including illuminated warning lights, erroneous disf
indications, uncommanded autopilot disconnects, & failure o
Right (%) instruments. Flt diverted, & landing (Indg) was mac
with zero [aps & slats extended, thrust reversers inop, groun
(gnd) spoilers inop & partial anti-skid. During Indg roll, 4 mai
tires failed; & 4 tires def®ed due to heat/fuse plugs; small ma
Indg gear e erupted, but was extinguished. FIt crew were
unaware that thrust reversers & gnd spoilers were iflogy
notedANTI-SKID advisory but with the workload of respondir
to the multiple electrical and system failures, did not responc
it. Investigation (inv) revealed systems on several elec buse:!
failed or became intermittently inop, but other systems on se
buses remained operative. Detailed gndt&edts were made,
but anomalies could not be duplicated. Inv revealed negative
cable for main battery was not positively secured due to strif
jam nut, & main battery shunt was not built upNAoeing
specs. Boeing indicated loose battery shunt could cause
interruption to gnd. Similar events were reported with 2 othe
acft of same operatdout query of Boeing data base did notp
similar events. Boeing 767-300ER of another operatme
conbguration, did not have similar events.



Probable Cause

Numerous electrical anomalies as a result of a loose main b
shunt connection and undetermined electrical system cause
NYC96IA116

HISTORY OF FLIGHT

On May 28, 1996, at 1421 eastern daylight time, a Boeing
767-31AER, with Dutch registry PH-MCH, and operated by
Martinair Holland as ight 631, received minor damage during
an unscheduled landing at Logainport, Boston, Massachuset
There were no injuries to the 3 pilots, gt attendants, or 191
passengers, and visual meteorological conditions prevaihed.
Right had departed Schiphairport, Amsterdam;The
Netherlands, at 0649, destined for Orlando, Florida (MCO), i
was operated on an instrumeigig rules (IFR) Byht plan undel
14 CFR 129.

The [3ght was initiated with three pilots; a captain, a relief
captain (F/O 1), and a$t oflcer (F/O 2).

Prior to departure, theidht crew noted anomalies with the
airplane clocks. Once corrected, they proceeded withigjine. 3
En route, the airplane experienced numerous electrical anor
where various warning lights would illuminate, and then
extinguish.These occurrences were also accompanied by
uncommanded auto-pilot disconnects, changes in airplane z
fuel weight, as displayed on the control display unit (CDU) o
the [3ght management system (FMS), and the blanking of
transponder codes.

The [3ght crew in radio contact with their dispatch center
discussed the situation and agreed that they could continue
the [3ght. The BoeindAircraft Company through the Martinair
dispatch center supplied technical assistafvaeck of the
passenger cabin revealed that numerous personal electronic
devices (PEDs) were in uskhey were requested to be turned
off. At one time while over the Norifstlantic, there was a perio



of time when no anomalies occurred. Nearing the North
American continent, and with additional anomalies occurring
Right crew initially planned to divert to Newark, New Jergey
the electrical anomalies continued, additional systems were
affected, and a decision was made to divert to Boston,
Massachusetts. Following the decision to divert, there were
failures of the co-pilots electronic attitude director indictors
(EADI), and electronic horizontal situation indicators (EHSI).
Navigation was lost to the captain's EHSI.

During the initial descent into Boston, the aircraft waw/f3
manually due to autothrottle disengagement and mukiféte
disengagements.

When the airplane was cogitred with aps 1 (slat extension, r
trailing edge @ps), the two needles on a cockpit gauge whict
represented the respective wing slat positions disagréed.
RBight crew checked the runway required for landing with zer
Raps, and the runway available at Bosiith suficient runway
available, the captain in concert with the other crew member
decided to make no more cayration changes, resulting in a
leading edge slat only approach speed of 162 kts, Flap prob
had been expected by the crew based on the previous évssn
slats were visually inspected to be extended. In the cabin tht
seatbelts signs switched on antiwfcommanded.

During the last portion ofi§ht, the Engine Indicating and Cre\
Alerting System (EICAS) waslled with caution and advisory
messages which were read by F/O 2 from the observers see
request of the captain.

Although no identileation could be received from the Instrum
Landing System (ILS), the indication on the kftitude
Director Indicator (ADI) and on the standRipl seemed valid.
On al approach to Boston, numerous warning lights
illuminated, extinguished, and other warning lights illuminate
After touch down reverse thrust and autospeedbrakes were



available. Manual braking was anticipated since the autobra
selector did not latch. Braking was done manually by the caj
while the wing spoilers were extended by the F/O 1. Just aft
touch-down the captain initially used full manual brakifige
cabin crew's observations were as if they were riding on gra
(pebbles), and the cockpit crew suspected tire failures just a
turning of the runwayThe last high speed turnfab the left
was taken to vacate runway 4R, on which the airplane was
brought to a stoplhe pilots reported to feel nofett from the
manually selected ground spoilers. In the meantime all main
landing gear tires were blown or ¢gaBd and the airplane was
brought to a stop without fully vacating the runway

A small wheel brakere developed after landing and was
immediately extinguished by the airporedghting personnel.
Approximately 25 minutes after landing, the passengers
disembarked using mobile stairs.

The incident terminated during the hours of daylight at 42
degrees, 21 minutes North latitude and 71 degrees, 00 minu
West longitude.

PERSONNELUNFORMATION

The [3ght was conducted using an augmenteghficrew which
consisted of two captain rated pilots, andst bficer All
personnel held the appropriate pilot and medical ceatds as
issued by the government dfie Netherlands. Following is a
summary of crew i§ht experience:

Captain

The captain had a total time of 6,600 hours, with 3,738 hour:
the Boeing 767, including 607 hours as pilot-in-command in
Boeing 767. He haddivn 199 hours in the preceding 90 days
including 188 hours in the Boeing 767.

Relief Captain (F/O 1)

The relief captain had a total time of 4,000 hours, with 1,590
hours in the Boeing 767. He hadvgn 195 hours in the



preceding 90 days, including 190 hours in the Boeing 767.
First Ofkcer (F/O 2)

The brst offcer had a total time of 5,180 hours, with 388 houl
the Boeing 767. He hadf/n 150 hours in the preceding 90
days, all in the Boeing 767.

AIRCRAFT INFORMATION

The airplane was a Boeing 767- 31AHRe airplane was
delivered new to Martinair in February 1990, in Martinair's
specited conlguration.The Boeing production line number we
194. It was maintained utilizing a maintenance program
furnished by Boeing, and approved by the Directorate of Civ
Aviation, The Netherlandslhe last inspection was conducted
May 21, 1996, and the airplane had operated 98 hours since
inspection.The total time for the airframe at the time of landir
at Boston was 30,802 hours.

AERODROME INFORMA'ION

The landing was accomplished on runway 4R which was 10
feet long, 150 feet wide, and had a grooved asphalt sufifaee.
airplane turned éthe runway at taxiwvay ROMEO, with about
1,800 feet of runway remaining.

FLIGHT RECORDERS

After the airplane stopped, the cockpit voice recorder operat
for over 30 minuteslT'he cockpit voice recorder was not retain
The digital ight data recorder (DFDR) was retained and forwv
to the NTSB Laboratory iVashington DC, for readouit.
According to the Flight Data Recorder (FDR) Specialist's ref
"1. The...[incident] fght, as transcribed was approximately
7:21:19 in duration from liftdfuntil touchdownThe transition
of the...[air/ground] discrete parameter from 'Ground' to 'Air’,
occurred at 1050:10 Coordinated UniverBahe (UTC), or
3:53:42 Elapsedime, and the aircraft touchdown, as indicate
by a spike in vertical acceleration data, occurred #5t45
Elapsedlime., The UTC time of touchdown could not be



determined, as thenal loss of UTC data occurred at
approximately 1813:32 UTC od.118:25 Elapsedime ( about 7
minutes prior to touchdown)..."

"3. The brst loss of the airplane's Coordinated Univelsale
(UTC) occurred at approximately110:13 UTC, or 4:13:35
Elapsedlime. UTC time was lost at least ten separate times
during the [ght..."

"4. The brst change of the Mast#arning discrete from 'No
Warning' to 'Vrning' occurred at about 6:06:00 Elap$ede,
while the aircraft was at an altitude of about 33,000 feet and
latitude/longitude position of about 50.52 degrees North and
22.50 degreew/est. Repeated changed in the Magtarning
discrete were noted between 7:40:00 and 9:20:00 Elapsed ti
"5. At about 10:45:00 Elapsed time, FDR heading data was |
for the remainder of the incidenigit. FDR pitch information
were also lost for most of the remainder of tighB"

"6. At about 1:17:30 Elapsedime, several parameters were |
to the FDR until after the incidentght landing.The following
parameters were noted to be lost:

Roll Attitude

PitchAttitude

UTC Hours

UTC Minutes

UTC Seconds

Inertial Vertical Speed

Speedbrake Handle Position"

"7.Also at about 1:17:30 Elapsedime, the...[air/ground]
discrete changed stated from 'Air" to '‘Ground’, andhthe
Driven Pump discrete changed stated fronfi ©0fOn’, and the
HF/L/R Keying discrete changed state from 'Not Keyed' to
'‘Keyed'.These discretes remained recorded in these states L
after aircraft touchdown. Several additional discretes change
state at about1117:30 Elapsedime, and subsequently change



state after touchdown and during the landing roll-out...."
TheAddendum to the Flight Data Recorder Factual Report
stated:

"...The anti-skid fault discrete changed from the '‘No Fault' to
'Fault' state at aboufl@1:00 Elapsedime. The parameter data
remained then the 'Fault' state until after airplane touchdowr
rollout, when the recorded data returned to the 'No Fault' sta
"According to the airplane manufacturérithe 28Vreference
voltage is removed from the FDR during normah? recording
operation, subsequent readout of the FDR will result in. Alitie
Ground discrete will always indicate '‘Ground'...."
TESTSAND RESEARCH

The airplane was examined at Boston, from May 29, througt
June 2, 1996The four inboard tires had daféd due to melted
fuse plugs, and the four outboard tires wereatie® due to the
casings being worn through.detailed examination of the
airplane was conducted in an attempt to induce the failures 1
were reported by theight crew The testing included the
electrical system, shock testing, and engine runs both in the
and ground modd&.he testing was unable to duplicate the
failures reported by theight crew

The investigation revealed that the negative cable for the mz
battery was not positively secured to the main battery shunt
result of stripped threads found in the jam nut area on the st
Additionally, the main battery shunt was not built up in
accordance with Boeing spec#tions An examination of other
Boeing 767s in the Martinairdét, and on the production line &
Boeing revealed similar buildup problems with the battery st
Boeing personnel commented that a loose battery shunt ma
cause interruptions to the ground on the main battery bus of
airplane.

While the airplane was in Boston, several of the static wicks
were found to have higher resistance than speekcip



On June 3, 1996, the airplane was ferried to the Boeing plar
EverettWashington, for additional testinghe 3ght was
conducted on a speciaight permit issued by the Federal
Aviation Administration (RA).

At Everett, the airplane was subjected to testing equal to or
greater than new airplane delivery standafti& wiring system
was examined in detail for any anomaly that could have
contributed to the problem\n electro magnetic interference
(EMI) test was conducted throughout the cockpit and cabin \
negative resultg\dditionally, several components were
identilPed as possible contributors to the event and were rem
for separate testing. None of the testing was able to duplicat
events reported by thedht crew

Further testing of the static wicks at Everett found that the
airplane could still dissipate static chas within design
specitzation.

On June 10th, the airplane was givenghfitest.The test ight
proHe included new airplane delivery standards, and additio
testing to determine the source of events on May 28, T9&5.
test Bght was completed without incident.

Following the test ight, as the airplane was prepared for
departure td’ he Netherlands, the right engine integrated driv
generator (IDG) failed to come on lirlhe 3ght was dispatche
with the inoperative IDG, per the airplane minimum equipme
list (MEL). The IDG was changed after the airplane arrived it
Amsterdam.

The IDG was forwarded to Sunstrand for further examinatior
According to their report:

"...The gold plating on the IDG connector 'A' pins was lower
than the engineering print requirements. Evidence of corrosi
on the base material of these pins was obseilad.conditions
could result in an intermittent signal condition from the IDG
input speed sensor which could lead to tripping of the IDG fr



theAC bus."

ADDITIONAL DATA/INFORMATION

Landing InformatiorAvailable to Flight Crew

The Martinair quick reference handbook (QRH) contained ds
for landing with engine inoperative, single and dual hydraulic
failures, anti-skid inoperative, wheel brakes inoperative, spe
brakes inoperative, and leading edge and trailing edge slat ¢
Rap conlguration variations.

Examination of the QRH revealed the basic computed landir
distance would be increased by using the following
multiplication factors for inoperative components: Speed Bre
- Auto Inoperative 1.43; No Flap, No Slat Landing 1 Abti-
Skid Inoperative 2.14The addition factor for landing with
Thrust Reversers Inoperative - Good Brak#agion was 30
meters (98.43 feet).

During interviews the i§ht crew acknowledged that they were
aware of théNTI SKID advisory message on the EICAS, bui
due to high cockpit work load, they did not compute their
landing distance with the anti-skid inoperative.

Failure of Spoilers tduto Deploy andThrust Reversers to Be
Operative

The [3ght crew reported that upon touchdown, the spoilers d
not automatically deplgyand the thrust reversers were
inoperative.

The investigation revealed one common system for the spoil
to automatically deplgyand the thrust reversers to be operati
both air/ground systems must be in the ground mode.
According to Boeing, in thei@ht mode, there are 5 spoilers pe
wing, with a maximum extension angle of 45 degrees. In the
ground mode, there are 6 spoilers per wing, with a maximun
extension angle of 60 degrees.

Once deployed manually in the air mode, a transition to the
ground mode would automatically increase the maximum sp



angle, and number of spoilers deployed.

In the air mode, the thrust reversers were inoperative.
According to Boeing, the engines were g} idle at
touchdown, and changed to ground idle about 7 seconds aft
touchdown.

Use of thrust reversers, ground spoilers, and the shift fight I
idle to ground idle all required the ground mode signal.
According to the [ght data recordethe ground mode signal
was recorded as being in the ground mode prior to touchdov
and remained in the ground mode throughout the landing rol
The investigation was unable to determine if the ground moc
signal was received by the engines, ground spoilers, and thr
reverser systems after touchdown.

National Solar Observatory

A check with the National Solar Observatory on Kitt Peak,
Arizona found no bursts of solar radiation to explain the evel
of May 28, 1996.

Boeing Report

Boeing submitted an event summary based upon the detail
summary received from Martinairhe summary of the Boeing
report stated:

"Most of the reported events from thgg which diverted to
Boston on May 28th, 1996, can be attributed to degraded pc
on the hot battery bus, left dc and right dc buses. Extensive
testing and analysis has been unable to explain the degrade
bus power as was seen on the Martinair airplane.

The existing design will allow for single bus losses with no Ic
of primary systems and multiple bus loss will still allow safe
operation...."

Additionally, the investigative team noted that while particula
items on a bus had failed, the whole bus never failed, and ol
items on the same bus remained powerée. investigation was
unable to explain the selectivity of inoperative components ¢



bus.

Related Events

The investigation disclosed that similar events had occurred
two other airplanes in the Martinair 76@d}.The afected
airplanes were PH-MCG, line number 279, delivered new to
Martinair on Septembef989, and PH-MCL, line number 415,
delivered new to Martinair on Februa®y92 According to data
received from Boeing, events with elements of a similar natu
occurred on the following dates in the aircraft listed, with the
May 28, 1996, events in PH-MCH being the most extensive.
February 16, 1996

PH-MCG

March 24, 1996

PH-MCH

May 13, 1996

PH-MCL

May 14, 1996

PH-MCG

May 28, 1996

PH-MCH

Incident Under Investigation

September 17, 1996

PH-MCH

A check of modikations completed, engineering changes, ar
Boeing Service Bulletins and Service Letters was condu€tes
only commonality between the three airplanes was a
modikcation to the forwardiht attendant jump seat in
compliance with a Boeing service bulletin. Examination of th
airplane, which included the electrical wiring behind the
modikcation, failed to bhd anything that would have contribute
to the events reported by thgght crew

At the request of the Safety Board, Boeing conducted a seal
for similar events within the Boeing 757/76&d?.The search



found nothing similgrother than those events which were
observed with PH-MCG and PH-MCL.

Boeing also reported that a 767-300 was delivered to anothe
customer in the Martinair coglaration. A check with that
customer found no history of events similar to the May 28, 1
event.

As part of an agreement to return the airplane to line service
portable airborne digital data system\[MDS) unit was installec
in the airplane to monitor the electrical system. Mdibkgs have
been generated which would explain the events of May 28, :
Summary of Event¥hat Occurred

Following is a summary of the events as reported by itta 3
crew that occurred during thegRt.

- During prefight inspection both the captains andtficer
clocks had reset to 00:00. HRS DC RAIL, C IRS DC RAIL, &

R IRS DC RAIL lights illuminated and then extinguished -
occurred multiple times.APU FUELVALVE light illuminated
and extinguished. - Clocks again display 00:00 several times
EICAS message FLAP/SITAELEC appears.Fhe ZFW
changes to the maximum ZF¥80.8 t (288,000 Ibs.), the
original ZFWwas entered againTheVHF ARINC
Communicationg\ddressing and Reporting System (ACARS)
system produced and printed the same message six times ¢
on-board printeralthough the airplane was out of rang@/hen
transmitting on the high frequency radio (HF), the EICAS
advisory messages FUBBFAR VAL, R FUEL SFAR VAL, L
IRS DC RAIL, C IRS DC RAIL, R IRS DC FAIL andAPU FUEL
VAL appearedThe same happened during movement of the
electrically powered RH pilot's seat using electrical adjustme
control. - HF control during ocean crossing was clilk for a
long time period only GandelNew Foundland, could be
contacted. In general when EICAS messages appeared, the
related system lights illuminated as well.he autopilot (A/P)



had problems tracking Lateral Navigation (LY)ATheA/P
caused the aircraft to start slipping (LH aileron, 8 degree bar
control wheel LH wing down) to track LNA the aircraft was
trimmed to wings level (with autopilot on, using the rudder tri
later, side slipping to the right occurred, again the aircraft wa
trimmed. - Electrical current was felt by touching the captain
utility light, while static was experienced from the F/O's
electronics ight instruments (EFI) switch.Fhe auto throttles/
T disconnected once and were reengaged. - In crighé Many
occurrences happened withfdient aircraft system$he
occurrences seemed to be related with crew ac#tanexample
was the C-A/Rlisconnected after pushing the ELEC/HYD
switch on the maintenance panel ON in order to observe the
battery voltage (28\at that time). - During this time, tA¢Ps
(C, Land R) disconnected about 50 to 70 tinfé® frequenA/P
disconnects were conformed by the number 2 cabin attenda
the rear cabin who clearly noticed aircraft lateral motion duri
eachA/P disconnectAfter eachA/P disconnect anothéy/P was
engaged. The ZFWindication changed to 142.4 t (in excess !
the maximum ZFW), the actual ZFWas entered again. -
Several times the EICAS messagdfE5 DC RIL, C IRS DC
FAIL, R IRS DC RAIL, L FUEL SFRAR VAL, R FUEL SRAR

VAL andAPU FUELVAL appeared and disappearet@ihe A/P
caused the aircraft to bank 8 degrees R atulrhaintain track
(LNAV). After 2 minutes L/R banking, with a maximum track
error of 0.1 NM Land R from track, the autaht mode HDG
SEL was selected on chief pilot's request, being a mode witlr
FMS input.The wind was 330 degrees/variable between 20-:
kts, no DME updates were receivedhe ACARS DATA/
VOICE transfer switch switched from data to voice and back
every now and thed.he relatedACARS messages were printe
at the Martinair Operations Control Center (OCO)he selectec
transponder setting 2430 from Gander changed to 0000 sev



times (not conbmed byATC) and was reselectedThe DC
voltage on the standby/battery bus (DGGVBY/BAT) on the
EICAS ELEC page dropped toM2 The DC current (DC-A)
showed 0 and the ECIAS messagéd) FUELVAL, L FUEL
SFAR VAL, R FUELSRAR VAL, L IRS DC RAIL, R IRS DC
FAIL, CARGO BTL 1 and CARGO BI 2 appeared while tha/
P again disconnected.The [ap/slats indicator moved to a
position halfway between 0 and 1 causing the red overspee(
band on the speed-tape to come down and no overspeed wi
occurred. the EICAS showed the caution message LH SLA
DISAGREE. Shortly thereafter thefis/slats indicators returne
to 0, the red band moved back to normal and the EICAS me
disappeared.Fhe EICAS caution message "R IRS ON DC"
appeared (Right Inertial Reference System on DC power). C
2 minutes later the EICAS caution message R IRSLH
appeared (Right Inertial Reference System fatlg IRS
INSTRUMENT SOURCE switch was selectedAbTN, each
FMC was connected now to its selected IRS ,di§p position
averaging was not available. - In the cabin, all gymecy lights
started to illuminate and remained ofVhile the captain was
still in contact with Martinair on the left HF radio, this radio
failed. NewYork aeronautical radio inc. (ARINC) was contact
on the CVHF radio to continue the phone-patch with Martina
Control of the aircraft was transferred to the captain due to &
electronic fght information system (EFIS) failure on the F/O"
side.The captain completed théHF contact with Martinair on
the CVHF radio while [¥ing the aircraft manuallyshortly
thereafter the navigation data was lost on the captain's HSI.
to the rapidly deteriorating technical status of the aircrakM P
call was given té\TC by the PNF- In order to maintain attituds
information, the left IRS was selectedX6T. One crew membe
reported that this action was accomplished after having obse¢
the EICAS caution messages C IRS ON DC followed by C I



FAULT and LIRS ON DC followed by LRS FAULT, indicating
a failure of the center and left IRSS ke aircraft was @wn
manually on radar vectors, using the standby magnetic com,
for headings due to the navigation equipment failure, with nc
IRS/NAV function, no FMCs, n&Y ORs, no RDMI/VOR and
compass functions and no EHSIs were available. Due to the
failed FMCs no amber band was available on the speed tap
Around this time one of the right fuel pumps indicated a low
output pressure.Although the right wing fuel tank contained
about 1000 kg (2200 Ibs) more fuel than the left tank, the air
had to be Bwn with right control wheel inputs to keep the wir
level. The crew reported to have no aileron trim available at 1
stage ATC was frequently informed about the technical statu
the aircraft and a 20 NM line-up was requested while descet
to 4000 ft. - During Bp extension thedp indicator disagree
(one needle between 0 and 1, one needle orh&)EICAS
caution message LE SIADISAGREE appeared.There are
two light bulbs in each landing gear indicatsiter the landing
gear was extended, only one bulb illuminated in each landin
gear indicatar

Additional Persons

Additional Persons not listed on page 5 of Factual Report
John DelLisi

NTSB Aviation Engineering - Systems

Tom Jacky

NTSB Vehicle Performance - Flight Data Recorder

Tamis Kwikkers

Directorate General of CivA\viation -The

Netherlands

Arthur Ricca

FAA - Airworthiness - Boston, MA

The airplane was released to Martinair on June 12, 1996.



FAA INCIDENT DATA SYSTEM REPOR

General Information

IIData Source: !HINHITITAK INCIDENT DATA SYSTEM
IIReport Number: HHHHIIINIIIIIG30410849C

IlLocal Date: HHIHNHHIIIIMIQO4/10/1993

IlLocal Time: NN 2:15

HCity: HIIHHHIIINITKANSAS CITYHHm
State: HHHITHHITHHIITINIIMO

HAirport Name: IIHHHHHHINMKANSAS CITNTL
L

HAirport Id: HtinmmiimMcl
IEventType: MHINMIMIHINNNCIDENTAIR CARRIER
I'Mid Air Collision: 11HHINOTA MIDAIR

Aircraft Information

lHAircraft Damage: MHHHNTINONE
I'Phase of Flight: linmmeCD/PREC LDG FROM CRUISE

HAirframe Hours: IO

llOperator Code: HINHITTIARNF

lIOperator:

HOwner Name; HHHmmAIR CANADAIHTTTTT

Narrative

IILOSTAILERON CONTROLIN FLIGHT.DIVERTED TO
KANSAS CITY.LANDED
IHSAFELY.TWAA MAINTENANCE LUBED CENTERING



MECHANISM. !
Detall

'Primary FlightType: NHNNSCHEDULEBIR CARRIER
lISecondary Flightype: HHNMRSSENGERSAND CARGO
IType of Operation: MHNMNTFOREIGNR CARRIER
lIRegistration Number: INICGAUP

lI'Total Aboard: !HHHIIIIIIIGY

IFatalities: IO

HInjuries: o

llLanding Gear: NMMMINNMMNRETRARICYCLE
lHAircraft Weight Class: '!!I!IHOVER 12500 LBS
IIEngine Make: I

IIEngine Model: NI

IIEngine Group: M

INumber of Engines: !HIim2

IEngineType: I

Environmental/Operations Information

'Primary Flight Conditions: "UNKNOWN

lISecondary Flight Conditions: '"WHEANER NOTA FACTOR
I'Wind Direction (deg): !

'Wind Speed (mph): i

HVisibility (mi):

Visibility Restrictions: !

ILight Condition: IR

IIFlight Plan Filed: MITMMHTINSTRUMENARLIGHT RULES
IApproachTlype: I

Pilot-in-Command



IlPilot Certitzates: HIINMNMAIRLINHRANSPOR
I'Pilot Rating: !
I'Pilot Qualikzation: MIMTTTUNKNOWN, FOREIGN PILOT

IFlight Time (Hours)

ITotal Hours: IO
IITotal in Make/Model; Qo
ll'Total Last 90 Days: !11No

lI'Total Last 90 Days Make/Model: 0

AAIB Bulletin No: 8/98 Ref: EW/C96/8/5 Category: 1.1
INCIDENT

Aircraft Type and RegistratioBoeing 747-236B, G-BDXH
No & Type of Engines: 4 Rolls Royce RB21-524D4 turbofar
engines

Year of Manufacture1979

Date &Time (UTC): 9 August 1996

Location: LondonAirport - Gatwick

Type of Flight: Scheduled Passenger

Persons on Board: Crew - N/K - Passengers - N/K
Injuries: Crew - Nil - Passengers - Nil

Nature of Damage: Lower rudder hydraulic actuator body
fractured, control linkage broken

Commander's Licence: Airline Transport Pilot's Licence
Commander'sge: N/A

Commander's Flying ExperienceN/A

Information Source: AAIB Field Investigation

&

&

Whilst the aircraft was being taxied out to the runway for tak
off, the crew carried out the preglt checks for full-and-free



movement of the controls. During their rudder movement ch
the lower section of the rudder jammed at asdiBn of 14A to
the right and, shortly afterwards, a loss of No 2 hydraulic sys
Buid contents was observekhe aircraft was returned to the
terminal gate where initial inspection revealed damage to the
lower rudder Power Control Unit (PCU) and its input linkage.
The aircraft was taken out of service.

The PCU was removed and inspection showed that the casi
had cracked circumferentiallgear to the ram end, and the cre
had extended in an axial direction to the free edge of the cas
This had permitted the externally threaded locking ring, and
power cylinder end seal block which it secured, to move
outwards along the ram towards the eye &sdound, the ram
was retracted as far as it was possible with the displaced loc
ring and end seal blockhe end of the input feedback leyer
which attached to the power ram eye ettthy, had broken
open.The PCU had beentted to this aircraft at manufacture a
had accumulated approximately 70,500 hours and 12,00@s0
Metallurgical examination revealed that high cycle fatigue ha
originated in the runout radius of the cylinder thread underct
(see Figures 2a & b) and propagated to a critical length over
3,000 cycles, with evidence of four overload events having
occurred within the propagation periddere were no
dekriencies in the material spec#tion and no defects were
found in the casing which would have contributed to the
initiation of the failureThe damage to the end of the input
feedback lever had been caused by the actuator ram end
retracting into the displaced locking ring and end bld¢le loss
of the hydraulic systemuid was also a result of the
displacement of the seal block.

There had been two previously recorded cracks in this area
this type of PCU and a fourth occurred shortly after this ever
The brst event, in 1976, involved an aircraft which haavid



22,0002ehours/6,2008ht cycles, the second in 1992 on an
aircraft which had 8wn 60,000 hours/15,000 cycles and the
most recent in an aircraft which hadvizh 30,000 cycles, mainl
in shorthaul operations.

The Prst of the cylinder casing thread failures occurred on ar
upper rudder PCU, during a také;dhe aircraft sutred the los:
of one hydraulic system and the upper rudder jammed at full
right defl&ction.That failure had resulted from fatigue cracking
originating in the root of the innermost thread in the casing,
which was found to have very sharp radius corfessa result of
this failure, the manufacturer introduced an inspection of the
threads at overhaul. In addition, a controlled root radius on t|
thread was incorporated into subsequent manufacture, as a
product improvement. Latean increase of the radius in the
thread undercut was also introduced as a further product
improvementThe need to ensure that the locking ring was
properly tightened was also emphasised.

The second and fourth failures of this area of the PCU casin
both initiated in the thread undercut zone and were similar tc
failure on 'XH', but without any overload events.

The original design of the PCU was for an aircraft life of 60,(
Right hours/18,000 idht cycles. Endurance testing with an
accepted load spectrum was successfully performed on a sil
PCU and accepted fdiype Certilzation.The overall design
philosophy of the rudder system to meet the requirements o
FAR/JAR 25.671 resulted in the rudder being made up of twi
independently actuated, control surfaces either of which cou
malfunction within the limits of its actuator's power and
authority in any phase ofight, without loss of adequate rudde
control.

The design of the PCU incorporated a 'snubbing’ action ovel
last 12% of its stroke (see Figure 2b) which worked by restri
the hydraulic Rid return ®w. The purpose of this was to redu



the actuator ram speed as it approached the end of its strok
pressure developed in the snubbed volume was grdsger
higher the ram speed as the piston entered the snubbing zo!
was considered most likely that the cyclic loads responsible
initiating the fatigue cracking in the thread root and undercut
zones had been generated by high snubbing pressures. It w
recognised that the situation in which high ram speeds were
likely to be achieved near the limit of travel was during the p
take-of rudder control check when, in the absenceight3
loads, there was no appreciable damping of rudder moveme
As a result of the st failure in 1976, the manufacturer had
issued an Operations Manual Bulletin and a revision to the
Maintenance Manual, both to thdezit that all rudder ight
controls checks should be performed slowly and smoothly (r
less than 8 seconds for a full cycle) to avoid generating high
snubbing loads. Examination of the Flight Recorder data froi
'XH' showed that there had been two full travel checks of the
rudder during taxythe bst of which was performed in 3.5
seconds and the second in 7.5 seconslst these last
applications of rudder had induced thsabfailure of the PCU,
the crack had then existed for some 3,000 cycles.

As a result of this failure on "XH', the operator instigated a
special check of high cycle PCUs; no defects were revealed
these checkd he operator also issued a notice ighR crews,
later incorporated into the Flying Manual, reminding crews o
the requirement to perform the rudder travel check slowly ar
smoothly A programme to monitor rudder application rates a
high angles of travel was also introduced and the results of t
showed that about 70% of such events occurred during the |
RBight control checks.



From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Date: September 27, 2000 12:19:19 PM PDT
To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: And you know it

Dear PubliAviation Safety Ofleials, (Key word Safety)
27 Sep 00

You are about to approve a probable caus@\W¢hk 800 as
spontaneous center tank explosidgau admit the essential
ignition source is unknowrY.ou can not explain the 'streak’ an
dismiss it.

So, you have a probable cause that two important ingredien
actually refute, missing ignition source and perceived streak

There exists a probable cause that fully includes those two
essential ingredient8Yiring/Caigo door rupture leading to
explosive decompression; an explanation supported by
photographs of ruptures at midspan latches of forwagbcar
door.

And you know it.

Wiring/caigo door includes the streak as evening setting oral
sun ref@cting of pieces of forward fuselage on the right side 1
surprised observers on the ground and perceived as a 'stres
Wiring/caigo door includes thedpy engine number three
igniting the disintegrating center tank as the wreckage falls ¢

the nose comes fof

And you know it.



The orange sun does e} of of decelerating shiny metal and
can be perceived as a streak.

The engine number three was ae s proven by Powerplant
Report in the Public Docket which shows soot and missing
blades.

And you know it.

Wiring/caigo door explanation has not been given the

consideration it deserves, and one sentence in the Public D¢
discussing only eight of the ten latches and nothing about th
other 80% of the door is cursory and certainly not thorough.

And you know it.

Wiring/Camgo door is not an idea under a hidden stone; it it o
plain view shouting to be evaluated, and it has been shoutin
four years; yet, you refuse to evaluate it thoroughly; you refu
to interview me to allow me to present my twelve years of
analysis, facts, data, and evidence for a mechanical explane
that has happened before to a high time Boeing 747.

And you know it.

As long as the Public Docket exists on CDROMVA 800 can
be wiring/cago door caused.

As long as the sun shind3/VA 800 can be wiring/cgo door
caused.

And you know it.



As public safety ofbials you are betraying the public trust by
refusing to examine all reasonable probable causd3/N@ér800.
Wiring/caigo door explanation is not conspiracy nonsense, it
includes the streak and ignition source, it has happened beft
and it is very very reasonable.

And you know it.

Wiring/caigo door explanation is not going to go away with tr
release of the incompleT@VA 800AAR. Wiring/caigo door will
be evaluated sooner or later by appointees of the current
administration or the next one.

As long as the sun shines, wiringfgardoor is a viable and
reasonable explanation foWWA 800.

And you know it.
Cheers

John Barry Smith

(831) 659-3552 phone

551 Country Club Drive,

CarmelValley, CA 93924

WWWw.corazon.com

barry@corazon.com

Commercial pilot, instrument rated, formekA Part 135
certikcate holder

US INavy reconnaissance navigaf®A-5C 650 hours.
US Navy patrol crewman, P25%+S 2000 hours.

Air Intelligence Offzer, US Navy

Retired USArmy Major MSC



Owner Mooney M-20C, 1000 hours.
Survivor of sudden nightdpy fatal jet plane crash in RA-5C

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Date: June 7, 2001 5:08:57 PM PDT

To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: Boeing W iring

Dear FBI agents, 6 June 01

| have evidence of Boeing wiring problems in their airlinéree
evidence in is a aircraft accident report that | have written ar
supported by oftial NTSB,AAIB, TSB accident report3he
report concludes that faulty wiring has caused fatal accident
Boeing airliners in the past.

It's in a lage pdf e with appendices. Do you wish me to sen
to you?

| ask to be interviewed regarding this present threat to public
safety

Sincerely
Barry

John Barry Smith

(831) 659-3552 phone

551 Country Club Drive,

CarmelValley, CA 93924

WwWw.corazon.com

barry@corazon.com

Commercial pilot, instrument rated, formekA Part 135
certikcate holder



US INavy reconnaissance bombardier navig&é-5C 650
hours.

US Navy patrol crewman, P2%+S 2000 hours.

Air Intelligence Offzer, US Navy

Retired USArmy Major MSC

Owner Mooney M-20C, 1000 hours.

Survivor of sudden nightdpy fatal jet plane crash in RA-5C

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Date: May 17, 2002 9:08:11 AM PDT

To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: Interview me

The current FBI director Robert Mueller says investigations
today are lawful O and thorough.

"If we get a threat," Mueller said, "®\ill do everything we car
to interview anybody who may have some information about
threat."

Dear FBI investigators, 17 May 02

Please interview mé&he threat | am reporting is about airplan
crashesTransWorld Airlines Flight 800, Pahm Flight 103 Air
India Flight 182, were brought down by a ruptured opegcacar
door in f3ght and it can happen again.

All you have to do is interview me and ask questions to rule
rule out the credibility of the warning | am giving you.

Cheers,
Barry Smith



John Barry Smith

(831) 659 3552

541 Country Club Drive,

CarmelValley, CA 93924

WWWw.corazon.com

barry@corazon.com

Commercial pilot, instrument rated, formekA Part 135
certikcate holder

US INavy reconnaissance bombardier navig&®é-5C 650
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

Date: September 6, 2009 12:03:12 AM PDT

To: newyorkfbigov

Subject: Photos of ruptures at midspan latches TW A 800

Sam Farr

Member of Congress

17th District, California

House of Representatives
Congress of the United States
1117 Longworth Bldg
Washington, DC 20515-2861

John McCain Il

Member of Congress

Chairman, Committee on Commerce, Science, and
Transportation



United States Senate
241 Russell Senate Gfe Bldg
Washington, DC 20510-0303

James Oberstar

Member of Congress

2366 Rayburn House Odk Building
U.S House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515-2308

James Hall

Chairman,

NationalTransportation Safety Board
490 L'Enfant Plaza East, SW
Washington, DC 20594

Robert Francis |l

Vice Chairman
NationalTransportation Safety Board
490 L'Enfant Plaza East, SW
Washington, DC 20594

Bernard Loeb,

Director ofAviation Safety
NationalTransportation Safety Board
490 L'Enfant Plaza East, SW
Washington, DC 20594

Thomas E. Haueter

Chief, Major Investigations Division
NationalTransportation Safety Board
490 L'Enfant Plaza East, SW
Washington, DC 20594



John B. Drake

Division Chief

Aviation Engineering Division
NationalTransportation Safety Board
490 L'Enfant Plaza East, SW
Washington, DC 20594

Al Dickinson,

Lead InvestigatqiTWA 800
NationalTransportation Safety Board
490 L'Enfant Plaza East, SW
Washington, DC 20594

Ron Schleede,

Investigatoy TWA 800
NationalTransportation Safety Board
490 L'Enfant Plaza East, SW
Washington, DC 20594

James FWildey Il

National Resource Specialist
NationalTransportation Safety Board
490 L'Enfant Plaza East, SW
Washington, DC 20594

David Mayer

NTSBWreckage Database Manager
NationalTransportation Safety Board
490 L'Enfant Plaza East, SW
Washington, DC 20594

Thomas McSweeny



Director, Aircraft Certikcation Service
FAA National Headquarters

800 Independenc&venue, S.W
Washington D.C 20591

Lyle Streeter

FAA AAI

Aircraft Accident Investigator
FAA National Headquarters
800 Independend&venue, S.W
Building FOB 10A, Room 838,
Washington D.C 20591
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Dear! Ofteials,!!

Real NTSB evidencd.he pictures above are ©¥VA 800
reconstruction by NTSBl'hey show the midspan latch areas ¢
the forward cago door The outward peeled skin, red paint
markings and petal shaped ruptures at both midspan latches
clearly visible.

Real NTSB explanation:! 'Probable Cause

The Nationallransportation Safety Board determines that the
probable cause of this accident was the sudden opening of t
forward lower lobe cgo door in [(ght and the subsequent
explosive decompressionhe door opening was attributed to ¢
faulty switch or wiring in the door control system which
permitted electrical actuation of the door latches toward the
unlatched position after initial door closure and before tdkeo
NTSBAAR 92/02

Real NTSB missile debunking: 'NTSB investigators have
suggested unoffmlly that the streaks the pilots saw could hay
been light reBctions from the skin of the aircraft, tongues of
fame from the airliner or the forward door of the aircraft
popping open, a possibility that still intrigues investigators, tf
second ofkial said.Aviation Week and Spacéechnology
March 10, 1997 Issue.



Real NTSB admission of error and correcting it.: Before the
recovery of the cgo door the Safety Board believed that the
door locking mechanisms had sustained damage in service
to the accidentiht to the extent that the door could have be
closed and appeared to have been locked, when in fact the
was not fully latchedThis belief was expressed in the report ¢
was supported by the evidence available at the time. Howev
upon examination of the dqgdhe damage to the locking
mechanism did not support this hypothesis. Ratherevidence
indicated that the latch cams had been backdriven from the
closed position into a nearly open position after the door hac
been closed and locketihe latch cams had been driven into t
lock sectors that deformed so that they failed to prevent the
driving.

Thus, as a result of the recovery and examination of tige car
door, the Safety Board's original analysis and probable caus:
have been moddd. This report incorporates these changes a
supersedes NTSB/AAR-90/01. From NTSB/AAR-92/02.

Real NTSB Evidence Public Docket 516, Systems Exhibit 9/
page! 16:

"Some wires found in the section\W480 from forward of
station 570 and identéel as BMS13-42Aad numerous cracks
in the insulation.

Real FAA action:Web posted at: 5:34 p.m. EQZ134 GMT)
October 1, 1998

WASHINGTON (CNN) -- Inspections of electrical and other
systems of older aircraft are too general and their maintenar
sometimes haphazard, according to federatiaf, who
announced a new safetyf@t Thursday tageting older aircraft.

Real Government and media Evidence: Sudden Loud Soun



Each aircraft had a sudden loud sound on the cockpit voice
recorder at the comimed time of the eventhe sudden loud
sound matched the decompression sound of arowdcago
door crashThe sudden loud sound never matches a bomb s«
Explosive decompression is an aviation term used to mean
sudden and rapid loss of cabin pressurizaidioud noise is
associated with this event but not necessarily an exploBen.
sudden loud sound is short only because power is cut to the
cockpit voice recorder

UnitedAirlines Flight 811.:

"The CVR revealed normal communication before the
decompressiot 0209:09:2 HSTa loud bang could be heard
on the CVRThe loud bang was about 1.5 seconds after a
"thump" was heard on the CVR for which one of tigh&rew
made a commenthe electrical power to the CVR was lost fo
approximately 21.4 seconds following the loud bare CVR
returned to normal operation at 0209:29 H&Td cockpit
conversation continued to be recorded in a normal manner
NTSB Accident Report 92-02 Page 25

Air India Flight 182:

"From the CVR and DFDRAI 182 was proceeding normally e
route from Montreal to London at an altitude of 31,000 feet
an indicated airspeed of 296 knots when the cockpit area
microphone detected a sudden loud soiiheé. sound continued
for about 0.6 seconds, and then almost immediatedyline from
the cockpit area microphone to the cockpit voice recorder at
rear of the pressure cabin was most probably brokes.was
followed by a loss of electrical power to the record€anadian
Aviation Safety Boardir India 23 June 1985, page 21
PanAm Flight 103:

"The CVR tape was listened to for its full duration and there
no indication of anything abnormal with the aircraft, or unust
crew behavioufThe tape record ended, at 19:02:50 hrs +-



second, with a sudden loud sound on the CAM channel follo
almost immediately by the cessation of recording whilst the «
were copying their transatlantic clearance from Shaniick."
UK AAIB Report 2/90 Page 15 "It is not clear if the sound at
end of the recording is the result of the explosion or is from t
break-up of the aircraft structurBhe short period between the
beginning of the event and the loss of electrical power sugge
that the latter is more likely to be the case." AKKIB Report
2/90 Page 38

TransWorld Airlines Flight 800:

"So far investigators have been frustrated in trying to deciph
the only audible evidence of the blast, a sound heard for 13(
milliseconds, or just over one-tenth of a second, before the
recording abruptly ended. " News Reports frassociated Pres
Reuters, major newspapers, press releases from NTSB, FBI
CommentThe distinct crash similarities of aircraft type, radal
returns, wreckage plot, sudden short loud sound, abrupt pov
cut, fodded engines, imght damage, missing bodies, torrh of
noses, and start place of damage qualify three aircraft into o
class from which the deduction may be made that one unifyi
cause had the samdezfts.Another accident with the same
similarities except for a torn ohose and less wreckage may a
be included in that clas§he unifying cause for all four
accidents is the inadvertent opening of the forwardadoor
inRBight. 27 Mar 97 wwwcorazon.com

Gentlemen, the match is there. Four forwardjcaloors have
ruptured in fght on four high time 747s and left a sudden lou
sound on the CVR, an abrupt data loss to the FDR, severely
damaged number 3 engine, and all causes initially thought t
have been a bomb.



The implications are profound. Butdp, please, check the gar
door area wiring, continue checking the fuel tank wiring, and
conbrm TWA 800 as a ruptured @gr door event so that the
cause of the door rupture may be discovered aerd.p

If not a meeting, if not a telephone call, will you engage in ar
email exchange with me? Is that too much to ask from citize
government ofbial?

| welcome criticism, information, rebuttal, advice, and conjec
about the cause G\WA 800 and others. My evidence Fef for
discussion are two photographs of the forwargaaoor There
IS much to be seen in the photographs. <http://
www.corazon.com/Forwarddoorblowupphoto.html>

Respectfully

John Barry Smith

831 659 3552

551 Country Club Drive,

CarmelValley, CA 93924

barry@corazon.com

WwWw.corazon.com

Commercial pilot, instrument rated, formekA Part 135
certikcate holder

US! Navy reconnaissance navigaf®A-5C 650 hours.
US Navy patrol crewman, P25+S 2000 hours.

Owner Mooney M-20C, 1000 hours.

US NavyAir Intelligence Ofteer

Survivor of sudden nightdpy fatal jet plane crash in RA-5C.



From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Date: September 6, 2009 12:03:12 AM PDT

To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: Re: Interview me

Dear FBI, 27 May 2002
| warned you of a threat about airplane crashes on May 17, .
On May 25, it happened. CI 61

| said it could happen again and it did.

"If we get a threat," Mueller said, "®\ill do everything we catr
to interview anybody who may have some information about
threat."

Hal
| will say again, it can happen again.

The problem is not your terrorists you seem only interested i
Pnding, but a mechanical problem leading to shorted wiring/
forward cago door rupture/explosive decompressioniti®
breakup in ight.

If you consider yourself an investigation agency you will
interview me. If you consider yourself a politically driven poli
force, you will continue to not interview me as | have reques
of you for six years.

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

"If we get a threat,"” Mueller said, "&Will do everything we car
to interview anybody who may have some information about
threat."

Dear FBI investigators, 17 May 02

Please interview m@&he threat | am reporting is about airplan
crashesTransWorld Airlines Flight 800, Pahm Flight 103 Air
India Flight 182, were brought down by a ruptured opegacar
door in fight and it can happen again.

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

US! Navy reconnaissance bombardier navig&®é-5C 650
hours.



US Navy patrol crewman, P2%S 2000 hours.

Air Intelligence Ofteer, US Navy

Retired USArmy Major MSC

Owner Mooney M-20C, 1000 hours.

Survivor of sudden nightdpy fatal jet plane crash in RA-5C

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Date: September 6, 2009 12:03:13 AM PDT

To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: Re: Boeing W iring interview request

Dear FBI agents,! 9 June 01

| request to be interviewed regarding faulty wiring in Boeing
airliners, a subject your agency is actively investigating. It is
matter of life or death.

Sincerely
Barry

John Barry Smith

(831) 659-3552 phone

551 Country Club Drive,

CarmelValley, CA 93924

WWwWw.corazon.com

barry@corazon.com

Commercial pilot, instrument rated, formekA Part 135
certikcate holder

US! Navy reconnaissance bombardier navig&é-5C 650
hours.

US Navy patrol crewman, P23%S 2000 hours.

Air Intelligence Offzer, US Navy



Retired USArmy Major MSC
Owner Mooney M-20C, 1000 hours.
Survivor of sudden nightdpy fatal jet plane crash in RA-5C

FBI Investigates Boeing/ires
Updated:!Thu,!Jun!07!7:24'PM!EBYALLISON LINN, AP

Business Writer

SEATTLE (AP) -The FBI is looking into suspicious wire
damage to as many as 10 737 jetlinef3cating Co's mal
assembly building, FBI spokesman Ray Lauer corgel
Thursday

Boeing spokeswoman Sandpgers said the company
discovered seven incidents of wire damage that are "not cor
in the normal course of manufacturingfiat prompted the
company to look back at several earlier incidents, which hav
now also been deemed suspicious.

Angers declined to give details of the damage, citing an ong
investigation. HoweveKIRO-TV in Seattle, which st reportec
the company investigatiolWednesday night, cited unidengitb
sources as saying the wires were cut.

Each aircraft showed one incident of damage, but the damay
was found in dfierent places in each plaf&gers said.

The company notiéd the Federalviation Administration of the
incidents earlier this week, the same day thA &lso was
informed by an employee on the plamol FAA spokesman
Allen Kenitzer said.

Kenitzer said his ofte passed the complaint on to the FBI



because tampering with an aircraft is a federal crime.

If an employee is found to be responsiBlrgers said, the
company would take "swift and immediate action."

"The overwhelming majority of our employees take great pri
In the type of work that they do and in the high-quality produ
that they produce Angers said. "And if this damage proves tc
intentional there are a lot of people that would be,wexgy
hurt."

Incidents in which employees are suspected of causing
intentional damage to airplanes are rare, Kenitzer $awllast
incident was reported in Seattle in 1990.

Boeing and BA ofbcials said the damage was easily detecte
during functional testing, a phase of assembly in which
employees check and double-check each airplane's systems
would be highly unlikely that damage of this sort would go
undetected until the plane was in service, Kenitzer said.

"It's not a safety threat but it does cause a little bit of disrupti
to the assembly as they replace or repair those whkaggrs
said.

The disruption has not caused the commercial airplane mak
miss any delivery of new aircraft, she said.

Boeing has added security personnel to the assembly plant,
Angers said.

The twin-engine 737 is Boeing's most popular plane, with m
than 3,900 delivered.



The Renton assembly plant is one of Boeing's busiest, rollin
about 24 737s and two or three of thgéar757s a month.
Including administrative workers, the&l assembly building he
about 1,800 employeeangers said.

Dear FBI agents, 6 June 01

| have evidence of Boeing wiring problems in their airlinéiee
evidence in is a aircraft accident report that | have written ar
supported by ofeial NTSB,AAIB, TSB accident report3he
report concludes that faulty wiring has caused fatal accident
Boeing airliners in the past.

It's in a lage pdf be with appendices. Do you wish me to seni
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

Commercial pilot, instrument rated, formekA- Part 135
certikcate holder

US! Navy reconnaissance bombardier navig&é-5C 650
hours.



US Navy patrol crewman, P23%+S 2000 hours.

Air Intelligence Offeer, US Navy

Retired USArmy Major MSC

Owner Mooney M-20C, 1000 hours.

Survivor of sudden nightdpy fatal jet plane crash in RA-5C

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>

Date: September 6, 2009 12:03:13 AM PDT

To: newyork-fbi.gov

Subject: Fwd: Ruptures at forward cargo door , wiring/cargo
door explanation

Date: Mon, 28A\ug 2000 05:45:03 -0700

To: NTSB

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Subject: Ruptures at forward gardoor wiring/caigo door
explanation

Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments:

Above is fromAAR! 92/02 page 36, and is forward gardoor of
UAL 811, a 747 whose nose stayed on, showing the rupture
the aft midspan latcfithis door is less shattered thEWA 800
because all of the latches orl8inlatched, including the bottol
eight, allowing entire door to openhese bottom eight! latches
later had thé\D to strengthen their locking sectors with steel.
The middle ruptures, aft and forward midspan,TTéfA 800
were more intense since the bottom eight latches stayed latc
as the NTSB says they were, allowing all the air pressure to
attempt to equalize through the two midspan latchleste were
no locking sectors to strengthen the midspan latches so whe



theAD was meant to do, it did not apply to the midspan latch

Dear NTSB,! it's not too late. Check out the wiringgoadoor
explanation as it should be checked die rupture photograpt
alone forTWA 800 are enough to justify a completéodf
worthy of the one for bomb, missile, or center taitke model
AAR is the UAL 811 report AAR 92/02, available at
corazon.com.

Yes, NTSB got it partially wrong withAR 90/01 the Ipst time
with the probable cause being improper latching, but, NTSB
being a Ine safety agganization who puts truth and accuracy
ahead of pride, admitted the partial error and consequently v
anothelAAR, 92/02, giving wiring/switch as the probable cau
of the inadvertent opening of the forwardgmdoor in fght.

Try the wiring/cago door hypothesis and ask questions base
upon that premise. | can answer thdime wiring/cago door
explanation clears up mysteries TaMA 800, some asked and
some not.

Why the red paint smears on white paint mainly above the
forward cago door?

What is ignition source for the center tank explosion?

Why were bodies not burned around center tank?

Why were some pieces of metal around the center tank not
sooted?

Why was engine number three sooty inside and have missin
blades?

How did the piece of engine blade get into the right horizont:
stabilizer?

Why were the st pieces to leavEWA 800 just forward of the
wing?



Why does sudden loud sound on CVR match that of GHL
sudden loud sound?

Why does abrupt power cut to FDR match that of LBAL
abrupt power cut?

What caused streak?

Why was bomb suspected for so long?

Why did nose come 5

Why was bare wire found in @@ door area?

All above answered by wiring/ago door explanation.

Above shows'WA 800 rupture at forward midspan latch of
forward cago door outward petal shaped bulge, paint smear:
door below slams upward, missing latches, shattered conditi
door and missing manual locking handle and torque tubes,
bellcranks, and viewing ports and overpressure relief doors,
missing from reconstruction, database, or discussion in exhi

Ah, but the facts are there for wiring/gardoor but so what?
What are the emotional, political, economic impacts of wiring
caigo door the big picture, if you will.

| do not want to enter the black hole of conspirdeyill not
believe that Gentlemen Jim Hall, Bernard Loeb,! Ron Schlee
Al Dickinson, JimWildey, Bob Swaim, and Misters McSween:
Mr. RonWojnar! Mr. Dimtroff,! Mr. Schalekamp, MBreneman,
Mr. Lyle Streeter believe in wiring/ @ door explanation but
are keeping it a secret or trying to project an explanation, su
center tank explosion, they know is wrong. | do believe that
safety offeials are trying to let a sleeping dog lie where it is, ¢
that is wiring/cago door explanation.



| do not believe that safety affals believe that a Poly X wiring
insulated wire shorted on a door unlatch motoiMaA 800
which turned ten latches to the open position, and thankth#y
bottom eight had locking sectors of steel fromA@nbut
unthankfully the two midspan latches of the forwardgeadoor
did not have locking sectors and rupturedigh®suddenly
allowing the entire starboard side of fuselage forward of the
to shatterand nose comesfpind engines catclhréoand blow
up disintegrating fuel tanks, and pieces of meyabfBto relect
as a streak in the orange sunset sky and sudden loud sounc
CVR...and on and ond believe it but are trying not to allow
the information to be analyzed propeiere is no cover up of
previous errors of judgment.

| think everyone in ofbial world thinks it was spontaneous
center tank explosion from unknown mysterious ignition sou
and that no wayabsolutely no waydid that forward cgo door
open in ight. The photo of shattered skin shows what happe
after that all latched and all intact door hit the ocean. It's
coincidence that the CVR and FDR match a previougocaoor
event.The outward opening petal shaped rupture at the forw.
midspan latch of the forward cgr door ofTWA 800 was cause
by water entering the intact door area when it hit and the wa
gushed out at the midspan latches causing the outward rupt

Well, when | look at it that wayt is not a stretch to ignore, reje
the wiring/cago door explanation when based on false logic,
hasty opinion, and denial of in your face evidence.

Wiring/cago door explanation does require a ruptured forwa
calgo door in fight And the actual photo of the actual door are
of the actual Boeing 747 call@¥WA 800 shows a ruptured cgar



door.
So, how can the facts be so clear and yet so rejected?
Wishful thinking? Not conspiracyplease please please.

Is that wishful thinking that the answer to the mystery of cau
TWA 800 crash belongs to NTSB and not FBI, and certainly
citizen working on his own®@/ell, that would be prideAnd pride
comes before a fall, or so they say

To protect Boeing as the manufacturer will extinct Boeing the
way it's going. No airline is going to buy an airplane from a
company and then clged with murder if the plane crashes, o
bankrupted when sued, or reputation destroybld.basic desigr
Raw is outward opening nonplug doors, any kind of dalbthis
latch and lock sector sfuf an attempt to correct that design
Raw. As long as latches and cams and bellcranks and locking
sectors are used to close a nonplug demoner or latethe
nonplug door pops open, someh®ameway

Boeing should know that planes crash and the way around t
to Pnd out what's wrong andkit. (Note Boeing does not agree
with the center tank as initial event explanation. | am not alo

Protect the reputation of NTSBhis wiring/cago door
explanation folT WA 800 would enhance NTSB's reputation.
They did UAL811 which allowed civilian citizens, the
Campbells, to put it all togethdlio now check out the wiring/
caigo door explanation would mean that NTSB checked eve
possible explanation and at the last minute, went back and
rechecked the initial explanation fo¥WA 800, forward cajo
door opening in i§ht. And Bingo, it all made sense with the n



added information such as engine breakdown report, wrecke
database, and CVR, FDR data readouts.

Elections coming up? Does thateat TWA 800?Well, if there is
a change of administrations, then when | go back with this si
data to new appointees, the response may ferefit and
wiring/calgo door does get looked into.

Emotional impacts? Deep well earned satisfaction of followir
problem right to the endnd as far as the Poly X wiring culprii
NTSB has already investigated in depth the innocent evils o
particular insulationThe wiring company did not intentionally
make wiring that easily chafed, become worn after vibration
wore down to bare metal and exposure to water

Well, actually kind oflials, I'm out of my area when it comes
emotional impacts and monesort of like sporting events,
elections, and the stock market, do opposite what | say

But | do know airplanes and in particylaago doors on Boeinc
747s.The below ofleials' responses about that door are
inadequate to rule it out as a causelMA 800.The responses
are low on facts and high on opinidrhe few facts given are
wrong and if the opinions are based on those errors, then th
opinion is wrong too. Saying the door was all latched and all
intact at water impact does not make it so, especially when
contradicted by actual photographs of the actual wreckage c
actual airplane.

References to forward g door sill from RA:
29 Oct 97 letter from MiWojnar/Pederson/Breneman to JBS:
"In addition, the door latches at the bottom of the door were



attached to the fuselage lower sill structUigis indicates the
door was in the 'latched and locked' position at the time of in
with the watet' "However wreckage for the entire door was
recovered at the same location as the nose section and had
same impact damage as the surrounding fuselage structure
right side.This is additional veritation that the forward ogo
door had not! opened indght or separated from the airplane.”

"However wreckage for the entire door was recovered at the
same location as the nose section and had the same impact
damage as the surrounding fuselage structure on the right s

False, wreckage of most of the door is missing and damage
inward and outward on the right side.

18 Nov 96 letter from MMcSweeny/Kirkpatrick, KA, to
Congressman Farr:

"The FederaRviation Administration (AA) has no evidence
that door failures played a role in th&/A Bight 800 accident."

False and the above photo is evidence enough.

30 Jan 1998 letter from Neil SchalekampAi-to JBS:

"While no scenario has been categorically proven to be the
cause, it is believed, based upon available data, that the cer
wing tank (CWT) explosion preceded any separation of the
forward cago door The paint markings and structural
deformation that you cite, do indicate an outward explosion,
generally accepted to be caused by the explosion of the CW



Furthermore, you mentioned that the forwardyoatoor was
recovered a considerable distance from the rest of the struci
This could be due to its aerodynamic characteristics and
prevailing winds at the time of the accident, rather than
attributing this as the primary cause of the accident."

Outward explosion yes but recanted later for unknown reasc

"You may not agree with the reasoning of thec@lraccident
investigators, but | want you to understand the evidence to ¢
indicates that the CWe&xplosion preceded any fuselage breal
including damage to the forward gardoor"

Opinion.

19 Feb 1998 letter from MNeil Schalekamp to JBS:

"The theory of an explosive decompression, due to a suddet
opening of the forward cgo door was one theory that was
examined. Howevert has been determined that this did not
occur Based upon the existing evidence, the National
Transportation Safety Board, (NTSB), the agency ingshaf
the accident investigation, believes that the probable cause
accident was a center wing fuel tank (CWT) explosion, due t
internal fuel tank ignition sourc&he FAA agrees with the
NTSB on this matter

What? agrees with internal fuel tank ignition source whose
identity has eluded the best minds in the business for four y¢



You apparently believe that the forwardgmadoor precipitated
the accident scenario by initially separating from the airplane
The evidence from the reconstructed 747 airplane reveals tr
forward cago door was attached to the forward section of the
airplane and was latched in the closed position when this se
of the plane impacted the ocean."

Absolutely incorrect, the door was not attached and not latcl
all latches and the photo above is evidence enough.

References about forward gardoor from NTSB:

24 Oct 1997 letter from Chairman Hall, NTSB to Congressm
Farr:

"Please be assured that our team has examined all of the st
recovered fronT WA 3ight 800, approximately 95%--including
all of the cago door mechanisms and structures. Early on in-
investigation we determined conclusively that thgoatoors
were latched and locked at impact with the wadad there was
no evidence of any failure of any of the latching mechanism:s
the doors."

Absolutely incorrect, 95% was not recovered, not even 60%
both doors was recoverddissing items of aft door: midspan
latches, manual locking handle, torque tubes, viewing ports,
overpressure relieve doors, approximately twenty percent of
skin.

20 November 1997 Letter from Peter Goelz of Sandy Hentgt



Congressman's Farr's afi2

"As Congressman Farr was advised by letter dated October
1997, early in the investigation we determined conclusively t
the cago doors were latched and locked at impact with the w
and there was no evidence of any failure of any of the latchil
mechanisms on the doors."

Early on, before wreckage database and CVR and FDR ana
a hasty decision was made based upon the examination of ¢
door sill, that the forward cgo door was latched and locked a
all intact at water impact.hat early decision is absolutely
incorrect.

19 December 1997 letter from Chairman Hall, NTSB to JBS:
"However to repeat, the investigation of the accident involvir
TWA RRight 800 has revealed no evidence to suggest that a fi
of a cago door precipitated the event."

Opinion.

12 January 1998 letter from JWildey, NTSB, to JBS:

"The Safety Board has received your letter to the Chairman,
dated December 30, 1997, concerning the possibility that the
TWA 800 accident was related to an iigif¢ opening of a cgo
door. As conveyed to you in previous letters we have sent yo
the Safety Board believes that scifnt facts have been gather
to rule out this possibility

Opinion.



10 March 1998 letter from John B. Drake, NTSB, to JBS:
"As we have stated in numerous previous responses, the
investigation team has gathered sudint facts to rule out this
possibility"

Opinion.

4 Mar 98 letter to me from Senator John McCain stating, "l h
received your letter regarding the forwardgmadoor ofTWA
Flight 800, and your interest in meeting with someone at the
NationalTransportation Safety Board (NTSB) relating your
concerns.

| have contacted the NTSB on your behalf, about your conce
| have asked for a prompt response to be sent directly to yol

17 March 1998 letter from Chairman Hall, NTSB, to JBS:
"As stated in our most recent letter dated March 10, 1998, tr
TWA 3ight 800 investigative team has gathered sigffit facts tc
rule out this possibility of an intght opening of a cgio door
We do not believe a meeting is necessary to further discuss
Issue."

Prompt denial, yes.

Responses to JBS regarding further communications:
10 March 1998 letter of John B. Drake of NTSB to JBS :



"We consider our correspondence on this subject to be com,
Should you continue to reiterate your position on this issue i
future correspondence, you should expect no further respon
from the Safety Board."

And there you have it, gentlemen of the public safety Board,
keyword Safety"Expect no further response” from the Safety
Board.What were the responses in thstiplace? Door was alll
latched and all intact at water impadtrat's your story and
you're sticking to it? No additional evidence or analysis whic
comes along to contradict the center tank explanation and
supports wiring/cayo door explanation will be considered?
Closed minds? | think so.

There you have it, no meeting with NTSB with me, no furthe
responses from NTSB to me, and no questions to anybody
should be Bttered. But | don't take it personaliys not me that
NTSB is afraid of, terried of, that they will not face me, it's th
idea. It's the idea of something that was not supposed to haj
again, happened again. My idea of wiringgmadoor is the
bogeyman NTSB is running from, not me. | am trivial as a
messenger; the idea is the killexplosive decompression that
mimics a bomb when it goesf@nd yet isn't a bomb, is the ide
ADs that don't  the problem they are supposed toi$the
idea. Conclusions that are made in haste based on ansoifb
and not corrected later is the idea that is attempting to see i
but is rejected.

And so, wiring/cago door explanation just sits there in your
minds as a possible explanation TWA 800.And you know it.
You all know it because you all can look at pictures as abov
realize, that door may have exploded openight3 It makes a it



of the entire mission of NTSB, to independently and
exhaustively consider all plausible explanations for an aircra
accidentThat has not been done for wiring/gardoor forTWA
800 and you know itYou know how to do it right by looking at
AAR 92/02 and reading about cams and torque tubes and r
locking handles, all of which are missing for both doors, not_
the forward.You have made errors of judgment before on tha
pesky door wittAAR 90/01 but did the noble thing and correc
the error with a neWAR. At that time, there was no one sayir
it was not improper latching except for a couple whose son t
died, the Campbell&\nd sure enough, they were right, just as
am right, wiring shorted on the forward unlatch motor and
ruptures occurred at both midspan latches, as seen in
photographs of wreckage reconstruction.

Well, these mechanically caused accidents have a way of
reoccurring, it's inevitable because machines are consistent,
do the same things under the same conditibims.conditions art
high time early model Boeing 747s using Poly X wiring and
sooner or latetbare wire is exposed and shorted against met
fuselage, probably in the presence of condensation veauer
things happen that aren't supposed to happen, such as a mc
turning on And the destruction sequence starts again.

My conscience is clear have done all that can be expected o
citizen with a lifetime of experience in aviation and has been
sudden night éery fatal jet plane crash presenting over a dece
of research and analysis using cifib reports to dér the wiring/
calgo door explanation for suddeery night fatal jet plane
crashes to transportation safety board and federal aviation s
ofbcials for investigation and action.

| really feel as if the death warrants for hundreds of passeng



will be signhed as soon as | give up trying to persuadeafto
check out the wiring/cgo door explanation. So | can't give ug
will continue to mail photos, text, analysis, and evidence
interpretation to NTSB andMA. Sooner or later believe, | will
come across an offal who understands drag, lift, and thrust,
explosive decompression, and electricity and has some sort
innate sense of responsibility to the ignorant public geléo
check out all plausible possibilities, not just prosecute the
favored oneThat person is is the one with the open mind anc
will be able to immediately identify that person and will give
him/her all the answers then need to the questions they ask.

So far | have not me that safety afial, but | will not give up,
after all, it is a life and death mattéshould knowl have been
there, | have been to the life and death location, | was the lifi
my pilot was the death. | have come back and am telling yot
wiring/caigo door problem is destroying high time Boeing 74
and it's not a bomb, or a missile, or a spontaneous center ta
explosion caused by mystery ignition source; it's wiring shor
on door unlatch motor which causes ruptures at midspan lat
leading to catastrophic explosive decompres#oul. if you
want to see what that looks like, just look at the photo aldwe
explosion shatters the local door area into many pieces, Mot
which never get recovered.

Well, these letters should make good reading for future safel
ofbcials to know what not to do: Ignore a motivated citizen w
access to the internet for research, time to do it,! money to p
for travel and copies of documents, tons of experience in
evaluation of plane crashes, and with an explanation that is
plausible, makes sense, not loaded with conspiracy nonsen:
supported by text, evidence, and photographs.



No further response? Is that the attitude of a questioning saf
body with an open investigation on their hands with a favore
probable cause that has a huge problem? No further respon
When the previous responses were limited and based on ha
conclusionsApparently so, and that is sad. It doesn't have tc
that way Every stone can be turned over and the underside
examined. It's not too late although | have tq g&ygetting
closer to too late every dayimagine the trial oT WA 800 will
be the next forum to expound the wiringfpadoor explanation
there must be someone on trial for their freedom and money
will hear me out about the wiring/cgr door explanation,
especially if they are blamed for startingra khey didn't set.

Cheers,

John Barry Smith

(831) 659-3552 phone

551 Country Club Drive,

CarmelValley, CA 93924

WWWw.corazon.com

barry@corazon.com

Commercial pilot, instrument rated, formekA Part 135
certikcate holder

US! Navy reconnaissance navigat®A-5C 650 hours.
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

Subject: Fwd: Latches and sill missing from cargo doors of
TWA 800

Date: Sat, 2&ug 2000 1.:26:58 -0700

To: NTSB

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>

Subject: Latches and sill missing fromgaidoors offWA 800
Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments:

Dear Chairman Hall, DiLoeb, Mr Schleede, MDickinson, Mr
Wildey, Mr. Swaim, 24August 2000

Copy for FAA: Dear Mr. .McSweeny! Mr'Wojnar! Mr. Dimtroff,!
Mr. Schalekamp, MiBreneman MrStreeter

To properly rule out a suspect, (forwardgmadoor opening in
Right), that suspect must have an airtight alibi and the story
checks out, especially if the suspect is the prime susfveti.
for the forward cago door prime suspect, former killethe story
does not check out; the alibi is full of holes, litera#ipd the
evidence in hand points right to it.

Look at the photo of the door and its adjacent area particulal
the left of "RF25":



Prima Facie evidence shows the door to be shatt@fater
impact would push it inward, as is shown on some shattered
pieces.That was water impact. Howeyénere are outward
ruptures at the midspan latches Photo above shows forward
midspan latch area ruptured outwaldt!midspan latch
shattered area and outward bulge petal shape rupture show
below in NTSB photo

For all 747s there are twenty latches, two sills, and sixteen
locking sectors on two identical main gardoors. Foif WA 800
not all have been recovered to be examined and deemed nc
and therefore able to rule out opengeadoor in [fght.

For the forward door ofWA 800, according to NTSB written
documents of Exhibit 15C and wreckage database, original :
updated, only eight of the ten latches, one sill, and eight lock
sectors have been recovered and examifteat's not enough fc
a thorough examination of a former prime suspect.

UAL 811 shows a proper examination of a forwardyoastoor
mechanical aspects:

Note excerpt for UAL811, a conlrmed open cgo door event.

The forward mid-span latch pin was relatively undamagjad.
aft mid-span latch pin had deite areas of damage. Both pins
had wear areas where the cams would contact the pins duril
latching.



For UAL 811, a proper examination of the mechanical aspec
the suspected forward cago door:

NTSB/AAR-92/02
(SUPERSEDES NTSB/AAR-90/01)

1.16.1! Cago Door Hardware Examinations

1.16.1.111m11 Before Recovery of the Door

The following forward cago door closing and latching
components were returned to the Safety Board's Materials
Laboratory for analysis after they were documented in place
the airplane:

Two pull-in hook pins, one from the lower end of the forward
side of the door body cutout forward frame, and one from thq
lower end of the aft side of the body cutout aft frame, with
housings;

Two mid-span pins, one from the forward side of the door bc
cutout forward frame, and one from the aft side of the door k
cutout aft frame.

All components were initially examined while installed on the
airplane All eight forward cago door latch pins, with housings
were removed for further laboratory examinatialso, for
comparison, one of the latch pins, with housing, from the aft
calgo door was also removed. For orientation purposes, the
lower latch pin assemblies are referred to by numiin the
No. 1 latch pin being the most forward on the lower door sill,
the No. 8 pin being the most afthen referencing a
circumferential location on the latch pins or mid-span pins, a
clock position was usedhe clock code was oriented looking
forward with 12 o'clock being straight up and 9 o'clock being
directly inboard.



Based on the orientation of the latching mechanisms, the ful
unlatched latching cams woulddbcontact the latch pins from
about the 1:15 o'clock position to the 7:15 position as the do
was closedAs the cams are being latched around the pins, tt
would rotate approximately 80(, making contact with the pin:
from about the 4:15 position to the 10:15 position (Spad7).
IDetailed examination of the exposed surface of the pins (the
portion of the pins extending from the housings) revealed va
types of wear and damage. In general, all of the forward doc
calgo latch pins had smooth wear over the entire portion of t
pin area contacted by the cams during normal closing and
opening of the doofhe pins also had distinct roughened
(smeared) areas between the 6:15 and the 7:30 positions (S
Pgure 8).The roughened areas had evidence of "heat tinting'
transfer of cam material to the surface of the pins. On pins 1
8 the roughened areas extended past the pin bottom to the !
position.The 7:30 position approximately corresponds to the
area on the pin where the lower surface of the cam would be
relative to the pin when the latch cams are in the unlatched ¢
nearly unlatched position.

The forward pull-in hook pin was not sigeigmtly bent, but the
structure to which it was attached was deformed outward, sc
hook pin was de€cted signibantly outwardThree of the four
bolts holding the aft pull-in hook pin had sheared, so the hoc
pin was also defcted outward. Both hook pin ends were
damaged, but neither pin was sigrantly deformed along its
length.There was signitant heat tinting on the damaged aree
the forward hook pin. Boeing engineering calculations
determined that the pull-in hook pins would fail at a 3.5 psi
differential cabin pressure with the latch cams unlatched.
The forward mid-span latch pin was relatively undamagjked.
aft mid-span latch pin had deite areas of damage. Both pins
had wear areas where the cams would contact the pins duril



latching.

1.16.1.2!IMMAfter Recovery of the Door

The documentation of the recoveredgmadoor was divided intc
four areas: 1) door structure, 2) master latch lock system, 3)
system, and 4) hook systefndescription of the recovered doc
follows.

1. Door Structure:

The cago door had fractured longitudinally near the mid-spal
lap joint near stringer 34R, just beneath the mid-span torque
tubes. Except for an area of missing skin between frames 2
and a portion of frame webs where the upper latch lock torq!
tube had torn out, the frames and skin of the upper door
Ipiece mated to the lower door piece.2 Several areas of the
door skin along the longitudinal fracture were bent back. In
addition, a lage area of lower door skin between frame 6 anc
aft door edge had peeled downward from the fractureTine.
two door pieces are shown together in Figures 9 and 10.
Examinations of the fracture surfaces of the skin and frames
revealed no evidence of pre-existing craébkfractures were
typical of overstress separation.

Seven of the eight lock sector slots in the lower beam showe
evidence of contact and scraping by the lock sectors. Only tl
No. 1 lock sector slot was undamaged, although the bracket
forward and above the No. 1 slot did appear to have been
damaged by contact from the lock sector (slots numbered 1-
forward-aft).The direction of the scraping on the slots could 1
be determined conclusively

The decal covering the latch actuator manual drive port was
found broken circumferentially around the edge of the port ¢
which was loose and rotated from its normal position (Seee
11). There was an impression in the decal similar to a Phillip:
head screw slot in line with the center of the retainer screw
securing the coverhere was also a 0.06-inch-long linear slit



from 10 to 4 o'clock approximately centered over the retaine
screw head (Segyhres 12 and 13T here was no rotational
tearing and no loss of decal material in the area covering the
screw head location. During examinations of the door at Boe
it was noted that the retainer bracket on the inside of the latc
actuator manual drive port cover was bowed outward; the pc
cover was not deformedihe retainer bracket on the inside of
hook actuator manual drive port cover was similarly bowed
outward, and the port cover was bowed outward.

The hinge that attaches thegadoor to the fuselage is
comprised of several hinge sections--those attached along t|
upper edge of the q@w door and those along the fuselage jus
above the cgo door cutout--interconnected with hinge pifise
hinge pins and all hinge sections from N4713U's forwargacat
door were intact; all hinge sections rotated relatively eadily
attach bolts from the hinge sections on the door remained
attached; converselyo bolts remained attached to the hinge
sections on the fuselage. Several areas on the hinge sectior
such as the fuselage hinge sections, showed evidence of co
from the door during overtravel (Segure 14). In addition, the
fuselage forward hinge sections

lwere slightly bentThe upper Bnge of the dooto which the
door hinges are attached, was not deforriiad.forward cago
door can rotate open 143 degrees before the hinge would d¢
permitting the door to contact the fuselage above.
Examination of the outer skin contour of the upper door piec
revealed that it had been crushed inwaitere were also many
areas on the outer skin where blue and red paint transfer me
could be seemhese marks were generally forward of the aft
pressure-relief dopand the blue marks were located above tl
red marksThe UAL paint pattern incorporates red and blue
stripes along the fuselage above thgaatoor Figure 15 is a
plot of the documented paint marks on the upper door piece



There was no evidence of the pressure relief door shrouds f
on the forward door; howevanost of the inner door lining to
which the shrouds attach was missing.

All eight lock sectors were found in the locked position--actu
past the fully locked positiof.hey had been pulled through th
lock sector slots in the lower beam of thegoadoor (When they
are fully locked, the lock sectors should be recessed in the I
beam approximately 3/8 inciAll lock sectors had dedtted of
the high shoulder of the latch cams due to interference with-
partially unlatched cams. Prior to disassembly of the
components, the interference between the cams and the loc
sectors was removed by rotating the cams to the latched po:
Examination of the lock sectors disclosed that the bottom of
lower arm of each lock sector was gouged. For seven of the
lock sectors, the distance from the main gouge area to the
location of the interference between the latch cam and the Ic
sector was approximately 0.75 inch. (The No. 2 lock sector \
corroded and had fractured at the location of thgelgouge
common to the other seven lock sectors. Consequénitgs not
in contact with the No. 2 latch cam when the door was retrie
The master latch lock handle housing and trigger were founc
relatively ush with the door outer skihe top of the handle
was recessed approximately 0.50 inch inward frashi3and the
bottom of the handle was protruding approximately 0.40 incf
outward from Rish (See gure 16).This

IFigure 15.--Documented paint marks on outer skin of upper
piece. Dashed line is approximately 8 degrees from horizont
Iposition of the handle indicates that the lock sectors were ir
position past fully lockedl'he fuse pin was found in three piec
but was heavily corrodedhe handle housing was undamage:!
Two of the three connecting rods between the master latch |
handle and the lock sector torque tube were bowed slidpuily



they were otherwise intact. No deformation was observed or
section of the lock sector torque tube, although one of the si
bearings assembled on the torque tube had been dariiaged.
No. 3 bearing inner race and its torque tube locator sleeve w
displaced forward approximately 0.20 inch from the bearing
housing centerlinelhe outer race was broken and pushed
forward out of the housing.

The lower two connecting rods between the lock sector torq!
tube and the torque tube below the pressure-relief doors we
undamaged; howevghe upper connecting rod had separatec
the uppertapered endl'he torque tube below the pressure-rel
doors were missing, and the pressure-relief door connecting
had separated at the lowtapered endl'he remaining portion o
each rod was undamaged, but the forward pressure-relief dc
was jammed open into the cutout.

All eight lower latch cams were found in a nearly unlatched
position, and all of them were binding against the lock sectol
except the No. 2 cam (lock sector No. 2 had broken). Latch
1-6 were approximately 62 degrees from the fully latched
position, and cams 7 and 8 were approximately 70 degrees
fully latched. Full rotation of the latch cams is 80 degrees.
Several of the lower latch cams contained compression and
smearing damage on the lower lip of the latch cam cavity
("lower" relative to an open camlhis damage is consistent wi
the forceful movement of the cams across the latch pins.
The four rods between the latch actuator torque tube and tht
bellcranks containing the latch cams were attached and
undamaged. No section of the latch actuator torque tube wa
damaged, and the bearings/supports along the tube were in
The latch actuator was removed and later disassembled. Nc
anomalies were found.

14. Pull-in Hook System:



The forward and aft pull-in hooks were found near the closet
position. Both of them exhibited wear patterns consistent wit
contact with the pull-in hook pins during door operation. For
both the forward and aft hooks, the inboard edge of the pull-
hook channel contained compression and smearing damage
consistent with a forceful movement of the hooks over the pi
while the hooks were in the closed or nearly closed position.

Gentlemen,

TWA 800 investigation was extensive but not complEe
wiring/caigo door explanation needs examinatidihten latches
were not recovered, all then were not examined, all ten were
given the type of examination that was given to U, a high
time 747 that had a sudden loud sound on the CVR and an i
power cut to the FDR when its gardoor opened inight and
which forensic evidence match&gvA 800.

Why do you not contact m&¥hy do you not interview me and
ask me to rubut any questions or contradiction or impossibili
in the wiring/cago door explanation?

Door all latched and intact at water impact is wrong, it is not
opinion of an aircraft accident investigator who understands
explosive decompression and knows the history of it dating |
to the mid '50s and the Comet.

The evidence, the real and historical evidence that can be st
with your own eyes and listened to with your own ears says
forward cago door ofTWA 800 opened inight and why it
opened is a good question. | vote for the UAIL NTSB second
explanation of electrical and not improperly latched, or bomt
missile, or center tank explosion or other



To reject the wiring/cgo door explanation based upon a
falsehood is a serious errdhe falsehood is the forward gar
door was all latched, locked, intact at water impé&lat is basec
upon the false data of all ten latches of the forward door
recovered and examined and found to be locked and norma
that the shattered areas of the door were caused by water ir
when the ruptures at the midspan latches were outward.

The eight bottom cams have locking sectors to prevent the
latches from unlocking once the unlatch motor gets shorted
fault. ThatAD was done after UAIB11, but the killer here is the
the two midspan latches never had and still don't have lockir
sectors. So when all ten try to unlatch, as they are told to do
the unlatch motgithe bottom eight hold true, while the two
midspan just have to unlatch enough to go over dead center
the 3815 and more pounds of internal pressure push out the
of the door

Yes, the two midspan latches are the only ones without lock
sectors, a designafd that is only equalled by have the huge
doors non-plug.

To reject an explanation with precedent, which explains the
streak, and ident#s the mystery ignition source, which basec
upon wishful thinking of having all the latches, cams, torque
tubes, manual locking handle, and latch pins upon which to |
a rejection, is terribly terribly wrong when you don't have the
manual locking handle, all ten latches, cams, or latch pins.

You don't have the evidence which would lead you to dismis
reject/rebut the wiring/cgo door explanation.



However the wiring/cago door explanation has massive
historical and forensic evidence to support such a claim, stal
with photographs above which show a very shattered starbo
side forward of the wing cgo door area and, for comparison,
very smooth port side.

Starboard side above showing shatteredadoor area just
forward of wing.

Below is what all that NTSB has to say about the forwargaca
door and its ten latches:

Docket Number SA-516, Exhibit No. 15C, Report Number
97-82, Section 41/42 Joint, Forward GauDoor "Examination
of the lower lobe forward cgo door showed that all eight of tr
door latching cams remain attached (along with pieces of the
door itself) to the pins along the lower door sill."

Wreckage database does not have full complement of sills,
latches, or cams.

Regarding the recent response of Shelly Hazle of NTSB witl
below excerpt:

"For example, MrSmith claims that there are 10 latches on tl
caigo door and that the Board only discusses eight in the ab
mentioned report\While a superbBal description of the door
might imply that there are 10 latches,.@mith is, in fact,
incorrect in implying that they all hold the door onto the
fuselage.The eight at the bottom of the dowhich were



discussed in the report actually hold the door closed - the ot
two, one on each side of the door are merely "alignment latc
and do not hold the door closed."

Note that nowhere is there the claim that the two midspan la
have been recovered, only ignored or ruled unimportant. Ru
unimportant by Ms. Hazle, not an aircraft accident investigat

The forward cayo door ofTWA 800 opened/shattered/rupture
in Bight and it started at the midspan latches, just like AL

That claim must be investigated as thoroughly as any other
plausible explanation fofWA 800.Wiring/cargo door has not
been given that same standard of investigafibe. investigation
is incomplete and unworthy of NTSB to makeabas it stands.

The grounds for rejection of wiring/@ar door explanation are
faulty and contradicted by NTSB evidence of Exhibit and
database.

So, what to do? Hide, run for coyegnore it, pretend it doesn't
exist, attack the messengeircle the wagons? Or do the right
thing, the thing you were trained to do, swore to do, paid to ¢
want to do, Ird out why planes crash so they won't crash agz
and to do that you need tadbout whyTWA 800 crashed and tt
do that you must do the aircraft investigator thing, check out
the plausible explanations and rule them in or rule them out.

To rule out wiring/cago door you know more needs to be don
than a few sentences after examination of less tftgpércent
of the many pieces of the forward gardoor



To rule out the open door iight you need more than a
condescending sentence about it by Chairman Hall at the D«
Baltimore hearings, or a few sentences bylLDeb at the 23wug
00, hearing, or a short exhibit by M¥ildey about the bottom
sill.

UAL 811 is the model again for prop@AR for examination of
a forward cago door suspected of coming open igh?.

The brst step is to talk to me and confront me with all the dat
and evidence you believe rules out opemaoatoor in [fght, and
eight of ten latches in hand is not good enough. Especially s
the two midspan latches of UAR11 were never recovered
either

What is the personal angle to thiwhy did Mr. Goelz say | was
'peddling’ wiring/cago door explanation for prePWhy is
wiring/caigo door explanation given NTSB worth equal to 'pl
too heavy to f§ that day'2Vhy am | referred to as 'leember of
the public."

Why the constant denigration of the messenger and never
professional queries about the message?

Where are the technical questions of accidents using acrony
PSI, FS, IAS, MSL, NM? | know the questions that open min
ask because | have been answering them from my web site
hundreds of pilots and other who email me discussing the w
caigo door explanation. | know that dozens AlAFand NTSB
and Boeing computers have been logging on to corazon.cor
thousands of times over the past four years because | have
resolved of visiting computers below from previous month
statistics:



| know the closed mind questions and they are usually the
conspiracy guys with all capitals, obscenities, misspellings,
multiple exclamation marks, anonymous, and question/state
full of error, misstatements, and accusations.

I'm not getting the open minded questions from NTSB but ar
getting some of the closed mind responses.

| will say this to Chairman Hall, who asked plaintively at the |
99 hearing words to thefett, "Why were the passengers abo
and near the center fuel tank not burned?"



| answer you nowChairman Hall, as | did then in an email,
"They were not burned because they were not there to be bt
when the center tank explodddey had previously been eject
into the air after the nose camdé fwdom the huge hole on the
starboard side where the gardoor used to be. None of the pz
recovered in that nose! has sooting. Only |atten the noseles
fuselage is falling and the wings and fuel tank are coming af
and the on & number three engines is spinning and falling tc
do the two meet, ignite, and explode.

The big and little mysteries that are left hanging with the wiri
center tank explanation are explained with the wiring@aoor
explanation. Streak, ignition source, lack of burns, engine bl
in right horizontal stabilizgeisooting on blades of engine numt
three.

By the way the statement about all four engines operating
normally until water impact is just as false as forwardcaloor
all latched and intact until water impact.

NTSB Docket SA16, Exhibit 8A, Powerplants Group
Chairman's Factual Report,

The disassembly of the engines did not show any indication:
any of the engines had sustained any uncontainments, case
ruptures, lres, or penetrations."

Exhibit 8A, Page 1, paragraph 3, discussing results of engint
disassembly "Of the 46 fan blades in the fan rqtad blades
with complete or partial airfoils and 6 root sections were
recoveredAll of the fan blades had sooting on the convex air
surfaces. Most of the full length airfoils were bent rearward ¢
the tips outboard of the outer midspan shroud were bent fon



slightly. About half of the fan blades had impact damage to ti
leading and trailing edgeAlmost all of the impact damage to

the airfoils could be matched to contact with the midspan sh
on an adjacent blade. One full length blade had four soft boc
impacts along the leading edge and a partial airfoil had a so!
body impact, which had some streaking extending rearward.

8. Docket No. SA-516, Exhibit No. 7A, Structures Group Rej
page 33: "5.1 Horizontal StabilizeéSome of the items found ir
the horizontal stabilizer! are sections of seat track, a stator b
from turbine section, and glittéiOn 5.1.1 Right Horizontal
Stabilizer page 34, "An engine stator blade from turbine sect
penetrated the upper honeycomb surface near the outboard
trailing edge.

Less than half of complete fan blades in the fan rotor were
recovered, not the 95% recovereguie given by Chairman Ha
aboutTWA 800 recovered wreckage. Only 58% of the fan ble
were recovered so it is very possible 'stator blade' found in r
horizontal stabilizer was from engine number three directly ii
front. "Almost all' of the 'impact damage,' was explained whi
Implies some wasn’All had soot. Soot meansd? Only engine
number three had any sooting inside engine. One full blade
one partial blade had 'soft body impacEéiere is nothing
normally soft inside a jet engine. Soft body impact means fol
object damage. FOD may meareb~ire means soot. Missing
blades in engine and one found directly aft in right horizonta
stabilizer means uncontainment. Uncontainment means eng
not intact at water impact but iigfht.

Analysis above on raw data gives conclusions engine numb:
three alone had foreign object damageighf3 had e, and had
partial disintegration. Engine 3 was the only engine to give s



evidence. Engine number three is next to forwardaaold, an
area known to give FOD to engine 3 whergoaidoor
inadvertently opens inight. A fodded and ontie engine numbe
three could provide the mystery ignition source for the cente
tank Fre/explosion/ireball.

More NTSB produced evidence of wiring/gardoor explanatiol
being worthy of further investigation:

7. Docket Number SA-516, Exhibit No. 22#/ajectory Study
page 3: "The wreckage distribution shows that parts were
initially shed from the area just forward of the wing."

4. Docket No. SA-516, Exhibit No. 18A, Sequencing Report,
page 30: "It is therefore possible that new scenarios (sequer
may emege as new information is acquired whether it be frot
newly identited parts, or simply a new interpretation of curre|
information."

It's not too late to one moran&l investigation of a new scenari
sequence that has emed when given a new interpretation of
current information, as the NTSB author of Exhibit 184ates.

Gentlemen, please do what you said you would do, are supy
to do, and want to do, check out all the plausible explanatior
TWA 800, including wiring/cago door explanation.

Cheers,
John Barry Smith

(831) 659-3552 phone
551 Country Club Drive,



CarmelValley, CA 93924

WwWWw.corazon.com

barry@corazon.com

Commercial pilot, instrument rated, formekA Part 135
certikcate holder

US! Navy reconnaissance naviga®A-5C 650 hours.
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

Subject: Fwd: Post TW A 800 hearing analysis

Date: Fri, 25Aug 2000 01:54:59 -0700

To: NTSB

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>

Subject: PostWA 800 hearing analysis

Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments:

For NTSB: Dear Chairman Hall, Dtoeb, Mr Dickinson, Mr
Wildey, Mr. Swaim, 24August 2000

Copy for FAA: Dear Mr. .McSweeny! MrWojnar! Mr. Dimtroff,!
Mr. Schalekamp, MiBreneman MrStreeter

You have done an extensive investigative jold"af 800;
extensive and expensive but not compl¥tal have prosecuted
the center tank explosion as the initial ev&ioll have defendec



your probable cause from missile or meteor or electromagne
bomb. But you have not defended it properly from wiringjoar
door explanationYou essentially dér the wiring/center tank
explanation folm WA 800 which is refuted by photographic
evidence of dark soot and suddenly! non-soot whiteness on
fuselage and smooth port and shattered starboard side just
forward of the wing off WA 800 reconstructiorA center tank
explosion would do centered spherical sooting and shatterin
The evidence shows unilateral starboard damage and a sud
break of the fuselage with n@d>on one sidé‘ou have no
ignition source after trying God with static electriciymp
manufacturerand now mechanics drilling and not removing
shavings.

Wiring/center tank explosion is not the initial event.

Wiring/cago door is.The photographic evidence shows the
shattered door and the outward ruptures at midspan lafidines
ignition source for later center tankefexplosion is the onre
engine number three, fodded because it is closest to the fon
caigo door and would ingest foreign objects and catelshould
that door open or rupture inght, as happened in UAR11.

Well, the sound of the CVR and the visual of the wreckage a
support wiring/cago door and yet, no investigation other than
checking eight of ten latches of which there are twenty on th
Boeing 747 in two identical cgo doors.

All latched and locked and door intact at water imp#i¢kdse
opinion is that? Certainly not an aircraft accident investigatol
That sounds like a metallyist's opinion. Is it¥Vell, it's wrong.
The door was shattered up high and the bottom eight latche:
ten available may have been latched and locked at water im



but the midspan latches were long gone.

So, why was not the wiring/ago door explanation given as
much ofkeial attention and investigation as the wacky bomb,
missile, EMG, and meteor explanation8i?ing/calgo door has
happened before in similar type aircraft under similar conditi
leaving similar forensic evidence on metal, tape, and paint a
should have had priority

So, after Senator John McCain personally asked Chairman |
to discuss with me the wiring/@g door explanation, and
Chairman Hall declined, | have come to the conclusion that
are all ducking me, refusing to think, refusing to talk, refusing
listen, refusing to consider wiring/cgr door explanation. Is it
because it leads tAAPL03 andAl 1827 Is it because it was NIH
not invented here, syndrome? Is it because you hate to adm
were wrong, even about small things? Is it fear?! Fear that tl
wiring/caigo door explanation is correct and the implications
perceived as dire? Dire to who?

It's dire to passengers and crew if you're wrong, NTSB, and
wiring pops a door.again, and again. It's dire to the
manufacturer if it is shown that aging wiring is a problem in
airliners.Wait, that's been done already by NTSBere is
nothing to fear anymor&he main problem has been idewmiil>
Aging wiring in aging aircraft.

On many main items we agree BWA 800:

You say mechanical; | say so too

You say aging wiring is problem; | say so too.

Initial event is wiring short, | say so too.

You say catastrophic; | say so too.

You say no bomb or missile or meteor or electromagnetic



interference; | say so too.
Only in details do we disagree:

Your suspect wiring is just aft of the wing leading edge and r
Is just forward.

Initial event after wiring short is cgo door rupture and not
spontaneous center tank explosion.

Center tank exploded lateignited by on ke engine number
three.

Nose came dfafter huge hole on starboard side appeared jus
forward of wing, (see NTSB photograph for shattered area.)
Streak is piece or pieces of door area of shiny metaktefs)
evening orange sunlight to observers on ground as they spir
away after explosive decompression.

Place of explosive decompression is the two midspan latche
forward cago door (see photos of midspan latches showing
outward open petal rupture. )
http://www.corazon.com/Forwarddoorblowuphoto.html
http://www.corazon.com/T\A800hullrupture.html

Photo above shows a door that was not intact and latched a
water impact but shattered and ruptured at midspan latches
on.

We are close in probable cause, but far enough away so tha
suspect forward wiring is still there and not yet inspected an
replaced if necessary when cracked, chafed, or worn to bare
as Poly X is wont to do.

Curious that, wiring was inspected ingardoors of MD 1, fuel
tanks of 747s, but not @ doors of 747s, although gardoors



have opened in both designs but only the Boeing 747 has
conkrmed wiring/switch problems.

But, what now?Well, wait for another one to fall down |
assume. 1985, 1987, 1988,! 1989, 1991, and 1996 are the y
of open cago door in (ght events for high time Boeing 747s
that | am tracking. It's now 2000.

We will all know at the same time the cause of the next wirin
calgo door event because it will follow such a predictable
pattern:

Sudden loud sound on the CVR not matched to bomb but
matched to explosive decompression. (Sanfd 482, UAL

811, and R 103, andr'WA 800.) Sudden power cutfdb FDR
and secondary transpondéame agl 182, UAL 811, and R
103, andl'WA 800.) More inflght damage on the right side of
aircraft. (Same aal 182, UAL 811, and R 103, andl'WWA 800.)
Forward cago door found in pieces, aft door intact and latche
(Same a#\l 182, UAL 811, and R 103, andr'WA 800.) Front
section will be torn dffrom aft section. (Same &d 182, and R
103, andl'WA 800.) Engine 3 fodded. (SameAdsl82, UAL
811, and R 103, andr'WA 800.) Damage start location in or
near forward cao hold. (Same asl 182, UAL 811, and R
103, andTWA 800.)At least nine never recovered bodies of
passengers and cre(ame asl 182, UAL 811, and A 103,
andTWA 800.)Wreckage plot areas will be front section, aft
section, and engines with number three engine apart from o
three. (Same &l 182, and R 103, andr'WA 800.) Possible
streak of departing door if sun angle and observers is aligne
(Just likeTWA 800.)Aircraft will be a high time Boeing 747.
(Same a#&\l 182, UAL 811, and A 103, andl'WA 800.)

So, Gentlemen entrusted with the public safety in aviation, y
have not properly ruled out open gardoor infight for TWA



800 because you have refused to discuss the explanation w
leading advocate and discoverer of it, that's me, as well as n
having the required evidence such as a smootgoaor and al
ten latches to substantiate your reason for ruling it out as:
Dr. Loeb of NTSB: "V found no evidence that a structural
failure and decompression initiated the breakufhorough
examination of the wreckage by our engineers and megjesisr
did not reveal any evidence of fatigue, corrosion or any othe
structural fault that could have led to the brealdga side note
| would like to mention that there was absolutely no evidenc
an in-fight separation of the forward gardoor -one of the
many theories suggested to us by members of the plih&c.
physical evidence demonstrated that the forwargacdoor was
closed and latched at water impact.”

That statement above is absolutely false, full of errors, and &
wrong conclusionAll claims are refuted by offfal documents
and photographs which were emailed to you yesterday

Until you talk to me, you have not done your job of a comple
aircraft accident investigation faiWwA 800.And you know it
after these long four years and hundreds of emails fromllsak
with facts such as analysis attached. I've included the analy:
below to refute any accusation of weirdness, lack of researc
faulty reasoning, and inaccuracy of facts presented by me. I
not a missile guy or a bomb guy nor any conspiracy person.
the reasonable aviator who has been in a sudden reghtdtal
jet crash and is saying that for several Boeing 747s, an ever
happened before has happened agaii\féh 800 and supports
that plausible claim with extensive facts, data, and evidence

Until you face, consideand thoroughly investigate the wiring;
calgo door explanation foarWA 800, you have failedou have
failed your duty as public safety afials to whom media,



manufacturers, and citizens look toward for a complete
investigationYou! did not do a complete investigatidfou did a
specialized prosecution of center tank explosidre wiring/
calgo door explanation is still there, waiting for examination.
And you know it. One exhibitin the Public docket and a sente
at a public hearing is not a complete investigation of a cause
initially thought to the answeforward cago door opened in
Right and ruled out within days based upon cursory examina
of some but not all of the latches and some but not all of the
caigo door

| again challenge you, as NTSB oféls, as public safety
ofbcials, to check out the wiring/@@ door explanation foaFWA
800 by interacting with the proponent, the one who knows th
most about it. If your mind is changed in some areas, then tf
better for it; if not changed, then you may rest that you have
a complete job of investigation and the better for it also.

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

Page 2, paragraph 2, "After the engines were recovered, the
were transported to the former Grumman facility at Calvertol
New York, for disassemblyf he disassembly of the engines
commenced oAugust 12, 1996, in the presence of the
Powerplants Grou@ he disassembly was completedAargust
16, 1996."

Analysis by JBS>

1.Wrong to send to empty hangaght to send to engine
teardown facilityWrong thing done in haste to examine engir
at Calverton.

2. Five days for four engines? One day and a bit per engine
incredibly fast to disassemble one of the most complex and
precise machines on the planet. It's not a bicycferensic
powerplant teardown is likely to require several man hundre!
hours per engine with several thousand hours of metallograj
back up workAdditionally many specialized tools are require
to do this.There should be many thousands of feet of tape or
pictures. Haste is evident in a one day teardown per engine
empty hangar with only one engine specialist present.

Page 2, paragraph 3, "The disassembly of the engines cons
of removing the cowling, external components, fan, and low
pressure compressor (LPC) to expose the high pressure
compressor (HPC), difser combustarhigh pressure turbine
(HPT), low pressure turbine (LPT), and turbine exhaust case
Engine No. 3 was disassembled further to remove and parti
disassemble the HPThe disassembly of the engines did not



show any indications that any of the engines had sustained !
uncontainments, case rupturesees? or penetrations."

Analysis by JBS>Why was only engine 3 disassembled furtt
What evidence was seen in No. 3 to warrant further
investigationAVhy were not the other three engines
disassembled furtheihe four most important jet engines in a
airplane crash in history were not given comprehensive
teardownsThe conclusion statement of no uncontainments i
contradicted by other exhibit which states 'stator blade' was
found in right horizontal stabilizefhe conclusion statement of
no Bres in any engines is contradicted later in this same repc
with raw data indicating sooting in engine numberise
conclusion statement of no penetrations of any engine is
contradicted by raw data in this report indicating soft body
impacts on blade3he conclusion statement of everything
normal in the engines is contradicted by photograpi/¢h 800
engine retrieval showing forward stator stage missing and
irregular FDR EPR readings.

Pages 16 through 22 discuss fuel samples which are mainly
irrelevant in a discussion about engines and teardown result
33% of engine report is not about engines but about favored
NTSB explanation of center tank fuel explosion as initial eve

Exhibit 8A, Page 1, paragraph 3, discussing results of engint
disassembly'Of the 46 fan blades in the fan rqt@f blades
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
slightly. About half of the fan blades had impact damage to tt
leading and trailing edge&lmost all of the impact damage to



the airfoils could be matched to contact with the midspan sh
on an adjacent blade. One full length blade had four soft boc
impacts along the leading edge and a partial airfoil had a so
body impact, which had some streaking extending rearward.

Analysis by JBS>Less than half of complete fan blades in th
rotor were recovered, not the 95% recovergdre given by
Chairman Hall about WA 800 recovered wreckage. Only 58%
of the fan blades were recovered so it is very possible 'statol
blade' found in right horizontal stabilizer was from engine
number three directly in front. "Almost all' of the 'impact
damage,' was explained which implies some wasihhad soot.
Soot meanste. Only engine number three had any sooting
inside engine. One full blade and one partial blade had 'soft
impacts'.There is nothing normally soft inside a jet engine. S
body impact means foreign object damage. FOD may mean
Fire means soot. Missing blades in engine and one found di
aft in right horizontal stabilizer means uncontainment.
Uncontainment means engine not intact at water impact but
inRBight.

Docket No. SA-516, Exhibit No. 7A, Structures Group Repot
page 33: "5.1 Horizontal StabilizéSome of the items found ir
the horizontal stabilizer are sections of seat track, a stator bl
from turbine section, and glittéiOn 5.1.1 Right Horizontal
Stabilizer page 34, "An engine stator blade from turbine seci
penetrated the upper honeycomb surface near the outboard
trailing edge.

Analysis above on raw data gives conclusions engine numb:
three alone had foreign object damageighf had Ipe, and had
partial disintegration. Engine 3 was the only engine to give s
evidence. Engine number three is next to forwardaaold, an

area known to give FOD to engine 3 whergoaidoor



inadvertently opens ini¢ght. A fodded and onie engine numbe
three could provide the mystery ignition source for the cente
tank re/explosion/lreball.

Docket No. SA-516, Exhibit No. 7A, Structures Group Repot
page 34A section of the structure outboard of H7 exhibited
evidence of red paint transfer marks on the upper skin (H8);
the remnants of the shattered logo light window remain in th
window frame.

The above details a red paint transfer mark on the right
horizontal tail surface oFWA 800 directly aft of the red painte
trim in cago door arearlhis area shows missing red paint cles
in NTSB photo displayed at URthttp://wwwcorazon.com/
redpaintsmearssoloprint.ntml>

The NTSB photographs are clear in color and détag. TWA
800 reconstruction photograph shows abnormal green, white
red paint on the right side forward of the wing.

Normal TWA red trim paint scheme is seen at<http://
WWW.corazon.com/twapaintpixweb.html> Only above the
forward cago door of the reconstructed fuselagd@fA 800 is
seen the abnormal red paint smears.

The sequence is thus: bare aluminum skin is cleaned, prime
base coat of white applied, then red trim on top of white, the
decals.This sequence is basic painting for Boeing 747s and
conbrmed by aviation professionals.

It is not red paint trim on primer with oversprayask of, then
paint white base coat around the trim.



The red trim is always on top of white base coat and means
the manyred, and lage red paint smears between the passer
windows are red paint transfer markge red paint marks are
not red paint exposed when white above is worn avesy
always red on top of white, not underneath.

This is further proven by skin which has red paint missing ar
thus exposing white undercodhis is seen at URkhttp://
www.corazon.com/TAB00hullrupture.html>The white is
always underneath the rékhe green is always underneath the
white.

Additionally, the added red paint between the windows is ne:
the missing red paint in the trim above thegoadoor Red paint
went from one area to another

The many red and Ige red paint transfer marks above the
forward cago door ofTWA 800 indicate the cgo door opened
in Bight. The precedent of cgo door paint transfer marks was
set by UAL811 as described in NTSBAR 92/02, page 41.

The red paint transfer marks indicate the red door below
ruptured/opened inight and slammed into the white paint
above, removing the red trim paint and transferring it on top
the white paintThis is clearly seen between the passenger
windows.

The red paint evidence coupled with the outward peeled skir
the side, and in the door area, and in the belly proves an
explosive event occurred iight in the cago door area.

The downward crushed maio@ beams conim the explosive
event. Docket No. SA-516, Exhibit No. 18A, Sequencing Stu



page 20, "Downward separation directions were notedAt ST
900, 880, 840, 820, 800, and 780..." and ""The initial openin
the fuselage lower lobe (e.g. LF6A) would have the expectes
result of rapid depressurization accompanied by collapse of
main deck Bor for some distance forward of ST000.The red
area recovery of interior components as far forward &s68D
would not be inconsistent with thi®@r collapse and associate
structural breakup."

The petal shaped outward bulge at the aft midspan latch of t
forward cago door pinpoints the location of the initial rupture
the hull of TWA 800 as seen at URthttp://wwwcorazon.com/
petalbulge.htmIhe aft latch is missing, the door frame is
curved outward, and surrounding skin is shaped circular

The analysis of red paint markings and structural deformatio
indicating an outward explosion was biyefeld by RA Branch
Manager Neil Schalekamp of Northwest Region in a letter to
on 30 Jan 1998. "The paint markings and structural deforma
that you cite, do indicate an outward explosion, generally
accepted to be caused by the explosion of the CWT

The cause of the outward gardoor explosion being the cente
tank is refuted by the lack of soot on the few recovered forw:
calgo door pieces and other right side fuselage pieces.
Exhibit 20Apage 129. Fire and Explosion Group Factual Rej
"RF2 C-004 No sooting No sooting

RF3A-H These pieces are part of the

forward main cago door

Some have grimy corrosion

inhibiting compound (CIC), but

there is no apparent sooting.

These pieces are part of the



forward main cago door

Some have grimy corrosion
inhibiting compound (CIC), but
there is no apparent sooting.

RF4 B-103 No sooting No sooting
RF5A-071 No sooting No sooting
RF6AB-2004 No sooting No sooting
RF6B B-240 No sooting No sooting
RF6C B-318 No sooting No sooting
RF7A-033 No sooting No sooting
RF8ANo sooting No sooting

RF8B B-256 No sooting No sooting
RF8C B-263 No sooting No sooting
RF8D B-068 No sooting No sooting
RF8E B-268 No sooting No sooting
RF8F B-248 No sooting No sooting
RF9AC-117 No sooting No sooting
RF9B C-1.7 No sooting No sooting
RF9C C-259 No sooting No sooting"

NTSB investigators also are intrigued by the aircraft forward
door popping open inight, an explanation supported by red
paint smears, outward peeled skin, downwardr(beams, and
petal shaped bulge at aft midspan latch. "NTSB investigator:
have suggested undafially that the streaks the pilots saw coul
have been light redttions from the skin of the aircraft, tongue
of Rame from the airliner or the forward door of the aircraft
popping open, a possibility that still intrigues investigators, tf
second ofpial said."AW&ST 3/10/97

Basic NTSB generated evidence T\WA 800 in photos, text,
sooting diagrams, tables, and drawings, a NTSB produced r
AAR 92/02, and visual interpretations of NTSB photograph &



<http://www.corazon.com/redpaintsmearssoloprint.ntml> anc
NTSB CD-ROM proves that the forward gardoor ofTWA 800
opened in ght.

The evidence above proves the thgoatoor was not all
latched, all locked, and all intact at water impact, as previou:
believed based upon examination of only eight of the tegocal
door latches. Docket Number SA-516, Exhibit No. 15C, Rep
Number 97-82, Section 41/42 Joint, Forwarddgoaboor
"Examination of the lower lobe forward gardoor showed that
all eight of the door latching cams remain attached (along wi
pieces of the door itself) to the pins along the lower door sill.

The cause of the door opening iigift is probably the same as
UAL 811, as described BBAR 92/02; chafed wiring shorting o1
door unlatch motor based upon NTSB evidencd WA 800 in
Docket Exhibit 9Apage 16: "Some wires found in the section
W480 from forward of station 570 and iderd@das BMS13-42A4
had numerous cracks in the insulation. Most of the cracks in
bundle were found to expose the core conductor when exan
by microscope. Only within\e feet of the aft end of th&/480
bundle from station 570-900 were insulation cracks found."

NTSB agrees that a new explanation for the destruction seq
Is possible based on new interpretations of the evidence suc
shown by the red paint smears. Docket No. SA-516, Exhibit
18A, Sequencing Report, page 30: "It is therefore possible ti
new scenarios (sequences) may @aes new information is
acquired whether it be from newly iderggbparts, or simply a
new interpretation of current information."

The wiring/cago door explanation foafWA 800 must be
thoroughly investigated to rule in or rule out the reasonable



conclusions reached by the careful analysis of red paint sme
outward peeled skin, downwardd@® beams, petal shaped bul¢
at aft midspan latch, and cracked to bare conductor wires
discovered inTWA 800 by NTSB.

The wreckage of WA 800 is the victim at autopslt is the
victim saying look at me, | exploded imgRt, right there at the
aft midspan latch. Just like | did before in 1989 with UZl
and left paint smears, outward peeled skin, aft midspan latcl
rupture, sudden loud sound on the CVR and power cut to thi
FDR. Don't ignore me; don't deny me; do something about n

Facts presented by NTSB abdWA 800 in exhibits,
photographs, text, drawings, and testimony:

right horizontal stab has red paint smear

stator blade in right horizontal stab behind engine numbet
inward crush top of cgo door

top of cago door attached to hinge

petal shape of rupture area around aft midspan latch

. missing pieces of forward ¢gr door include locking handle,
latching pins, overpressure relief doors, midspan latches

7. rectangle visible of explosive decompression zone of outv
peeled skin on right side forward of the wing on right side

8. downward movement ofodr beams near @@ door

9. hoop stresses found

10. CVR sudden loud sound

11. FDR abrupt power cut

12. missing turbine blades in engine number 3.

13. soft body impacts on blades in engine number 3.

14. outward peeled skin near top of nose, under,laily in
calgo door area.

15. red paint smears aboveg@adoor on white paint

ok wnE



16. soot on most blades of engine 3.

17. starboard side more damaged than port side

18. intact R2 door near shatteredgoadoor

19. poly x is known to be susceptible to chgland present

20. section 41 is known to be weak

21. history of cagyo door openings in past in various airliners
22. EPR problems on aircraft before or during faighf3

23. bres in forward cayo hold in the past on Boeing 747s.

24. vertical tears in fuselage skin forward of the wing on the
side

25. singe marks on right side of fuselage show burnt skin, th
abruptly at tear line there are no singe marks

26. red paint rubbed fofevealing white paint underneath on sl
above cago door area

27. kst pieces dfplane came from forward ag@o hold just
forward of the wing

28. at least nine missing never recovered bodies, just fragm:
29. initially thought to be a bomb

30. wreckage debris shows gardoor shattered in many piece
31. aft portion of forward door which includes aft midspan lai
and locking handle missing from recoverfjoef

32. no soot on maintenance hatch

33. no soot on front spar of center wing tank

34. no burned bodies forward of the wing and very few burnt
all

35. aft cago door sill, latches, and locks recovered

36. forward cago door sill, latches, and locks not recorded in
data base

37. no orange zone pieces recorded in database

38. no orange zone discussion in public record other than
identikcation

39. chafed to bare wires found in gardoor area

40. wiring defects found on Boeing airliners



41. water observed pouring out of forwardgmahold of a
Boeing airliney cago holds have bilges.

42. no soot on keel beam forward of the wing

43. compression fractures right side forward of the wing

44. tension fractures left side forward of the wing

45. seats in the rows in the explosive shatter zone aboye ca
door are in red zone and not sooted

46. aft cago door sill is sooted

47. many witnesses said they saw downward streak that wa
orange

48. NTSB ofleial said possibility of forward door popping ope
was intriguing.

49. FAA ofbcial said, then recanted, that paint smears and
structural deformation indicated outward explosion.

50. initial event time was 20:31:12 at 13700 on 17 July 1996
eight miles off coast of Long Island.

Reasonable conclusions derived from facts above:

water in forward cgo bay

chafed bare wire touched by water

electrical short occurs.

forward door motor turns on to unlatch position.

aft midspan latch of forward ¢pr door partially unlatches.
pressurized hull ruptures at aft midspan latch.

cago door tears into pieces, some pieces stay with nose,
don't.

8. shiny metal pieces spin away eeing evening sunlight and
perceived as red-orange streak to observers far.away

9. explosive decompression occurs shatteringacdoor area
forward of the wing on right side exposing twenty foot by fort
foot hole in nose producing sudden loud sound on CVR.

10. 300 knots slipstream tears weakened ndse of

11. ejected debris is ingested by starboard engines which ca

NoohRwDNE



pre.

12. wing and wing fuel tanks; engines, tail, and fuselage fall
disintegrate on way down.

13. kFery starboard engine ignites fuel vapor clouds from
disintegrating tanks, including center tank.

14. breball observed on the ground.

15. water impact of wreckage, garbay material st to hit
water

Sequence of Destruction folWA Flight 800

John Barry Smith

11 Jan 98

Hot humid air in forward cgo compartment was subjected to
cold conditioned air after takddfom hot summer evening nea
New York on July 17, 1996. Condensation was precipitated ¢
and formed on cold metal fuselage skin. Poly-X wire bundle
which held cago door motor on power was chafed by the fric
of continuous vibration against clamp or many door opening
and closings on it. Sheath around bundle was worn through
insulation and then worn through to bare wire. Condensed w
met the bare wire and shorted against fuselage metal charril
wires and powering on door motor which attempted to turn a
ten cam sectors to unlocked positidh13700 feet MSland 30C
KCAS, the eight lower cam sectors were prevented from
unlocking because of strengthened locking sectors. Hoywdnee
two midspan latches have no locking sectors ath#.slack in
bellcranks, torque tubes, and high time worn cam latches all
the aft midspan latch to rotate just past center allowing the 3
PSI internal pressure to rupture outward the forwargocdoor
at the aft midspan latch.

The nine foot by nine foot squarish door burst open at midsg
latch sending the latch and door material spinning away in tt



setting sun which reftted upon the shiny metal as it spun aw
erratically and appeared as red-orange streak to ground obs
moving all which waysThe aft door frame was clean of
attachment to door and bulged outward. Fuselage skin was"
vertically. The door fractured and shatterétie bottom eight
latches held tight to the bottom eight latch pins on bottom sil
while bottom external skin of door blew awaie top piece of
red topped cgo door opened out and up smashing into the v
fuselage skin above it leaving the red paint of the door on th
white paint between passenger windows ab®le.red paint of
the trim was rubbed away showing the white paint undernea
The top piece of the door took the hinge with it and fuselage
as it is tore awayl he loose red painted trim piece and top of
door (&w directly aft and impacted the right horizontal stabili:
leaving a red paint transfer mark onlihe hinge still appears tc
be working normally likely having overtravel impression mar
on the opposite hinge when door overextended to slam on
fuselage abovd.he top piece of the door shows inward dame
when it hit fuselage above.

The explosive decompression of the thirty eight thousand pc
of internal force on the door blew out agarhole about twenty
feet wide and forty feet high on the right side of the nose fon
of the wing. Parts of the @@ hold structure were thedb parts
to leave the aircraffhe now uncompressed air molecules rus
out of the huge hole equalizing high pressure inside to low
pressure outside while making a very loud noise. Fuselage ¢
was peeled outward at various places on the right side of the
nose.The sudden rushing air was recorded on the Covkjice
Recorder as a sudden loud soufite explosive decompressiol
of the forward cago hold severely disrupted the nearby main
equipment compartment which housed power cables and
abruptly shut dfpower to the Flight Data Recorder

At least nine passenger's bodies were never found, only bor



fragmentsThe number three engine also ingested metal in
baggage and started oreH#rom ineflzient burning of fuelThe
number three engine with pylon started to vibrate and a statt
blade from the engine was spit out and impacted directly bel
it in the right horizontal stabilizer

The [bor beams above the garhold were bent downward,
fractured and broken from the sudden decompresEl@main
structural members of door and frame were gone and
compromisedThe [ight attitude of the aircraft was askew to t|
left from reaction of explosive decompression to the rigint.
rushed into the hole and weakened other skin and frame pe
skin outwardThe 300 knots of air pressed upon the weakene
nose and crumpled it into the d@ hole.The nose tore 6&nd
landed in a dense debris heap apart from the rest of the plar
The port side forward of the wing was smooth and unshatter
while the starboard side forward of the wing was shattered, 1
and frayed at ruptured g door area and severely disturbed
over twenty feet by forty foot explosive decompression zone
Outward petal shaped fuselage skin appeared at aft midspal
from rupture Aft midspan latch was blown awa@utward
peeled skin appeared from blowout. Fuselage skin remainec
smooth next to blown out skin.

The rest of the plane without the nose suddenly decelerated
300 knots and caused whiplash injuries to passengers. Pass
inside fuselage had baro-trauma to eardrums which rupturec
trying to equalize middle ear pressurée plane maneuvered
with huge gaping wound in front increasing drélge wind force
disintegrated the fuselage and wings. Fuel poured out of rup
tanks as wreckage felThe broken fuselage, the ruptured wing
the fuel cloud, the center tank, and the spinning,rereRgine
number three met at 7500 feet and exploded into a bright lot
Preball putting singe marks on the fuselage skin while leavin
earlier departed nose burn and singe mark Tree.center tank



exploded as well as other nearby fuel tanks. Forward passel
were not burned because they were in the earlier separated
nose.The debris fell and spread out from 7500 feet to sea le
windblown southeast directlieaving a wide debrisdtd.
Ground observers heard theeball explosion of the center tanl
and other fuel and looked uphey saw lre and smoke and
falling debris.

Explosive decompression at the forwardgeainold led to
suspicion of bomb in cgo compartment but bomb later ruled
out. Debris ejected to the right from explosive decompressio
to suspicion of missile exploding on left side of nose. Streak
shiny metal object spinning away exfling evening sun to
ground observers led to suspicion of missile exhaust but late
ruled out.

Fire/explosion of center tank intadball led to suspicion of
center tank explosion as initial evenhere were difbulties in
determining ignition source, fuel volatiljtynheard fuel
explosion sound on CVR, unilateral fuselage damage, singe
marks, and other evidence needed to corroborate center tan
explosion as initial explosion.

Fuselage rupture at aft midspan latch of forwardaaoor
inRRight is initially rejected because bottom eight latches are
found latched around locking pins while two midspan latches
unexamined and status unreported.

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>

Date: September 6, 2009 12:03:13 AM PDT

To: newyork-fbi.gov

Subject: Fwd: Wiring/cargo door explanation evidence

Date:Tue, 22Aug 2000 23:30:14 -0700
To: NTSB



From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Subject:Wiring/cargo door explanation evidence
Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments:

Statement of Dr. Bernard S. Loeb
TWA flight 800 Board Meeting
August 22, 2000

We found no evidence that a structural failure and decompre
initiated the breaku@ thorough examination of the wreckage
by our engineers and metaljists did not reveal any evidence
fatigue, corrosion or any other structural fault that could havt
to the breakupAs a side note, | would like to mention that the
was absolutely no evidence of an iigifd separation of the

forward cago door -one of the many theories suggested to u
members of the publidhe physical evidence demonstrated ti
the forward cago door was closed and latched at water impa

Dear Dr Loeb and other members of NTSB,!AR&just 2000

| have to refute the statement above bylldeb because it is
refuted by NTSB facts below

Side note on the side nofehere was substantial evidence of ¢
in-Right separation of the forward gar door The physical
evidence demonstrated that the forwardjoatoor was in many
pieces at water impact.

Substantial evidence of an ingldt separation of the forward
calgo door: Chart 12 of the Public Docket fékVA 800 prepare!
by NTSB:This substantial historical evidence shows that wh



calgo door opens on an early model Boeing 747 shortly aftel
takeof a sudden loud sound occurs on the cockpit voice rect
It happened on UAI811 as conbmed by NTSB irAAR 92/02.

It matchesT'WA 800 historically

What is the physical/forensic evidence to back up the histori
evidence?

The physical evidence below demonstrated that the forward
calgo door was in many pieces at water impact. Forwaigbcar
door is in shattered pieces with many pieces, still unrecover
NTSB photo below Forward cago door has ten latches but or
eight have been recovered. Physical evidence as prepared |
NTSB is in the wreckage reconstructionTdWA 800 and shows
shattered starboard side around forwargaaoor and then the
smooth port side oFWA 800 forward of the wing.

Nose to right above.

Nose to left above.

HIgh Resolution photo below shows huge amount of forensi
physical evidence that the forward gardoor was in many
pieces at water impact. Note huge outward opening petal sh

rupture at the forward midspan latch, one of two without lock
sectors, and which was never recovered.

Dear Dr Loeb and members of NTSB, to conclude,



You know the wiring/cayo door theory/explanation is plausibl
because it's happened before and it was ithiethrng you
thought of.You know that a lot of the things that happened to
UAL 811 happened tdWA 800.You know what happened to
UAL 811, open cago door in fght, and! it may very well have
happened agaiiYes, probably wiring shorting on unlatch mott
yes, the locking sectors should have been on all the latches,
just the bottom eighiYes, the center tank exploded, on the we
down, ignited by engine number three which was fodded ant
pre, just like UAL811.

To be fair to live the truth that you are aircraft accident
investigators intent on determining the best probable cause
examining in detail, including interviews, all submitted
explanations fof WA 800 to include center tank explosion,
bomb in forward cayo hold, missile anywhere, electromagnet
interference, metepand wiring caused open gardoor in (ght,
you would contact me, email me, call me, interrogate me, dr
me of everything | know about ¢gr doors opening inight in
Boeing 747s. | know a lot. | learned it from NTSB documents
You have not talked to me but still cdio. be fair you must
follow up on substantiated leads.. Chairman Hall referred to
and my cago door explanation at the beginning of the Decen
1997 hearings in Baltimore; Ditoeb referred to me in his
opening remarks at the public hearing tod&t, you have not
talked to me as you have to hundreds of others with informa
aboutTWA 800. Let me present the wiring/gardoor case. Let
the evidence and analysis that | have researched and assen
be allowed to stand and be examined.

To reject the wiring/cgio door explanation forWA 800 without
interviewing me, without giving scientifexplanations for the



photos and chart above, and without recovering and examin
the missing latches is to have conducted an incomplete
investigation which may very well have concluded with the
incorrect initial event for the probable causeT@vA 800.You
have not turned over every stone. In fact, you have refused 1
turn over a stone right here and which you initially thought rr
be the right one, and one which | am again pointing to; turn i
over, open forward cgo door in (ght. Let the historical and
forensic evidence speak.

Regards,

John Barry Smith

(831) 659-3552 phone

551 Country Club Drive,

CarmelValley, CA 93924

Www.corazon.com

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



Subject: http://www .corazon.com/
EgyptAir990crashsequence.html

Boeing 767
(EgyptAir 990)

There have been control problems previously in Boeing airlir
such as the 737, 747, and 76lie events as described for the
aircraft in EgyptAir 990, a 767, would Bn explanation of
uncommanded autopilot disconnect and uncommanded dow
right elevatortwo malfunctions that have happened before.
Should those two mechanical problems have reappeared, th
crew would have then acted valiantly to try to save the aircre
from the consequences and did not contribute to the crash. |
November 1999)

Crash Sequence hypothesis using previous mechanical prol
as causes and current evidence to support explanation:
Approx 1:49:40 Plane has started to behave oddly because
unusual uncommanded control inputs to right elevétibot
utters religious phrase. Religious phrases uttered by devout
Muslims is normal under all conditions and normal under a
stressful one.

1:49:44:Autopilot disconnectsT'he disconnection is
uncommanded but normal when autopilot sensesictimé
control inputsThe right down elevator is a caeBng input.The
plane continues on but startgiflg erratically Uncommanded
autopilot disconnects have happened before in a Boeing 76°
May 28, 1996 on a MartinAir according tol SB 1D
NYC96lIA116.

1:49:52: Nose down elevatdie malfunction is now right
elevator is full downA Boeing 747, 47-436, G-BNLY, has had
uncommanded right elevator full down before on October 7,
1993



1:49:58The plane starts to dive at 40%he pilot retards
throttles. Engine thrust is reduced but dive continues accord
to NTSB 3ght proBRe: http://www.ntsb.gov/events/ea990/
Ea990f~1.jpg

1:50:02 Pilot reenters cockpit and asks, "What's going on?"
immediately resumes his left seat and starts pulling back on
yoke to pull plane out of dive, asking his co-pilot, "Help me
on this," according to cockpit voice recorder statements rele
by NTSB. Pilot does not sayStop that, what are you doing, al
you crazy' Pilot does not grab co-pilot to stop him from diving
airplane. Pilot does not sdyut on mask, where is thed? pull
circuit breakers." Pilot treats copilot as assistant to help stop
dive.

1:50:08: Speed approaches. 86 Mach, alert sounds. Crew
continues to pull back on yoke. Plane is in steep dive as left
elevator is up and right elevator is full down.

1:50:22: Pilot turns enginesfand extends speedbrakes to try
stop descent. Crew continues to pull back on yoke.

1:50:36: Engines arefpgenerators are Hiplane is dark,
uncommanded force is nowfaight down elevator and it returr
to normal and plane bottoms out of its dive and starts to clirr
bleeding of airspeed from 600 knots at 16300 feet to stall sp:
at 24000 feet. Crew is unable to restart engines because of
forces and darkness of cockpit. Plane stalls at top of power «
climb and descends again to come apart from stress forces
10000 feet and pieces fall to ocean.

The above scenario re@s the facts as released by 19 Noven
1999. It rules out bomb, or explosive decompressionf@abd
smoke in cockpit, or crew incapacitation, or copilot suicide/
murder or terrorist act, or crew inadvertent erdbidoes rule in
mechanical problems which have happened before to Boein
airliners, uncommanded control inputs resulting in erragbt?
characteristics.



Documents from safetérchives:
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barry@corazon.com!

From: John Barry Smith <barry@corazon.com>
Date: September 6, 2009 12:03:13 AM PDT

To: newyork@fbi.gov

Subject: TWA 800 new interpretation

Dear Gentlemen Jim Hall, Bernard Loeb,! Ron Schileede (Re
Al Dickinson, JimWildey, Bob Swaim, and Misters McSween'
Mr. RonWojnar! Mr. Dimtroff,! Mr. Schalekamp, MBreneman,
Mr. Lyle Streeter

Someone will have to admit to being not exactly correct in
former statements about the forwardgrmadoor on'WA 800.
Pride comes before a fall and every investigation has a 'fall
guy." (My vote is for JimWildey; just joking, Jim, we met and
shook hands at the Baltimore hearing. | enjoyed and respec!
opinions except for initial event of spontaneous center tank
explosion.)

| ask Mr. Wildey to say that yes, based upon wreckage
reconstruction showing shattered door and the fact that not :
twenty of twenty door latches have been recovered, that fory
caigo door could have ruptured imgldt, . Twenty latches for twc
doors means each door has ten latches and they have not b
recoveredThat's all | ask of M\Wildey, to say that yes, the do!
could have ruptured inight. Then leave the cause why it oper
for others to discerr¥es, some damage occurred when the
fuselage hit the water leaving inward pillowinggs, eight



latches have been recovered in goatoor sill and they were
latched. But, to rule out a possibilithere needs to be
substantial evidence that the possibility could not have occu
and with forward cayo door there is not substantial evidence
it did not rupture in [§ht because most of the hardware in the
door is still missing. On the other hand,! there is substantial
evidence that the door did rupture iiglft based on photograpt
of actual ruptures in thEWA 800 door and the historical
precedent of UALB11.

| was not exactly correct for the cause of the rupturegbcaoor
and may still not be. Idured either pneumatic, hydraulic,
electrical, crewbomb, missile, center tank explosion, meteor
EMG, or otherto cause those midspan latches to rupture. Or
electrical made sense because of WBAL but it was only after
Baltimore and the great show that NTSB put on about aging
aircraft and the faults of Poly X wiring did | now believe it wa
Poly X wiring causing the forward @@y door to rupture inight
for TWA 800.

But | could be wrong. It could have been the center tank
explosion that blew open that nearby ddon not adamant abo!
the cause of the ruptured gardoor in fght, only that it did
happen and was not all latched and all intact at water impac

And therein lies the open mind perceptidrcenter tank
explosion could have ruptured that door to rupture, as the pt
show If the door ruptured iniht, then all plausible causes mi
be examined, and they have not been examivég.reject an
alleged event such at rupturedgmmdoor if the ofleial version of
spontaneous center tank explosion could have caused it?

Mr. Wildey, please state that based upon a new interpretatiol



existing facts, that a new sequence could be pos3iéenew
sequence states that the center tank explosion was not the i
event and was a symptom, not a cause of the accident.
ruptured cago door was a symptom, not a caudee cause is
Poly X wiring, a cause NTSB andBA and Boeing and | all
agree with.

Please indicate, MWildey, that after looking at the photograp
and checking the number of latches that were recovered, th:
door could have ruptured indht. If you allow that, MrWildey,
that will allow the aircraft accident investigators to go back ir
TWA 800 and consider an explosive decompression event w
huge hole appeared in fuselage, just forward of the wing.

Mr. Schalekamp can still sayes, at kst look, it did appear that
the door showed an outward explosive force.

Can somebody ask MRon Schleede to come out of retiremel
and compare UAI811 andTWA 8007 Can MrSchleede have
the opportunity to reconsider his statement that gocdoor was
locked and latched after only looking at one of two door sills
knowing that most of both doors are still missing including
suspect latches at midsparttat conclusion of locked and
latched was made just as the pieces of wreckage were being
brought in and long before the reconstruction was complete
showing the shattered door and missing pieces. He should k
permitted an opportunity to reassess his opinion of all lockec
latched based on current evidence.

>From: Schleede Ron <SCHLEDR@ntsb.gov>
>To: barry <barry@corazon.com>

>Subject: RETWA crash cause

>Date: Sun, 1Aug 1996 1:39:00 -0400



>| have examined the @ door from twa 800--it is locked and latche

>From: barry

>To: SCHLEDR

>Subject:;TWA crash cause
>Date:Tuesday30 July 1996 01:48

>http://www.corazon.com/TW800FA103UA81L.html is my website
for cago door
>crash theory

>To: SCHLEDR@ntsb.gov

>From: barry@corazon.com

>SubjectWhich cago door and cam positions

>Cc:

>Bcc:

>X-Attachments:

>

>Mr. Schleede, thank you for your prompt response.

>>| have examined the @ door from twa 800--it is locked and
latched!

>There are three agw doors ormTWA 800, which one are you talking
about.

>The front cago door is reported to be in pieces, your sentence abc
implies one piece which would means other than fromgacdoor
checked.

>The lock sectors are locked, but the cams are unlo¥keddo not
mention cams.

> What are the positions of the cam locks of the forwargaceoor?
John Barry Smith

From: Schleede Ron <SCHLEDR@ntsb.gov>
To: barry <barry@corazon.com>



Subject: RETWA crash causATTN Robert Francis
Date: Mon, 29 Jul 1996 15:24:00 -0400
Encoding: 1 TEXT

Status:!!

Be assured that we are checking that.! | was the investigator geabfe
the UAL RRBight 811 case and fully knowledgeable in its causes and
factors.

Thanks for the interest.

From: DickinsorAl <DICKINA@ntsb.gov>
To: barry <barry@corazon.com>
Subject: RE: mechanical crash cause
Date:Thu, 19 Sep 1996 19:04:00 -0400
Encoding: 129EXT

Status:!!

IMr. Smith, thank you for your message concerningliid 800 crash!
investigation.We have recovered many of the door/hatch/access!!
panel/windows from the sea@r and none of them indicate that they
came!!

off the aircraft prior to the event which lead to the crash.! In!!
addition, both the CVR and the FDR do not have any information tt
indicates any of the above things departed the aircraft prior to the!!
event.!A depressurization event most certainly would have been na
by!!

the crew and recorded on the CVR/ will continue to look for any!!
indications leading to the source of the event anadhitellp pay!!
attention to items memtioned in your letter

IThank you for your interest in aviation safety



Mr. Dickinson, a depressurization event such as proposed fc
TWA 800 and experienced by UA11 was noticed by the crev
and recorded on the CVRhat sudden loud sound on the CVF
on TWA 800 and UAL811 is the sudden outiv of air molecule:
trying to equalize the low pressure on the outside of the fuse
Many of the door/hatch/access/panel/windows were recover
but many crucial ones are still missing and probably would
indicate they came from the aircraft prior to the initial event.
recoveredihe 'red zone' is full of pieces ©¥WA 800 forward of
the wing and from the forward @pr bay The trajectory study
indicates that therst objects to leave the aircraft came from
forward of the wing. MrDickinson, would you indicate that thi
forward cago door ofTWA 800 could have ruptured inght? If
you do that, the wiring/cgo door explanation may get the
attention it deserves.

Somebodyplease, own up to the obviodsat forward cago
door area o WA 800 is shattered, it's wrecked, it shows inwe
pillowing on the skin and shows outward petal shaped bulge
rupture at midspan latches, it has paint smears, it has missir
midspan latches as well as missing manual locking handle,
viewing ports, overpressure relief doors and most of the skir
That door should be a focus of attention and receive the san
type of examination as that received by the door of BAL
such as an extensive metafjizal testing and examination and
report.And it's not there fol WA 800. It is for UAL811 and
NTSBAAR 90/01 and NTSBAAR 92/02. Bomb and missile ar
EMG are wackylittle supporting evidence, not plausible, but
possible and were thus thoroughly investigated by NTSB.
Wiring/caigo door is sane, common sense, has happened be
plausible, and has much evidence to support it and yet has 1
been thoroughly investigated but fobbetiwith a few sentence



which are not supported by fac®hy is that?

The door is a problem oRWA 800, it was a problem on UAL
811, it can be a problem in the futufiéhe wiring around the
calgo door area needs to be inspected for cracks in the insul
to bare wire.! It's been done alreadyTdvA 800 and yes,
cracked insulation in the wire was found in thegoadoor area.
Inspection has not been done for other 74%s. FAA could
issue arAD to inspect the wiring around the gardoor area for
early model 747s, inspecting the areas of wiring which have
shown to be chafed to bare in the past for lBAL andTWA
800:

Quote fromTWA 800 Public Docket 516A, Exhibit 98ystems
Group Chairman's Factual report of Investigation, Page 47,
Boeing telefax of June 25, 1997, stated tihe Poly-X wire
was used as general purpose wire on the RA164A(BU0)
aircraft.Wire insulation known as Poly-X had three in-service
problems:

-Abrasion of the insulation in bundles installed in high vibrati
areas.

(This problem was corrected by Boeing Service Bulletin No.
747-71-7105, Dated July 19, 1974)

-Random faking of the topcoat.

-Insulation radial cracks in tight bend radii.

Radial cracking phenomenon of the Poly-X wire was mainly
associated with mechanical stress. Bend radius is theslar
contributor to mechanical stress in installed wire or cable.
Presence of moisture in conjunction with mechanical stress
also a contributot

The Systems Exhibit 9for TWA 800 continues on same page
47, "Evidence of arcing or short circuiting was found in the



fuselage of N9319, (TWA 800) in addition to what was found
the wiring from the raceway below the left cabwoBand near
the forward wing! spar

The Systems Exhibit 9for TWA 800 continues, pagela.
"Some wires found in the section\&480 from forward of
station 570 and identdel as BMS13-42Aad numerous cracks
in the insulation. Most of the cracks in this bundle were foun
expose the core conductor when examined by microscope. ¢
within pve feet of the aft end of th&480 bundle from station
570-900 were insulation cracks found."

(Please note that BMS13-42é\Poly-X wiring. Cago door
location is FS 560-670 and cracked wires discovered are wi
that zone. Frayed wires in that area have shorted before anc
caused the forward q@v door to open iniBht, NTSBAAR
92/02 UAL 811.

Will a junior or senior safety oftlal contact me? Can a senior
safety ofleial order an investigation into allegations supporte
by NTSB photos and public docket exhibits that the forward
caigo door ofTWA 800 ruptured in i§ht? Can a senior safety
ofbcial order wiring inspections in and around forwardyoar
doors of early model Boeing 747s?

Can something be done? Somehoan that forward cgo door
and wiring be full investigated? Can someone call me to get
started? Sometime is better than no tififeere is still time right
now before the tral report goes to press.

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

Subject: Can't have it both ways

Dear Gentlemen Jim Hall, Bernard Loeb,! Ron Schleede (Re
Al Dickinson, JimWildey, Bob Swaim, and Misters McSween
Mr. RonWojnar! Mr. Dimtroff,! Mr. Schalekamp, MiBreneman,
Mr. Lyle Streeter

3 October 2000

TWA 800 explanation that rules out ruptured forwardycatoor
in Bight contains a basic contradictory paradox which refutes
claim that it was all latched and all intact at water impact.

You will note in the photos above of the actual forwardear
door area oTWA 800 that contains outward petal shaped rug
opening at the midspan latch and also note the inward pillow
on the door and adjacent fuselage skin.

Well,! it is impossible for the water impact to do the inward
pillowing and the outward explosion at the same time at wat
impact.Your rejection of the wiring/cgo door explanation can
have it both ways and remain logical and plausible.

The wiring/cago door explanation does remain plausible and
logical: In 3ght rupture/opening of forward @ door infight at
the midspan latches which caused outward petal shaped rug



supported by paint smears and missing latchesn the door
shattered into the many pieces as shown by wreckage
reconstructionThen the water impact of the pieces which cat
the inward pillowing of the pieces as shown by photo.

Rupture outward at latches imgRt/shattering pieces/water
impact pillowing on pieces.

That's the sequence that makes sense and does not contrac
laws of physics.

Your explanation of evidence above of inward pillowing and
outward shattering at same time at water impact is a physice
impossibility and strains the credulity and patience of any
competent aircraft investigator

You want it both ways, inward/outward, to support your
explanation of spontaneous center tank explosion and to rul
wiring/calgo door explanation but you can't have it both way:
you want to remain credible and keep the respect of the NT
and RAA.

The evidence is above and can not be reflited¢ontinue to
reject the wiring/cayo door explanation and not interview the
messenger is not rightfou can make it right by doing the thinc
that aviation accident investigators do, evaluate every reaso
explanation for a probable cause of an airplane accidénhg/
calgo door explanation forWA 800 is that reasonable
explanation that has not been thoroughly evaluated and sho
and can be.

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
US Navy patrol crewman, P25FS 2000 hours.

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

Subject: Wiring/cargo door explanation

Dear Mister Jim Hall, Bernard Loeb,! Ron Schleede (Rét),
Dickinson, JimWildey, Bob Swaim of NTSB, and Misters



McSweeny! MrRonWojnar! Mr. Dimtroff,! Mr. Schalekamp,
Mr. Breneman, MrLyle Streeter of KA,! and FBI agents at the
New York offce, 16 Jan 01

This is John Barry Smith responding with a rebuttal to Chairi
Jim Hall of NTSB who states in a 14 December 2000 letter tl
the wiring/cago door explanation forWA 800 has been
considered and ruled olthe NTSB, as represented by the
Chairman, Jim Hall, and Bernard Loeb,! Ron Schleede (Ret)
Dickinson, JimWildey, Bob Swaim states that the NTSB has
considered the wiring/cgo door explanation forwA 800 and
ruled it out based upon evidence and has corresponded witl
numerous timesChat evidence is incomplete and NTSB has |
corresponded with me numerous times. NTSB has written
few times with short statements of opinion telling me they ar
right and | am wrong. In addition, the NTSB has failed to
respond to the speatabsolute refuting evidence to the cente
tank as the initial event and have consistently refused for ov
four years to discuss the wiring/gardoor explanation or even
meet with me to allow me to present a decade of research a
analysis which has led me to conclude that the same probalk
cause of faulty wiring leading to a ruptured/opergoatoor in
Right has caused four Boeing 747 accidents, including AL
andTWA 800.The actual refuting evidence to the center tank
explanation and the actual confng evidence of the wiring/
calgo door explanation is listed below in response to NTSB
assertions.

NTSB: AThank you for your October 2, 2000, letter regarding
Mr. John Barry Smith's assertion that TMWA Right 800
accident was caused by a wiring/switch fault in the accident
airplane's electrical system, which led to the rupture of the
midspan latches of the forward gardoor in fght. He asserts



that this rupture precipitated the sequence of events that led
the explosion of the fuel/air vapor in the center wing tank
(CWT).1

JBS:Yes, that is my assertion with the clardtion that it was
wiring based upon new evidence of the faults of Poly X wirin
all aircraft, and in particulaearly model Boeing 747s such as
TWA 800, which shorted on the door unlatch motor

NTSB: fiAs you know onAugust 23, 2000, the National
Transportation Safety Board concluded that the probable ca
the TWA Right 800 accident was an explosion of the CWT
resulting from ignition of the &nmable fuel/air mixture in the
tank.The source of ignition engy for the explosion could not |
determined with certaintyput the Board concluded that, of the
sources evaluated by the investigation, the most likely was ¢
short circuit outside of the CWthat allowed excessive voltage
to enter the CWThrough electrical wiring associated with the
fuel quantity indication system.

NTSB: nAs you know onAugust 23, 2000, the National
Transportation Safety Board concluded...i

JBS: Concluded but not publish&@the al report is yet to be
available to the public six months after the fiNational
Transportation Safety Board concluded\hy is that?

NTSB: "The source of ignition ergy for the explosion could
not be determined with certainty’

JBS:The NTSB does not have an ignition source for the cen
tank explosion which is conclusive evidence that the probab
cause of initial event as center tank explosion is notrcoeé
and that all other reasonable alternative explanations are



plausible until ruled out by proper and thorough evaluafion.
reasonable alternative mechanical explanation that has prec
and supported by oftral documents should be thoroughly
investigatedThe wiring/cago door explanation is mechanical,
plausible, supported by Public Docket evidence, has preced
a similar type aircraft and has not been thoroughly investiga
to the standard set by the precedent, WBAL in NTSBAAR
92/02.To say an explosion happened and not have the igniti
source positively identgd after years of searching and tests i
say the current explanation is incomplete and very possible
the initial eventThere are three essential factors for a fuel
explosion; airfuel, ignition source; to not have all three is to
admit the current explanation may be wrong. In fact, the wiri
calgo door explanation does have an ignition source for the |
explosion; a FODDed, onr@engine number three which ignit
the center tank as the disintegrating wreckage fell after the
explosive decompression caused by the ruptured/opergal ce
door in [ight allowed the nose to be torrf.oFhis scenario is
supported by wreckage debris locations, CVR and FDR date
the precedent of UAB1lis FODDed and on e engine numbe
three.The actual refuting evidence of the center tank as the i
event is the absence of any sooted material on the passeng:
the fuselage forward of the wing indicating the nose caine of
prst in a generally straight tear line followed by the explosior
the tank which sooted those parts of the fuselage aft of the
leading edge of the wing. In addition, the sudden loud sounc
the CVR does not match the sound of a center tank explosic
compared with a known center tank explosion CVR sound ir
NTSB chartAlso, the port side just forward of the wing is
smooth while the starboard side is shattered which indicates
unilateral event and not the bilateral damage that a center te
event would showl'he NTSB explanation as a center tank
explosion is partly right because the center tank did explode



the NTSB has the timing wrong, it was not the cause but a
symptom.

NTSB: i...the most likely was a short circuit outside of the C
that allowed excessive voltage to enter the C¥Afdugh
electrical wiring associated with the fuel quantity indication
system.i

JBS: So very vague as to be meaningl&sshort circuit outside
the CWTincludes 98% of the aircrafthe wiring/cago door
explanation has precedent of bare wires in thgacdoor area ol
the conlpmed cago door accident, UAB11. TWA 800
wreckage has bare wires in thatgmadoor area:

The Systems Exhibit 9A, pagel&:

"Some wires found in the section\&480 from forward of
station 570 and identdel as BMS13-42Aad numerous cracks
In the insulation. Most of the cracks in this bundle were foun
expose the core conductor when examined by microscope. !
within pve feet of the aft end of th480 bundle from station
570-900 were insulation cracks found."

(Note that BMS13-42As Poly-X wiring. Cago door location is
FS 560-670 and cracked wires discovered are within that zo
Frayed wires in that area have shorted before and caused tr
forward cago door to open ini§ht, NTSBAAR 92/02 UAL
811. Water has been seen pouring out of a forwargachay of a
Boeing airlinerWater and leaking electricity make a powerful
conductor Both are known to exist in Boeing gar
compartments.)

NTSB: iThe Safety Board did consider the possibility that th
TWA RRight 800 accident might have been initiated by the in-



Right separation of the forward gardoorAll eight of the
latching cams along the bottom of the door were found in the
latched position and, along with some pieces of thgocdoor
itself, remained attached to the pins along the lower door sill
There were no indications of preimpact failure of the hinge a
top of the doarinvestigators verigd that these cams, pins, ani
sill pieces were from the forward gardoor by matching the
fractures to the attaching pieces of structlires evidence
indicates that the door was closed and locked at impact. Fur
deformation and fracture patterns on the door matched dam
the adjacent fuselage structure, coning that the door was in
the closed position at the time of impact.

NTSB:! "The Safety Board did consider the possibility that th
TWA Right 800 accident might have been initiated by the in-
RBight separation of the forward gar door”

JBS: Considered but not investigated nor evaluated to the
standard set for comined ruptured/open ago door in (ght,
UAL 811. The UAL 811 AAR 92/02 has a complete
metallugical examination of the entire dodatches, cams, pins
overpressure relief doors, manual locking handle, hinge, anc
torque tubesThe TWA 800 iconsideration| of the forward
calgo door consists of one sentence, Docket Number SA-51
Exhibit No. 15C, Report Number 97-82, Section 41/42 Joint,
Forward Cago Door "Examination of the lower lobe forward
calgo door showed that all eight of the door latching cams
remain attached (along with pieces of the door itself) to the
along the lower door sillA one sentence dismissal of a
plausible mechanical explanation with precedent in a similar
accident by an incomplete examination of eight of ten latche
not up to the aircraft accident investigation standards set by
NTSB in previous reports.



NTSB: "All eight of the latching cams along the bottom of the
door were found in the latched position and, along with som:«
pieces of the cgo door itself, remained attached to the pins
along the lower door sill."

JBS: Misleading statement from NTSB of the word "all"; ther
are ten latches per ¢gr door for a total of twenty latches. Onl
eight have been recovered and were attached t@a daor sill
which was found in the aft debrigld. The only two references
to aisilll in the TAGS database refer to the aft sill, none for
forward:

8/5/96 0:00:00,,"C122",,,"40 39 46.90","-72 37 27.90","afgoa
door - lower sill latches and
locks","RF45A","L16","Fuselage","Green","FS 1880",10/12/¢
12:55:48,"8/05/96-70",0,0,,

8/25/96 0:00:00,,"C2155",,"C714","40 39 46.40","-72 37
27.80","FS 1810, outer frame aft gardoor panel STR 24R-28
(aft upper main caio door
silh)","RF98","16L","Fuselage","Green","FS 1810"

There are no references to any aft or forwargaaloor parts in
the addendum to thBAGS database, Exhibit 2¥ppendix 5:
AUpdatedWreckage Not Included ihagsTable.i

Eight is not tenTen is complete for forward aq@o door; eight is
incomplete The two missing latches are the midspan latches
location of which is exactly where the outward peeled ruptur
occur in the forward cgo door as conimed by photographs of

the actual shattered forward gardoor wreckage afWA 800.
FERREEE TRREEEE TRReeer eeeeeer peereet et

AXT marks the spot of the outward peeled rupture of the aft
midspan latch of the forward ¢pr door ofTWA 800. Note hinge
and red paint smears on fuselage skin above shattered doot



The lage gaping hole to the left of the yellow tag marks the ¢
of the outward peeled rupture of the missing forward midspa
latch of the forward cgo door ofTWA 800.Also note red paint
smears above hinge, inward pillowing of skin lower down on
door pieces, and absence of most of recovered door pieces.

NTSB: fiThere were no indications of preimpact failure of the
hinge at the top of the dabr

JBS:There were indications of failure at the top of the door v
red paint smears that would only occur when the door ruptut
opened in ight. These paint smears match the style of paint

smears of the UAIB11 cago door area when the door rupture
opened out and upward and slammed into the fuselage skin
above leaving door paint on the fuselage.

NTSB: filnvestigators veried that these cams, pins, and sill
pieces were from the forward gardoor by matching the
fractures to the attaching pieces of structure.i

JBS:The items only refer to the eight pieces recovered and
not refer to the two missing midspan latches. Metgilhad
examination and report of those ficams, pins, and sill pieces
absent, unlike the twaAR of UAL 811.

NTSB: nThis evidence indicates that the door was closed ar
locked at impact.i

JBS:Absolutely false logic and refuted by the incomplete

recovery of evidence and absolutely refuted by photographic
evidence of the actual wreckage of the few recovered door |
which show outward petal shaped ruptures, paint smears, al



location of wreckage debris in the ocean that indicated clear
the forward cago door ruptured inight as the initial event and
separated in pieces which created the entire shattered area
the forward cago door on the starboard siddie port side
opposite the cgo door is smooth and unshattered which refu
the center tank explosion as the initial event since a icenter|
event would cause equal bilateral damage, not the severe
unilateral damage on starboard side, thg@aloor sideA
latched cago door sill in which the rest of the door is shattere
and tossed to the wind is not a door which is closed and locl
impact.The actual contming evidence that the forward gar
door opened ini@ht is the photographs showing the outward
peeled ruptures at the two midspan latches, the engine blad
the right horizontal stabilizeand the sudden loud sound on tr
CVR which matches a previous rupturedgcadoor in fght on a
similar type aircratft.

NTSB: inFurther deformation and fracture patterns on the do
matched damage to the adjacent fuselage structuresnomge
that the door was in the closed position at the time of impact

JBS:Absolutely incorrect and proven by photographic evider
There is no fidoorl; there are dozens of pieces of the door w
most of it still missing and unrecovered as shown by photog!
and the recovered wreckage datab#@sesay a idoori is fiin

the closed positioni when the manual locking handle has nor
been recovered and examined to determine if it in the prope
position and stowed is to give a worthless opinion about the
status of a dodrA latched cago door sill in which the rest of th
door is shattered and tossed to the wind is not a door which
the closed position at the time of impaldte few pieces of the
forward cago door which were recovered were found many
hundreds of yards apart from each other according to wreck



plot and indicate the door did not shatter upon impact but be
iImpact. TheTAGS database lists all the pieces of the forward
caigo door which were recovered and constitute less than 5(
the door and conimed by the wreckage reconstruction: (Note
iwhitel tag which means it was later changed and contradict:
the Chairmanis statement below

8/4/96 0:00:00,,"B155",,,"40 39 04.30","-72 38 27.20","forwa
calgo door lift",,"L22","Fuselage","¥llow",

8/5/96 0:00:00,,"B189",,,"40 39 04.30","-72 38 27.20","FS
540-580 STR 24R-30R with top right corner of forwardycar
door","RF3D","L21","Fuselage","#llow","FS 540-580",

8/5/96 0:00:00,,"B221",,,"40 39 04.30","-72 38 27.20","small
section of upper forward oz
door","RF3E","L21","Fuselage","8low",

8/5/96 0:00:00,,"B223",,,"40 39 04.30","-72 38 27.20","FS
600-720 STR 24R-26R with rear top part of forwardjoar
door","RF3C","L21","Fuselage","®low","FS 600-720",

8/8/96 0:00:00,,"B334",,,"40 39 04.70","-72 38 26.80","forwa
calgo door segment”,"RF3M",,"Fuselage"etow",,

8/26/96 0:00:00,,"B2015",,,,,"metal strap with internabocar
door switch for forward cgo door; FS 560/VL 164; RBL
96",,"L21","Fuselage","White","FS 560",

8/5/96 0:00:00,,"B2029",,"B223","40 39 04.30","-72 38
27.20","forward cago door
segment","RF3N",,"Fuselage",effow",

8/5/96 0:00:00,,"B2101",,"B223","40 39 04.30","-72 38
27.20","aft pressure limiting door forward gar
door","RF3K",,"Fuselage","#llow",,

8/5/96 0:00:00,,"B2102",,"B223","40 39 04.30","-72 38
27.20","forward pressure limiting door forward gar

door","RF3L",,"Fuselage","¥llow",

There are no references to any aft or forwarda@aloor parts in



the addendum to thBAGS database, Exhibit 2¥ppendix 5:
UpdatedWreckage Not Included ihagsTable.

NTSB:! AiYou indicate that MrSmith claims that "only eight [0
20 door latches froniWA RRight 800] have been recovered, an
they are all from one sill found in the aft debredd® and that
"[t]he only cago door sill found in the aft fuselage debredd
belongs to the rear @ door and is not the forward agw door
sill." The forward cago door was found in the "yellow"
wreckage recovery zone, which contained the nose portion ¢
airplane and pieces of the fuselage forward of about station
The aft portion of the airplane, including wreckage from the |
calgo door was found in the "green" wreckage recovery zone
which contained most of the airplane wreckage, including pit
of the fuselage aft of about station 1008erefore, Mr Smith is
incorrect in asserting that the only recoveredoaloor pieces
were those from the rear gardoorni

NTSB: iThe forward cago door was found in the "yellow"
wreckage recovery zone, which contained the nose portion ¢
airplane and pieces of the fuselage forward of about station
840.1

JBS:The iforward cargo doorl was not found anywhere. It we
shattered into many pieces (one found in iwhitel zone) as
shown by the reconstruction photographs and less than 50%
the total door was recovered as shown byTW€S wreckage
databasel'he important pieces to determine if thegoadoor
was properly latched/did not rupture iilgRt are missing to
include the manual locking handle, and the two midspan latc
None of the recovered pieces of the forward door were soott
which refutes the center tank as initial event since the forwal
door is very near the center taitkiere was only one aq@w door



sill recovered and it was found in the aft debe&db

In addition, the color of a tag was changed even though the
landed in a dierent color zone which depicts the actual landi
location of the debris.

ADOCKET NO. SA-516

EXHIBIT NO. 211

NATIONAL TRANSPORATION SAFETYBOARD
WASHINGTON, D.C.

Appendix 8:Tag Renumbering Procedure

(5 pages)

TWA 800Tags System Procedure

Tag Re-Numbering

OTECH CAJ 9/25/96

Applicability:

When a tag number needs to be changed. Primarily reason:
the tag alpha designator \C or X

Y Z) or color code (REDYELLOW, GREEN) is found to be at
odds with the debrisdid in which the

object was actually found. Such tags are referred to as fiout:
areai tags.

Re-tagging may also be necessary for delwld locations
which cannot be verdd. If database

validation processes indicate that existing tag location
information is not verilble, then re-tagging to

WHITE will be accomplished using this procedure and
associated documentation.

For those situations where documentation indicates that re-
tagging would revise the debrigld

location (i.e., the tag color should be changed), back-up
documentation will be maintained to support the

re-tag action.1



JBS:At odds with the debrisébd?The debris bld is reality
Pieces landed where they landed for a physical reason.
Sophisticated location techniques were used and latitude an
longitude locations were logged as the pieces were retrievec
Where the pieces landed is of paramount importance and to
administratively change the landing location is very misleadi
and nonexcusabl@&he pieces were found to be at odds with t|
debris eld only using the center tank as the initial evéhe
original location of the debrisdfd pieces make sense when
using the wiring/cago door explanation to explain why fuselag
pieces forward of the wing landed where they did. (The over
debris appraisal was made by Docket Number SA-516, Exhi
No. 22A, Trajectory Studypage 3: "The wreckage distribution
shows that parts were initially shed from the area just forwar
the wing.")!The center tank is not ijust forward of the wingl
while the forward cayo door isThe center tank is aft of the
leading edge of the wing and thus parts were not initially she
from that area which means it was not the initial event.

NTSB: fiTherefore, Mr Smith is incorrect in asserting that the
only recovered cgo door pieces were those from the reagca
doori

JBS:A completely wrong and ignorant statement by Chairme
Hall of NTSB. | never said and do not assert now that fthe ¢
recovered cgo door pieces were those from the reagear
doori In fact, | refer over and over to the forward gardoor
pieces; they are conclusive proof that the forward door ruptu
in Bight. To say | assert ... the only recoveredgmadoor pieces
were those from the rear gardooti is to show conclusively
that the NTSB does not understand the wiringjaatoor
explanation, has not seriously considered the explanation, h
discussed the explanation with me, and is content with conft



thinking about it.

The wiring/cago door explanation does refer to the recovere:
pieces of the aft cgo door (also to many other partsTMWA
800) and asserts that the onlygradoor sill of two which were
on TWA 800 when it took dfwas found in the aft debrisll
and is most likely that of the aft ¢gr door a door which is
identical in size, function, and parts to the forwardjoatoor

All pieces of the aft caio door recovered are listed below; (N
that that there are more pieces recovered for the aft door the
the forward door and no iwhitel changed tags.)

8/4/96 0:00:00,,"C11",,,"40 39 46.90","-72 37 27.90","aft cpr
door cutout (#1860)/seats/fuselage”,,,,"Green",,.

8/5/96 0:00:00,,"C122",,,"40 39 46.90","-72 37 27.90","afgoa
door - lower sill latches and locks","RF45A",
"L16","Fuselage”,"Green","FS 1880",

8/21/96 0:00:00,,"C644",,,"40 39 46.89","-72 37 26.59","aft
calgo door lower aft
section","RF45F","L15.5","Fuselage","Green","FS 1910",
8/25/96 0:00:00,,"C2155",,"C714","40 39 46.40","-72 37
27.80","FS 1810, outer frame aft gardoor panel STR 24R-28
(aft upper main cgio door
sil)","RF98","16L","Fuselage","Green","FS 1810"

8/9/96-37" ,,"C2133",,"C673","40 39 47.04","-72 37 26.90","¢
caigo door fragment","RF45G","L16","Fuselage","Green","F¢
1810",

8/25/96 0:00:00,,"C1080",,,"40 39 46.40","-72 37 27.80","FS
1900-1940 aft cgo door surround, STR 41R-44R","RF45E"'
15.8","Fuselage","Green","FS 1900-1940",

8/4/96 0:00:00,,"C2252",,"n","40 39 46.90","-72 37
27.90","FS 1820-1840 STR 23R-27R with aftgradoor
hinge","RF30A","L16","Fuselage","Green","FS 1820-1840"



8/19/96 0:00:00,,"C2336",,"C932","40 39 47.36","-72 37
27.71","FS 1780-1840 STR 38R-46R forward lower corner ¢
calgo door cut-out","RF54E","L16","Fuselage","Green","FS
1780-1840",

8/4/96 0:00:00,,"C2340",,"AR","40 39 46.90","-72 37
27.90","FS 1810-1836 STR 27R-30R, forward right upper cc
of aft cago door","RF99","L16","Fuselage","Green","FS
1810-1836",

8/4/96 0:00:00,,"C11",,,"40 39 46.90","-72 37 27.90","aft cpr
door cutout (#1860)/seats/fuselage”,,,,"Green",,

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

NTSB:!! iYou also state that MEmith asserts that "all ten
locking latches, the manual locking handle, the viewing ports
and two 'overpressure relief doors' have not been fully accot
for in the investigation and are not in the wreckage database
The Safety Board recovered and accounted for all of the clo:
hardware for the forward ago doorAll ten of the closing cams
and pins are in the recovered structure database and are
physically located on the reconstructed portion of the airplan
(A metallugical report on the forward a@ door discusses onl
the eight latching cams and pins on the bottom of the door a
does not discuss the two alignment pins and cams on the sit
the door)

NTSB: iThe Safety Board recovered and accounted for all ¢
the closing hardware for the forward gardoori



JBS:Absolutely not true:! iall the closing hardwarei is missin
from all of the wreckage pieces databases, from the public
docket, from examination and evaluation in Exhibits, and the
actual wreckage reconstruction. In fact, all of the forwardcaal
door has not been recovered, accountedofoevaluated, with
less than 50% recovered and those few consist of isegment:
ipiecesl and iparts. The closing hardware is extensive anc
included, torque tubes, bellcranks, manual locking handle, te
cams, pins, latches, and overpressure relief doors within the
To claim that all closing hardware for the forwardgrmadoor
was recovered and accounted for is a falsehood.

NTSB: AAll ten of the closing cams and pins are in the
recovered structure database and are physically located on
reconstructed portion of the airplane.

JBS:There is no documentation that of the twenty identical
closing cams and pins, the alleged ten belong to the forward
calgo door and not the afthere is no documentation of the
missing two midspan latches from the forwardyoadoor being
found.There is no evaluation of the condition of any of the c:
and pins of either dooin the entire wreckage databases ther
no report of any icamsi nor ipinsi in the recovered structure
databasel'he two midspan latches of the forward door are nc
physically located on the reconstructed portion of the airplan
proven by photographs.

NTSB: (A metallugical report on the forward @@ door
discusses only the eight latching cams and pins on the bottc
the door and does not discuss the two alignment pins and c:
on the sides of the dajr

JBS: Misleading statement by NTSB and metgiktrJim
Wildey, as the two midspan latches are not trivial Talignment



pins and camsi, but identical cams, pins, and latches to the
lower eight.The top of the door is held by a lengthwise hinge
and the lower sill of the door is held by eight latcAd® two
sides, each eight feet tall, are held in by one latch per side, t
midspan latchThe lower eight latches have locking sectors
which press against the cams to prevent inadvertent openin
Right. The two midspan latches have no locking sectdrs
absence of two sectors per door is the fatal design error of tl
door in addition to being outward opening and nonpung.
Airworthiness Directive issued after the forwardgmadoor of
UAL 811 ruptured/opened inight to strengthen the locking
sectors had no f&fct on the two midspan latches because the
have no locking sectors to strength€hose two locations is
where the ruptures occurredTiVA 800, at the midspan latche
where no locking sectors existed, as aoméd by photographs.
To fnnot discuss the two alignment pins and cams on the sid
the doori as NTSB admits is to admit to an incomplete
examination and evaluation of the forwardgmadoor a door
initially considered to be the initial event B¥VA 800.

NTSB: iln your letter you also indicate that MBmith asserts
that "[b]lades on the Number 3 engine were found damaged
manner consistent with explosive decompression of the adje
forward cago door' However physical evidence indicated tha
damage to the number 3 engine's fan blade airfoils was due
blade mid span shrouds shingling (overlapping) and tearing
part of the airfoils when the engine impacted the wé&iarther
the damage noted on the number 3 engine's low- and high-
pressure compressor airfoils was similar to that observed on
other three engines' compressor airfoils. None of the four en
installed onTWA Right 800 had any damage that could have
been caused by the ingestion of a foreign objdwtrefore, this
damage does not support.Nemith's contention that the forwal



calgo door separated indht.

NTSB: fiNone of the four engines installed WA Right 800
had any damage that could have been caused by the ingest
a foreign object. i

JBS:Absolutely incorrect statement as shown by actual
examination of engine number three as reported ii'\iti& 800
Public Docket:

Exhibit 8A, Page 1, paragraph 3, discussing results of engint
disassembly "Of the 46 fan blades in the fan rqtal blades
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
leading and trailing edgealmost all of the impact damage to
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

NTSB: fiTherefore, this damage does not supportSanith's
contention that the forward @y door separated inght.i

JBS:The damage to engine number three conclusively supp
the wiring/cago door explanation that the forward gaudoor
separated inight by showing that foreign objects and door sk
ejected after explosive decompression were ingested into th
adjacent engine number three which led to uncontainment a
the spitting out of a blade into the right horizontal stabilizer
immediately behind the engine. Docket No. SA-516, Exhibit



7A, Structures Group Report, page 33: "5.1 Horizontal Stahi
"Some of the items found in the horizontal stabilizer! are sec
of seat track, a stator blade from turbine section, and gli@er
5.1.1 Right Horizontal Stabilizepage 34, "An engine stator
blade from turbine section penetrated the upper honeycomb
surface near the outboard trailing edge

JBS:! Only 58% of the fan blades were recovered which me:
42% were missing. It is very likely the 'stator blade' found in
right horizontal stabilizer was from engine number three whit
sits directly in front of it. "Almost all' of the 'impact damage,’
was explained which implies some wasn't explaiddidlades
in engine three had soot. Soot meares BOD usually means
pre. Only engine number three had any sooting inside engin
One full blade and one partial blade had 'soft body impacts'.
There is nothing normally soft inside a jet engine. Soft body
impact means foreign object damage which could mean the
bodies of passengers ejected from the open fuselage, as ha
with UAL 811.! Streaking could be blood streaks. Missing ble
in engine three and one blade found directly aft in right
horizontal stabilizer recovered far away from main engine m
uncontainment in ight. Uncontainment means engine numbe
three was not intact at water impact but implies destruction ¢
pre infight. The FODDed, uncontained, spewing blades, ren |
engine number three is very likely the plausible ignition sour
for the nearby center tank which was disintegrating into fuel
vapor as it fell.

NTSB:!!! AFinally, you state that MiSmith asserts that "[t]he
FDR [[3ght data recorder] plots GiWA [3ight] 800, ParAm
[Right] 103, and UALUnitedAirlines (ight] 811 are consistent
with the explosive decompression of the right forwardaar
door" and that "[b]ad wiring ... caused the forwardyoatoors tc



open in ight on high time B747's [including these airplanes ¢
Air India RBight 182] ... and that [t}he photographic, CVR
[cockpit voice recorder], FDR, FOD [foreign object damage],
and other evidence points to a common scenario gbaiwor
failure." You also state that M&mith believes "the outward
peeled ruptures in metal shown in photographs ... are clear
evidence of cgjo door failure, not of a [CWT] explosion.!!!l M
Smith is correct that the Unitédrlines Bight 811 accident was
caused by the inight separation of the forward ¢ar door
However the investigation of the P#&m Right 103 accident (in
which the Safety Board participated extensively) revealed
overwhelming evidence that the accident was precipitated b
explosion of a bomb in the forward garcompartment, not by
inadvertent opening of the forward gardoor Further regarding
Mr. Smith's contention that the "outward peeled ruptures" frc
the TWA Right 800 airplane are indicative of an irght cago
door failure, the investigation's Sequencing Group (which
included participants from all of the parties to the investigatic
reached a diérent conclusionThe Sequencing Group
determined that the damage to the airplane was consistent \
an overpressure in the CWAE the initiating event, not a failure
of the cago door

NTSB: fiMr. Smith is correct that the Unitddrlines [ight 811
accident was caused by the imffd separation of the forward
calgo doon

JBS: | asset the above because of NAAR 90/01 and 92/02
regarding UAL811: NTSB conducted an incomplete
investigation of the forward ogm door of UAL811 and came to
an incorrect probable causeAAR 90/01 for its opening in
Right leading to nine fatalities: Improper latching. Upon furth
investigation the door was found to be properly latched and



cause to be electrica#l. newAAR was published which was
AAR 92/02, giving the new probable causee NTSBTWA 800
Investigation iMAR 00-03 is also incomplete leading to the
wrong probable cause as the center tank exploding as the ir
eventA precedent has been set of NTSB conducting an
incomplete investigation leading to an incorrect probable cat
in anAAR leading to the event occurring again (UAte3ght
uncommanded opening of gardoor) and thus having to write
anotherAAR with the new probable causEhis sequence will
happen again unless further investigation of the wiringtcar
door explanation is conducted foWA 800.A precedent has
been set for NTSB to further investigate an accident even th
a malAAR has been publisheA. precedent has been set for
NTSB to discover and admit an error of opinion and correct |

From
NTSBAAR 92/02:

NTSB/AAR-92/02
(SUPERSEDES NTSB/AAR-90/01)

The wrong probable causeAAR 90/01 for UAL811: iThe
NationalTransportation Safety Board determines that the
Probable Cause(s) of ttAecident wasThe sudden opening of
the improperly latched forward lobe gardoor in (ght and the
subsequent explosive decompression.i

The new probable causeAAR 92/02 for UAL811: fiBefore

the recovery of the cgo door the Safety Board believed that t
door locking mechanisms had sustained damage in service
to the accidenti@ht to the extent that the door could have be
closed and appeared to have been locked, when in fact the
was not fully latchedThis belief was expressed in the report ¢



was supported by the evidence available at the time. Howev
upon examination of the dgdhe damage to the locking
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
door, the Safety Board's original analysis and probable caust
have been modda. This report incorporates these changes a
supersedes NTSB/AAR-90/01.

The issues in this investigation centered around the design ¢
certikcation of the B-747 cgo doors, the operation and
maintenance to assure the continuing airworthiness of the d
cabin safetyand emagency response.

The Nationallransportation Safety Board determines that the
probable cause of this accident was the sudden opening of t
forward lower lobe cgo door in fght and the subsequent
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

NTSB: iHowever the investigation of the Pa&m Right 103
accident (in which the Safety Board participated extensively’
revealed overwhelming evidence that the accident was
precipitated by the explosion of a bomb in the forwardear
compartment, not by inadvertent opening of the forwargacar
doori

JBS:There is not hoverwhelming evidence that the accident
precipitated by the explosion of a bomb in the forwardear



compartment, not by inadvertent opening of the forwardgacar
doori That NTSB statement is unsupported opinion and shc
that NTSB also inBenced incorrectly theAP103 probable caus
as reported ihAIB AAR 2/90. ParAm 103 is another similar
event ofTWA 800. It has many similarities that maftWA 800
which are supported by facts, data, and evideroe wiring/
calgo door explanation conclude& B0O3 was an ruptured/oper
caigo door infight, as wad\ir India Flight 182.

PA 103,Al 182, andTWA 800 are the only Boeing 747 accidel
to have the following unusual and rare similarities:

non Section 41 retrdb

early model

poly x wired

Boeing 747

experienced hull rupture forward of the wing ingmabay

nose came o6f

damaged number three engine

sudden sound on CVR

loud sound on the CVR

short duration sound on the CVR

abrupt power cut to FDR

outward peeled skin in aqgo door area

longitudinal break in forward cgo door

more severe in@ht damage on starboard side

at least nine never recovered bodies

vertical fuselage tear lines forward of the wing and aft ajaar
door

torn off skin in forward cago door area on starboard side,
outward peeled skin in q@w door area

downward bent 8or beams in cgo door area,

destruction initially thought to be have been caused by a bor

NTSB: fiFurther regarding MrSmith's contention that the



"outward peeled ruptures"” from th&VA Right 800 airplane are
indicative of an in-i§jht cago door failure, the investigation's
Sequencing Group (which included participants from all of tF
parties to the investigation) reached deilént conclusionThe
Sequencing Group determined that the damage to the airpla
was consistent with an overpressure in the CM/The initiating
event, not a failure of the gy door

JBS:Again, that conclusion is unsupported opinion which is
contradicted by facts, data, and evidence elsewhere in the F
Docket such as NTSBIs owilrajectory StudyThe Sequencing
Group is James. WVildey I, National Resource Specialist-
Metallurgy. He is not an aircraft accident investigaiidre TWA
800 Public Docket SA-516, Exhibit 184 the Metallugy/
Structural Group Chairman Factual Report Sequencing Stuc
signed by only MrWildey. Contrary to the NTSB statement
above, the Sequencing Group did not determine that the fail
of the cago door was not the initiating event as the words,
fiCargo Doorl are not to be found in any of the 57 page exhil
There is nothing in the NStudyi about the forward gardoor
which is a serious omission as the ruptured/opened door wa
initially considered by NTSB to be the initial event and the
forward cago door lies very close to the center tanis is
further evidence that the wiring/cgr door explanation has not
been properly evaluated by NTSB.

NTSB:!!! AMr. Smith's assertion that the CVR evidence for tF
four accidents mentioned in your letter indicate a common
scenario is also incorrecthe CVR termination sound
signatures for PaAAm RRight 103 Air India 3ight 182 (both of
which were brought down by bombs exploding igh®), and
TWA RRight 800 were all characterized by a rapid increase in
amplitude with no evidence of prior anomalies. In contrast, tl



CVR from the UnitedAirlines [3ght 811 accident involving the
in-Right separation of the agw door revealed a longeFrm
sound signature with a slower ongadditionally, the loud
terminating sound on the Unitégrlines RAght 81 1 CVR is
preceded by several precursor loweder events, some of whic
were noticed and commented on by thghRcrew

NTSB: fiThe CVR termination sound signatures for Ram
Right 103,Air India RBight 182 (both of which were brought do
by bombs exploding ini@ht), andTWA Right 800 were all
characterized by a rapid increase in amplitude with no evide
of prior anomalies.i

JBS:The CVR examinations for all four accidents have ruled
a bomb sound and match each other and BAL To state a
bomb went dfin an aircraft and yet have the CVR not have a
bomb sound is to logically rule out the bomb as the cause of
sudden loud sound and thus the accid®ntalternative must be
found and it is in the explosive decompression sound. BAL
had that explosive decompression sound and it mafdhe&2,
TWA 800, and R 103.

NTSB: filn contrast, the CVR from the Unitddrlines 3ight 811
accident involving the inight separation of the aq@w door
revealed a longeeerm sound signature with a slower onset.
Additionally, the loud terminating sound on the Unifadines
Right 81 1 CVR is preceded by several precursor lexwder
events, some of which were noticed and commented on by t
Right crewi

JBS: NTSB Chart 12 below which compares all CVR sound
the four accidentd’hey match in the very rare occurrences of
sudden loud sound, not a bomb sound, which is then almost



immediately followed by an abrupt power cut to the FDR. U/
811 did not have any ilowetorder eventsi picked up by the
CVR as the time in the chart is in milliseconds. In spite of mt
effort to make the sudden loud sound a bomb sound, the sot
lack the low frequencies which exist in bomb sounds and the
time is too slow for the explosion of a borAlil. of the four
sounds match the known sound of the explosive decompres
of UAL 811 forward cago door rupturing/opening inight. The
NTSB CVR study omits any detailed analysis of this importa
sudden loud sound.

INTSB:!! Aln sum, Mr Smith's position is simply not supporte
by the facts. Our correspondence database indicates that M
Smith has written the Safety Board many letters regarding h
theories about the cause of IH&/A Right 800 accidentThe
Board has responded to MBmith numerous times, indicating
that Board investigators have considered his theories and th
evidence exists to support his conclusions. In March 1998, 1
informed Mt Smith that our correspondence had exhausted
issue and that he should expect no further response from th
Board on this subject. | am pleased to have had this opportu
to provide you with details about the Board's position on this
issue. Howevell continue to believe that it would not be
productive to correspond with MBmith further about his
theories regarding the cause of TWWA Right 800 accident.

NTSB: filn sum, Mt Smith's position is simply not supported
the facts.i

JBS: My position is supported by ample facts from four simil
accidents, from the Public Docket, from governnfiRs, from
photographs, and other allal documents.



NTSB: AOur correspondence database indicates thaSmith
has written the Safety Board many letters regarding his theo
about the cause of tH&VA RBight 800 accidenfThe Board has
responded to MISmith numerous times,...1

JBS: | have written the NTSB many times but they have not
responded numerous times to me. Senator John McCain wrt
suggesting a meeting with me but NTSB declined. Congress
Sam Farr has asked for a meeting with me but NTSBDkéke,
refused and reiterated that, in fact, they will not correspond,
discuss, meet with me evéNote the dbrt to make the
messenger the point ofgarment instead of the message of
wiring/caigo door explanation. | am trivial, the message of
wiring/calgo door safety item is paramount.)

NTSB: fiHowever | continue to believe that it would not be
productive to correspond with MBmith further about his
theories regarding the cause of TWA Right 800 accident.i

JBS: Not productive?he NTSB and theA&A have never tried
for a productive exchange of ideas with me. NTSB has selec
random statements and attempted to contradict them while
ignoring the irrefutable facts that rule out center tank explosi
as initial event and support the wiringfgardoor explanation.
Those facts among many which will never go away are:
Sudden loud sound on the CVR.

Stator blade in right horizontal stabilizer

Photograph of forward cgo door showing paint smears, miss
midspan latches, outward petal shaped rupture holes at mid
pillowing inward force on other parts of door

Three other similar events with similar evidence with one e
UAL 811, being a contmed electrical/cgo door caused



accident:

TWA 800 and UALB11 were both:

aged

high [3ght time

poly x wired

early model Boeing 747

and shortly after takebf

while climbing

experienced a sudden initial event in the forwarda#wold
which left a

short

sudden

loud

sound on the cockpit voice recorgdan

abrupt data loss to theght data recorder

foreign object damage to starboard engine #3

more severe in@ht damage on starboard side,

smooth port side forward of the wing

at least nine never recovered bodies,

torn off skin in forward cago door area on starboard side,
rupture at forward cgo door at aft midspan latch,
outward peeled skin on upper forward fuselage,
downward bent 8or beams in cgo door area,

vertical fuselage tear lines forward of the wing and aft of forv
caigo door

inadvertent opening of forward cgr door considered as
probable cause.

bare wires found in cgo door area.

destruction initially thought to be have been caused by a botr
but ruled out later

In summation:



The matching facts between UA11 andTWA 800 are
sufkcient to warrant a thorough investigation of the wiringjoa
door explanation fof WA 800 which would match the standar
of aircraft accident investigation of UAR11 with its twoAARS,
90/01 and 92/02I'he wiring/cago door explanation is supporte
by enough evidence to interview the discoverer at length ab

AWhen men are ruled by feahey strive to prevent the very
changes that will abate itAlan Paton.

NTSB is driven by fear and pride. Pride comes before a fall.
Therein lies the fault/mistake/crime.

The tragedy is not that a government ageircthis case NTSB,
FAA, and FBI, missed something.

The tragedy is not that a civil servant, in this case, J&\idsy,
was asked to do something, aircraft accident investigation, il
which he was not qualdzl as a metallgist.

The tragedy is not that an agensy SB, relied on an oftpal for
an evaluation report which was errdied, laden with mistakes,
and incomplete, the instant quoted letter and Exhibit 15C.

The tragedy is not that an agency composed of individuals, .
Hall, Bernard Loeb,! Ron Schleede (R&l)Dickinson, Jim
Wildey, Bob Swaim of NTSB, and Misters McSweeny!. [Ron
Wojnar! Mr. Dimtroff,! Mr. Schalekamp, MBreneman, MrLyle
Streeter of BA, makes up its mind as to a sequence of event
center tank explosion as initial event, and then tries very har
make that sequence make sense even to the extent of alteri
evidence, yellow and red location tags to white tags.



The tragedy is not that an agency with a politically connecte:
appointed ofbial, Jim Hall, not very educated about the area
has responsibility foraviation, tries to fd a explanation that
does not rufB too many feathers, a ond explosion with
unknown ignition source.

The tragedy is not that taxpayer money is wasted on a huge
project, TWA 800 wreckage reconstruction, and then the
evidence discovered, ruptured forwardgoadoor in many piece
with most missing, is ignored.

The tragedy is not than an afll, Mr. Schalekamp, saw the
evidence of ruptured ogo door in (ght and agreed, but later
quickly recanted when he realized it was not theaiposition.

The tragedy is not than an afll of an agengyMr. Streeter of
FAA, refuses to get involved with an issue that the agency c:
pass over to anothefAA to NTSB and FBI to NTSB, although
that agency is tasked with the issue, public safety

The tragedy is not that an investigating agehySB, FAA, and
FBI, focuses solely on an explanation thet ks perceived best
Interest, bomb, missile, or random event, while ignoring all
reasonable alternatives which are perceived to be contrary t
interest, wiring/cago door explanation.

The tragedy is that the agencies, NTSBAFand FBI, were

informed over a period of years of a serious public safety iss
and actively rejected any evaluation of that issue to the exte
changing the evidence, to wrongly accuse a citizen, to refus:
conbrm or rule out the presented facts, data, and evidence, ¢
refusing to meet with the proponent, or discuss through lette
the reasonable, plausible explanatibmmiss a life or death



safety item is human and understandable and sad; to reject
or death safety item given by a quadocitizen over a period of
years supported by documentation is inhuman and

incomprehensible and a tragedyd you, NTSB, RA, and FBI,
have done that for over four years and are doing that right n

The metaphor | think of is that of a crossing guard who is tol
over and over again a truck is coming and to put down the g
to protect the children continually crossing the stiEle¢ guard
says noThe guard says lim wrongThe guard says lim crazy
The guard says go awakhe guard ignores the verbal, written,
graphic warnings supported by documents, photographs, an
testimony that an event which has happened before is going
happen again, a truck plowing into a group of children at a
crosswalk because the guard refused to put down the bahee
guard then attacks me by saying bad things about my chara
and motivesThe guard never asks, iWhy do you say that a
truck is coming?

And then of course the truck comes, jusT¥#\ 800 came alon
as | was presenting my correlation to U811 for FA 103 all
during the early 1990s prior to July 17th, 1996, to media anc
insurance agency knew right away whatWA 800 was and
immediately starting informing NTSBARA, and FBI of the
forward cago door problem with Boeing 747s.

The error of judgment which leads to the tragedy is continuo
rejecting for over four years an experienced citizensi opinior
supported by facts, data, evidence, photographs, charts,
documents, interviews with withesses, and precedent which
contradicts that agencyis opinion. | have been in a sudden,
night, Fery, fatal, jet aircraft accident. | have spent forty years
aviation related endeavoWsfiter years of research, Ifef a



mechanical explanation with precedent in a similar type airci
Wiring/caigo door explanation fafWA 800 is plausible,
reasonable, and must be further investigated lest it occur ag
Further investigation starts with meeting with me. For a publ
safety agency to refuse to meet and discuss a plausible
explanation for a fatal accident with a citizen when theiafb
version is incomplete is inexcusable and most likely criminal
should another cgo door rupture open indht leading to
fatalities.

The tragedy is that the agencies entrusted by the public to p
their lives do not and will not ask the question of an experier
citizen with supporting documents to explain his public safet
discovery: wiring will again short a door unlatch motor on an
the midspan latches of the forwardgadoor of a Boeing 747
will rupture again leading to fatalities, as happened Ath82,
PA 103, UAL811, andTWA 800.The public trust has been
betrayed by oftials who will not inquire or investigate a
reasonable alternative to their position because of fear and
The guestion has never come, iiNBmith, why do you say that
wiring caused the forward @ door ofTWA 800 to rupture at
the midspan latches?i

In summaryAn amateur sleuth going up against the initial
mystery and the authorities believing deliént way has a hard
job. He has to be persuasive, charming, have all the right
answers, and at least have some authority who will discuss
him the alternatives. It worked for Sherlock Holmes atidn
and the Campbells for UA811. The problem is that the persol
who usually go against the common wisdom and discover a
contrary truth are not likable nor charmifdney do not say whe
the agency wants to hear and thus become well liked. It take
conkdent, tolerant government agency who really wants to d



job right and solve the mystery WA 800 by discussing
alternatives with someone they instinctively donit like. NTSB
not that agencyNor the RA. Nor the FBI.

In sum:What is left for this individual citizen who has laborec
more or less alone for over a decade with no support from
government, manufactutaxirline, media, or independent safe
organizations? Bitterness, angsarcasm, ridicule, are not usui
persuasive words but they do make one smile and grimace,
the morale up, and allow the wiring/gardoor cause to contint
to the next Chairman so | will say one word which sums up r
attitude towards authority who has got it wrong, keeps on
repeating the errprefuses to meet with someone who can
correct that life and death err@and yet ofiially seriously
evaluates explanations that make no sense such bombs, mi
meteorites, and a spontaneous fuel tank explosion with a m\
ignition source:

HA!
Respectfully submitted,

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



